
 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING  

April 16, 2024 at 5:30 PM  

Council Meeting Room, 101 North State Street, 
Abbeville, Louisiana 70510 

 

AGENDA 

NOTICE POSTED:  April  15, 2024 at 4:00 P.M.  

REGULAR ORDER OF BUSINESS 

             Call to Order by Mayor 
             Roll Call by Kathy Faulk  
             Prayer 
             Pledge  

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
                  (To allow comments on any of the following items prior to action.) 

PERSONNEL 

1. To consider abolishing the classification of Public Works Equipment Maintenance Worker in the 

Municipal Employees Civil Service  adopted rules and regulations pending results of the Municipal 

Civil Service Board public hearing to be held on April 24, 2024. 

2. To consider adding the classification of Public Works Administrative Technical Assistant into the 

Municipal Employees Civil Service adopted rules and regulations pending results of the Municipal 

Employees Civil Service Board public hearing to be held on April 24, 2024. 

3. To approve the recommendation to appoint Police Department personnel. 

PRESENTATIONS 

1. To recognize Mr. Bryan Fisher, City of Abbeville Code Enforcement Officer, who was recently 

promoted to Command Sergeant Major with the Louisiana Army National Guard. 

2. To recognize Abbeville Firefighter, Mr. Brent Landry, for being recognized as the Firefighter of the 

Year by the VFW. 

MINUTES, APPROVAL OF BILLS AND BUDGET REPORTS 

1. To approve the minutes from regular City Council meetings held on February 6, 2024, February 20, 

2024, March 5, 2024, March 19, 2024 and April 2, 2024 and the Committee meeting held on April 2, 

2024. 

2. Ratify bills paid in the month of March 2024. 

3. To approve the budget to actual report for March 2024. 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. To conduct a public hearing to obtain comments from the public regarding the adoption of an 

ordinance to amend Section 6-13 (C) to remove the word "Nonconsecutive". 

2. To accept the recommendation of the Ordinance Committee meeting held on April 2, 2024 to adopt an 

ordinance to amend Section 6-13 (C) to remove the word "nonconsecutive". 

3. Ms. Darla Meaux of 1000 Thomas to discuss code enforcement - Councilman Tony Hardy. 

4. Discussion and possible action pertaining to the current status of the Louisiana Military Museum - 

Mayor Roslyn White. 

5. To announce the Community Conversations for the 2029 Coastal Master Plan hosted by the Coastal 

Protection and Restoration Authority and Restore the Mississippi River Delta to be held on April 25, 

2024 from 5:00 PM to 7:00 PM at the Vermilion Parish Library in Abbeville - Mayor Roslyn White. 

6. To approve payment of estimate for partial payment number 6 in the amount of $69,470.11 payable to 

Southern Constructors, LLC relative to the LaFitte Park Fishing Pier and Wharf Project. 

1



7. To adopt a resolution committing additional local funds and authorize the advertisement for bids for 

sidewalk and street improvements on Graceland Avenue contingent upon approval from Facility 

Planning and Control. 

8. To adopt a resolution pertaining to the Municipal Water Pollution Prevention Environmental Audit 

Report (January 2023 - December 2023). 

9. To adopt a resolution authorizing the Mayor to submit a Loan Application Form 100A and all 

accompanying documents to the Louisiana Department of Health for improvements to the water 

system and to designate the Mayor as the Official Project Representative to sign all required 

documents. 

10. To adopt a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute appropriate documentation to transfer 

ownership  of a wooden home located on City property located at 303 Joffre Street, Abbeville, 

Louisiana, so that the home can be removed from the property. 

11. To approve the quote from CASCO in the amount of $10,420.00 for hoses for the Fire Department. 

12. To approve the quote for a new LUCAS chest compression system from Stryker in the amount of 

$19,997.00 - Chief Jude Mire. 

13. To approve the quote from Delta Fire and Safety in the amount of $11,960.00 to repair the ladder fire 

truck. 

14. To approve Dovetail Subdivision construction plan and drainage impact analysis. 

15. To approve the recommendation of the Abbeville Planning Commission to approve the food truck park 

special use permit application for Market D'Ville located at 602 Charity Street. 

16. Discussion and possible action to request an appraisal of the building at 308 Charity Street next to the 

Abbeville Police Department - Chief Mike Hardy. 

17. Discussion and possible action pertaining to security at Stonebridge Apartments - Chief Mike Hardy. 

OLD BUSINESS 

1. None. 

DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS AND UPDATES 

1.        Engineers  

2.        Attorney 

3.        Public Works Director 

4.        Parks and Recreation Coordinator 

5.        Mayor 

6.        Police Chief 

7.        Fire Chief 

TOPICS FOR DISCUSSION 

1.        Council Members 

ADJOURN 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, 

if you need special assistance, please contact 
Mayor Roslyn White's office at 337-893-8550, 
describing the assistance that is necessary. 

2



City of Abbeville 

   Regular Meeting 

February 6, 2024 

 
The Mayor and Council of the City of Abbeville met in regular session on February 6, 2024 at 5:30 

P.M., at the regular meeting place, the Council Meeting Room, located at 101 North State Street, 

Abbeville, Louisiana, with the Honorable Roslyn R. White, Mayor, presiding. 

 
Members Present:    Council Members, Carlton Campbell, Terry Broussard, Brady 
    Broussard, Jr., Francis Touchet, Jr., Mayor Pro-Tem and Tony 
    Hardy 

 
Members Absent: None 

 
Also, Present: Bart Broussard, City Attorney  

 Mike Hardy, Police Chief 

 Jude Mire, Fire Chief 

 Chris Gautreaux, Public Works Director 

 Stewart Head, Electrical Superintendent 

 Cristian LeJeune, Digital Media Assistant 

 Bryan Fisher, Code Enforcement Officer 

 Byron Dozier, Park and Recreation Coordinator, QSA 

 Gene Sellers, Engineer 

 Todd Vincent, Engineer 

 Kim Touchet, Engineer 

 Arlene Collee 

   

Mayor White called the meeting to order and requested a roll call.  Mayor White asked Mrs. 

Arlene Collee to lead those assembled in prayer. Mayor White asked Mr. Gene Sellers to lead 

the assembly in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

Mayor White asked if there were any comments from the public on any agenda item prior to 

action.  There were none. 

 

-01 introduced by Mr. Brady Broussard, Jr. and seconded by Mr. Carlton Campbell to appoint 

Darren Istre to the position of Firefighter with the Abbeville Fire Department pending successful 

completion of all post-hire assessments.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

-02 introduced by Mr. Brady Broussard, Jr. and seconded by Mr. Tony Hardy to appoint Chad 

Edward Chadwick to the position of Firefighter with the Abbeville Fire Department pending 

successful completion of all post-hire assessments.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

Mayor White began a discussion pertaining to the annual 2% pay increase on the anniversary 

date for Abbeville Police Department personnel.  The $13,000 pay increase that was 

implemented in 2023 for all Police Department personnel served as their 2% annual increase for 

that year.  Mayor White would like the Council to grant the 2% on the anniversary date as 

promised for all current employees but beginning February 1, 2024 all new hires would receive 

the 2% on their anniversary as per state law which is after three years of continuous service.  

The City Council sets pay.  The 2% that had been given in the past was a hiring policy 

implemented by the Chief.  It is in excess of State law.  Chief Hardy wanted to discuss the 5% 

increase for the TCO.  Mayor White stated that it was not on the agenda so it could not be 

addressed.   

3



 

-03 introduced by Mr. Francis Touchet, Jr. and seconded by Mr. Tony Hardy to grant the 2% 

annual increase on the anniversary date for current police department personnel and beginning 

February 1, 2024 all new hires will receive the annual 2% increase according to state law which 

is after 3 years of continuous service.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

-04 introduced by Ms. Terry Broussard and seconded by Mr. Carlton Campbell to approve the 

minutes from the December 5, 2023 Committee meeting and the November 21, 2023, 

December 5, 2023, December 19, 2023 and January 18, 2024 regular City Council meetings.  

The motion carried unanimously. 

 

Mayor White stated that the 24-hour per payroll overtime cap was lifted for the Abbeville Police 

Department when Chief Spearman was the chief because he was short-staffed and it was never 

reinstated.  She wanted to know if the Council wanted to reinstate the cap.  Chief Hardy stated 

that he was still short-staffed. 

 

-05 introduced by Mr. Carlton Campbell and seconded by Mr. Tony Hardy to table any action on 

reinstating the 24-hour per payroll overtime cap for the police department.  The motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

-06 introduced by Mr. Francis Touchet, Jr. and seconded by Mr. Carlton Campbell to authorize 

the purchase of tasers for the Abbeville Police Department at a total cost of $97,323.60 

whereby annual payments in the amount of $19,464.71 will be made for five years.  The motion 

carried unanimously. 

 

Campbell/T. Broussard 

Resolution R24-02 

 

A resolution to adopt the annual Louisiana compliance questionnaire for audit engagements of 

government entities from the Legislative Auditor to be submitted to the auditing firm of Darnall, 

Sikes & Frederick, contracted by the City of the purpose of auditing fiscal year 2023. 

 

The motion carried unanimously. 

 

-07 introduced by Mr. Tony Hardy and seconded by Ms. Terry Broussard to surplus a wooden 

frame house located on City property at 303 Joffre Street, Abbeville, Louisiana and advertise for 

sealed bids.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

-08 introduced by Mr. Carlton Campbell and seconded by Mr. Tony Hardy to accept the 

recommendation of the Abbeville Planning Commission to approve the adjustment of the 

boundary lines at 507 and 507 ½ South Louisiana.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

-09 introduced by Mr. Tony Hardy and seconded by Mr. Brady Broussard, Jr. to approve 

payment of partial payment #10 in the amount of $50,112.50 payable to Shaw Construction LLC 

for the FY 2021 LCDBG Sewer System Rehabilitation project.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

-10 introduced by Mr. Francis Touchet, Jr. and seconded by Mr. Tony Hardy to approve the 

purchase of two regulators for the electrical substations at an estimated cost of $87,000.00.  

The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 

4



-11 introduced by Ms. Terry Broussard and seconded by Mr. Carlton Campbell to approve 

payment of partial payment estimate #4 in the amount of $46,876.44 payable to Southern 

Constructors, LLC relative to the New Fishing Pier and Wharf at LaFitte Drive-In Park.  The 

motion carried unanimously. 

 

Gene Sellers, Engineer 

- Presented an easement agreement between the City of Abbeville and James Noel for the 

Mayor to sign. 

 

Byron Dozier, Parks and Recreation Coordinator, QSA 

- League basketball has finished and baseball registration is underway.   

 

Mayor Roslyn R. White 

- Mayor White read the following statement: 
In March of 2022, I was elected by the majority of the residents of Abbeville on a message of 
honoring our history and culture but with a promise for change for the betterment of our 
community. I was very clear about what my priorities were. I have listed them below, as printed 
on my campaign materials… 
 
I will bring new energy to our city. I believe in strategic planning and will prioritize infrastructure 
and quality of life issues to make Abbeville a safer, more desirable place to live and work. 
 
As your Mayor, I will: 

• Look for creative solutions to neighborhood challenges 
• Work to keep utilities affordable and reliable 
• Identify and improve drainage issues 
• Advocate for street improvements 
• Work on business retention and recruitment 
• Help promote and grow tourism 

I will be accessible and open-minded and will work to strengthen our community through 
compassion and outreach. 

I love Abbeville, and I believe together we can move our city forward. Please consider voting 
for me to be your new Mayor in March 2022. 

COMMITTED TO COMMUNITY, DEDICATED TO PROGRESS 

I think it’s important to remind people of what my message was then, and still is. I have 
worked tirelessly since day one, focusing on the exact things I promised, which is what voters 
elected me to do. I am acutely aware of the issues Abbeville is facing because I carry that 
burden every day. They are much more complex than you can even imagine. It will take time 
and creative solutions to begin correcting them, but I am a dedicated, determined, hard-
working, resourceful person, and I will fight to restore our community and rebuild the pride we 
once had. ABBEVILLE IS NOT LOST, but it takes TRUST and community support to solve 
problems. 

The complete streets demonstration in downtown has been an experiment to spur a 
community conversation about what is important. I do not believe we have ever had a more 
open, inclusive, adaptable, engaging process in our history. It is focused on education and 
setting goals for our community. 

I participate in weekly calls about funding opportunities available for communities. These calls 
are often by invitation from DOTD and the Federal Highway Administration because of the 
safety issues we have here as well as the work we are currently doing in Abbeville. No matter 
your beliefs, your cynicism, or your political views, the FACT is that Abbeville has a high 
percentage of bicycle and pedestrian related accidents. They are compounded in severity by 

5



the speed and carelessness of drivers in our city. This is a REAL and serious issue. There are 
many avenues of funding available to correct these hazards and improve safety for all road 
users, but as a community we must first begin by acknowledging that everyone deserves to be 
able to commute safely throughout Abbeville no matter their choice, or lack of choice, of their 
means of transportation. 

If you agree, or at a minimum acknowledge the importance of our collective community 
health, then I ask you to consider advocating for positive change in Abbeville. If we agree to 
set a higher standard for our community, by requiring for the inclusion of bike, pedestrian, and 
accessible infrastructure, we will have a better chance of retaining the next generation, 
attracting new residents and businesses, and we will set a precedent that we value the health 
and well-being of the children in our community and the people who choose to live and work 
here. If we prioritize community health, we will be prioritized over other areas when it comes 
to funding for implementing additional infrastructure improvements beyond the surface of our 
roads. 

Communities that set multi-modal goals to improve bike, pedestrian, and ADA access are 
prioritized for funding opportunities. Improving walkability and bike access throughout 
Abbeville can greatly improve the health of our people and our economy. You do not bike or 
walk? That’s ok…but rather than ridiculing those that do, count your blessings that you do not 
have to. Building more complete streets is not just for those who do not have a vehicle or 
cannot drive due to age or disability, it is also for members of our community who prioritize 
health. It is about building an environment that is inclusive of all members of our community. 
Building connected active spaces will also attract tourism that can foster job creation and 
business retention.  

The conditions of some of our roads are horrible. I agree. But they did not get that way 
overnight, and they won’t all be fixed tomorrow.  Improving roads has been a top priority of 
my administration, and we have set a plan in place to improve 11 miles of roads beginning this 
year. It will take time because the government moves slower than I prefer, but it’s coming. 
Most of the roadwork will be completed using state funds we have worked to secure these last 
two years. We have also established a local road fund to ensure roads remain a priority. This 
helps us leverage local funds for additional road projects. 

Another focus has been planning to build connectivity to the public places in our community. 
This means looking at ways to implement connected, dedicated and shared bike paths and 
sidewalks throughout Abbeville over time. From downtown to the library to the Christian 
Service Center, to our schools, parks, hospital, churches, grocery stores and other critical 
facilities, and then building connections to neighboring communities. 

Chronic disease is also a critical issue in our community. We all have family members suffering 
from heart disease, cancer, obesity, and other illnesses. These illnesses are affecting our youth 
at a higher rate than ever before. Building a safe, comfortable place for people to be active 
and social will result in better health for our entire community. We start in the heart of 
downtown and build out from there.  

We should not make decisions solely on how things were in the past or where we are today; 
rather we should set goals for the future of our community and build a plan to get there. That 
is what this demonstration has been about. Yes, some of the concepts have proven successful 
and will be implemented in the first phase of improvements, some are still being tweaked 
based on the collective feedback received, like testing pull in angle parking because many 
people requested, so we will try it. Ultimately, we will end up with better roads that will 
function in a way that fits our community and prioritizes our people over traffic, which will help 
build a stronger local economy. 

I am aware of all of the ranting, ugly comments and letters to the editor in the paper. I choose 
to not respond to every naysayer, because instead of complaining or fighting about problems, I 
dedicate my time working on ways to fix them. Not just the problems with our roads, but also 
all the other problems we have in the city. That is what I do every day. I show up and work on 
finding solutions to the issues this city is facing. Some people disapproving of the format of a 

6



meeting because it was different than what they assumed it should be, does not mean they did 
not have an opportunity to complain or be heard. It’s a free country, everyone is entitled to 
their feelings and opinions. But the accusation that they have not been provided multiple 
opportunities to give feedback is emphatically false. 

A two-hour meeting of people with differing opinions arguing at each other without listening, 
because we are unwilling to hear what the other side is saying, is not a meeting that brings 
solutions, it just creates chaos without resolution; very similar to open chat forums on social 
media. I do not believe in wasting hard working people’s time. We planned a meeting designed 
to give everyone an opportunity to give feedback and criticism both constructive and 
otherwise. I stated clearly that I would stay as long as needed to discuss and answer all 
complaints and questions, knowing that everyone would have varying issues, some more 
granular than others. I talked to every person that wanted to speak to me, and I was the last 
to leave. In fact, some of the most vocal and antagonistic individuals complaining on social 
media did attend the most recent meeting, stood within three feet of me as I was there 
offering to listen to alternate ideas. I looked them in the eyes and they did not ask one 
question or even offer a single complaint in person when afforded the opportunity to directly 
discuss the project. As I stated that night, and continue to state, I know and respect that there 
are varying opinions of the concepts we are looking at. I have read and considered all 
comments and suggestions. In the end, I will present a plan that I believe best reflects all 
feedback and data while continuing to prioritize SAFETY and traffic calming in areas of need. 

The residents of Abbeville have entrusted in me to lead this city, and that is EXACTLY what I am 
doing, and will continue to do with the strength, grace and tenacity that we should expect 
from our leaders. It is not a bike path to nowhere, it’s not a tree in a road, it’s a VISION and a 
path forward. It’s ok that you cannot see it or do not believe it is possible, yet. I have conviction 
and courage and I will work every day to continue to make a positive difference in Abbeville 
because THAT is what this city needs right now.  

Councilman Francis Touchet, Jr. 

- Commended Mayor White for what she is doing but reminded her that we cannot alienate 

other governmental agencies and have to be inclusive of them.  We need to bring them to 

the table.  Mayor White stated that she had met with the Vermilion Parish Police Jury 

President today and will be meeting with Police Juror Liz Touchet.  She has also met with 

Marc Turner with the Vermilion Parish School Board. 

 

Councilman Brady Broussard, Jr. 

- In March the annual St. Pat’s Comedy Night for the Abbeville Rotary Club will be held.  

 

Councilman Carlton Campbell 

- Thanked Mayor White for being open and meeting with those groups who criticize. 

 

-12 introduced by Mr. Brady Broussard, Jr. and seconded by Mr. Tony Hardy to enter into 

executive session to discuss pending litigation pertaining to the Abbeville Police Department 

regarding pay increases.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

-13 introduced by Mr. Brady Broussard, Jr. and seconded by Mr. Carlton Campbell to reconvene 

the regular meeting from executive session.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

Mayor White explained that the executive session was held to discuss pending litigation as 

brought against the City by the Abbeville Police Department regarding pay increases.  The City 

Council does not wish to take action at this time. 

 

 

 

7



There being no further business to discuss, Mayor White declared this meeting adjourned. 

 

ATTEST:     APPROVE: 

 

 

 

Kathleen S. Faulk    Roslyn R. White 

Secretary-Treasurer    Mayor 

 

 

 

8



City of Abbeville 

   Regular Meeting 

February 20, 2024 

 
The Mayor and Council of the City of Abbeville met in regular session on February 20, 2024 at 

5:30 P.M., at the regular meeting place, the Council Meeting Room, located at 101 North State 

Street, Abbeville, Louisiana, with the Honorable Roslyn R. White, Mayor, presiding. 

 
Members Present:    Council Members, Carlton Campbell, Terry Broussard, Brady 
    Broussard, Jr., Francis Touchet, Jr., Mayor Pro-Tem and Tony 
    Hardy 

 
Members Absent: None 

 
Also, Present: Jude Mire, Fire Chief 

 Chris Gautreaux, Public Works Director 

 Charlene Beckett, Main Street Manager 

 Rani Lege, Administrative Assistant to the Mayor 

 Bryan Fisher, Code Enforcement Officer 

 Gene Sellers, Engineer 

 Todd Vincent, Engineer 

 Kim Touchet, Engineer 

 Ruben Rivera, Thompson, Smith & Leach 

 Dreon Levine, Juneteenth Day Celebration 

   

Mayor White called the meeting to order and requested a roll call.  Mayor White asked 

Councilman Carlton Campbell to lead those assembled in prayer. Mayor White asked 

Councilman Tony Hardy to lead the assembly in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

Mayor White asked if there were any comments from the public on any agenda item prior to 

action.  There were none. 

 

-01 introduced by Mr. Carlton Campbell and seconded by Ms. Terry Broussard to approve the 

annual 2% salary increase for the unclassified position of Main Street Manager.  The motion 

carried unanimously. 

 

Councilwoman Broussard stated that Mr. Dreon Levine wants to have an event either at 

Comeaux Park or McKinley Scott Park to celebrate Juneteenth.  He plans to have guest speakers, 

food and other events.  She will be in touch with him to work out the details and will get with 

the Mayor to see if a special event permit will be needed. 

 

-02 introduced by Mr. Tony Hardy and seconded by Ms. Terry Broussard to ratify bills paid in 

the month of January 2024.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

-03 introduced by Mr. Tony Hardy and seconded by Mr. Francis Touchet, Jr. to approve the 

budge to actual report for January 2024.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

Ms. Rani Lege discussed the details of the upcoming March into Health and Wellness Event to be 

held on March 2, 2024 in Magdalen Square. 

 

-04 introduced by Mr. Carlton Campbell and seconded by Mr. Francis Touchet, Jr.  to approve a 

special event permit for the Boutte Riders Trail Ride to access Rodeo Road to South Airport 

9



Road from the Red Barn on May 5, 2024 pending receipt of insurance and their liquor permit.  

The motion carried unanimously. 

 

A discussion was held with the property owner pertaining to the dilapidated structure at 710 

Solomon.  The owner wants to demolish the structure utilizing Louisiana Restore Funds so she 

needs the City to declare it condemned. 

 

-05 introduced by Mr. Tony Hardy and seconded by Ms. Terry Broussard to condemn the 

structure located at 710 Solomon so that the owner can demolish the structure utilizing 

Louisiana Restore Funds.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

-06 introduced by Ms. Terry Broussard and seconded by Mr. Tony Hardy to award the contract 

for the demolition of the structure at 703 S. St. Valerie Street to the low bidder, Savoy’s 

Excavation, in the amount of $4,200.00.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

-07 introduced by Mr. Francis Touchet, Jr. and seconded by Ms. Terry Broussard to award the 

contract for the demolition of the structure at 1802 Oscar Street to the low bidder, Savoy’s 

Excavation, in the amount of $3,950.00.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

-08 introduced by Mr. Francis Touchet, Jr. and seconded by Mr. Brady Broussard, Jr. to approve 

payment of estimate for partial payment #1 in the amount of $91,525.75 payable to Mesotech 

International, Inc. relative to the Automated Weather Observing System (AWOS) III P/T 

Replacement Project.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

-09 introduced by Mr. Francis Touchet, Jr. and seconded by Mr. Tony Hardy to approve the 

renewal of commercial general liability, law enforcement coverage, errors and omissions 

coverage and automobile liability coverage with Louisiana Municipal Risk Management Agency 

effective March 1, 2024.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

-10 introduced by Mr. Francis Touchet, Jr. and seconded by Mr. Tony Hardy to approve the 

renewal of property coverage, auto/equipment package coverage, airport general liability and 

boil machinery/equipment coverage with Thompson, Smith and Leach effective March 1, 2024 

and to authorize the Mayor to negotiate the lowest price utilizing option one.  The motion 

carried unanimously. 

 

-11 introduced by Mr. Brady Broussard, Jr. and seconded by Mr. Tony Hardy to authorize 

advertisement for bids for the Downtown Abbeville Street Improvements Project.  The motion 

carried unanimously. 

 

Campbell/Touchet 

Resolution R24-03 

 

A resolution granting the authority to the Mayor to sign and submit an application for funding 

along with signing all necessary documents related to the Safe Routes for Public Places Program 

grant for safety improvements on North Lyman Street.   

 

The motion carried unanimously. 

 

Mayor White provided an update on planning efforts for the Imagine Abbeville Strategic 

Planning grant funded by Delta Regional Authority.  The grant amount is $150,000 and we have 

contracted with CPEX, Sellers and Associates and Acadiana Planning Commission.  On February 

10



26, 2024 we will have a Public Visioning Walking Tour beginning at 6 PM.  We will meet at City 

Hall and walk the Downtown Area with an Economic Development Specialist to hear comments 

and suggestions.  He will take those and incorporate it into the master plan.  In March we will 

have a larger planning event.  Plan to come to these throughout the year.  Within two years we 

will have a strategic plan for Abbeville set by the community. 

 

Chris Gautreaux, Public Works Director 

- Introduced Mr. Willie Leger, the Street Maintenance Foreman.  He is Chris’ right-hand man.  

Willie recently constructed the parklet, installed cameras at the Street Maintenance Barn 

saving the City a lot of money and he also redid one side of the forward angle parking 

Downtown within four hours.   

- They are getting ready for baseball season at the park. 

- The Street Department has been cutting grass they are responsible for and filling potholes 

Downtown until the overlay.   

- Will be installing cameras at the Utility Building. 

- The sewer crew has been running the camera in a bunch of lines and the water crew have 

been fixing water leaks. 

- The three workers in the Park Department, Paul Tomino, Aurris Wiltz and Jetero McKinney, 

were recently awarded the Civic Pride Award. 

 

Mayor Roslyn White 

- Gave Parks and Recreation report for Byron Dozier since he was not at the meeting.  Biddy 

Basketball has finished and there are two teams in All-Stars.  They are accepting baseball 

registration through February 29, 2024.  High School baseball and softball kicks off tonight.  

The first select tournament is coming on March 2 and March 3. 

- The Downtown Street project was a challenge for our team but they did a great job.  It is a 

long-term vision for safety especially for those who walk and bike.  We do not have the 

capacity to do old school policing as the Police Department is short-staffed even after an 

annual increase of $13,000 to their salary.  She thanked everyone for the support of the 

vision. 

- We received a $400,000 grant to add sidewalks and overlay Graceland.  We will start at 

State Street and work towards the park as far as we can go.  We will review the plans that 

have just been completed but it has to go to facility planning and control for approval.  We 

hope to be in construction before the legislature goes back to the capitol. 

 

Fire Chief Jude Mire 

- Thanked the fire departments who came to help with house fire on Oak Street.  He thanked 

the Mayor for coming to the fire. 

 

Councilman Brady Broussard, Jr. 

- The next Sounds on the Square will be held on March 14, 2024. 

 

There being no further business to discuss, Mayor White declared this meeting adjourned. 

 

ATTEST:     APPROVE: 

 

 

Kathleen S. Faulk    Roslyn R. White 

Secretary-Treasurer    Mayor 

 

 

11



City of Abbeville 

   Regular Meeting 

March 5, 2024 

 
The Mayor and Council of the City of Abbeville met in regular session on March 5, 2024 at 5:30 

P.M., at the regular meeting place, the Council Meeting Room, located at 101 North State Street, 

Abbeville, Louisiana, with the Honorable Roslyn R. White, Mayor, presiding. 

 
Members Present:    Council Members, Carlton Campbell, Terry Broussard, Brady 
    Broussard, Jr., and Tony Hardy 

 
Members Absent: Councilman Francis Touchet, Jr. 

 
Also, Present: Bart Broussard, City Attorney 

 Jude Mire, Fire Chief 

 Lieutenant Chris Hardy 

 Chris Gautreaux, Public Works Director 

 Cristian LeJeune, Digital Media Assistant 

 Bryan Fisher, Code Enforcement Officer 

 Gene Sellers, Engineer 

 Byron Dozier, Parks & Recreation Coordinator, QSA 

 Patrick Duhon, VEDA 

   

Mayor White called the meeting to order and requested a roll call.  Mayor White asked Ms. 

Lauren Trahan to lead those assembled in prayer. Mayor White asked Lieutenant Chris Hardy to 

lead the assembly in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

Mayor White asked if there were any comments from the public on any agenda item prior to 

action.  There were none. 

 

Mr. Patrick Duhon discussed the annual $6.50 parcel fee proposal that will be on the upcoming 

ballot.  This would be a ten-year property parcel fee levied.  The revenue it would generate 

would support the activities of VEDA. 

 

Cristian LeJeune provided a media update.  She discussed the social media stats of City posts. 

 

-01 introduced by Mr. Tony Hardy and seconded by Ms. Terry Broussard to approve the special 

event permit for Shuga Shack Trail Riding Club to hold a trail ride on April 21, 2024 at the Red 

Barn pending receipt of insurance and a liquor permit.  The permit is needed to access the 

public street for the trail ride.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

907 S. Lyman – no one was present for the hearing. 

 

-02 introduced by Ms. Terry Broussard and seconded by Mr. Carlton Campbell to condemn the 

structure at 907 S. Lyman and to authorize bids for demolition.  The motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

1010 S. Miles – Ms. Brown appeared to represent the project.  She has requested Restore 

Louisiana Program funds for structure.   

 

-03 introduced by Ms. Terry Broussard and seconded by Mr. Tony Hardy to condemn the 

structure at 1010 S. Miles and the property owner will report to the tax department within 30 

12



days the progress.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

Hardy/B. Broussard 

Resolution R24-04 

 

A resolution to authorize the Mayor to execute all documents with the Louisiana DOTD, Aviation 

Division, relative to the Apron and Taxilane Rehabilitation Phase I Project. 

 

The motion carried unanimously. 

 

-04 introduced by Ms. Terry Broussard and seconded by Mr. Carlton Campbell to approve 

change order #3 relative to the New Fishing Pier and Wharf for LaFitte Drive-in Park Project.  

The motion carried unanimously. 

 

-05 introduced by Ms. Terry Broussard and seconded by Mr. Brady Broussard, Jr. to approve 

payment of partial payment estimate number 5 in the amount of $38,044.58 payable to 

Southern Constructors, LLC relative to the New Fishing Pier and Wharf for LaFitte Drive-in Park 

Project.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

-06 introduced by Mr. Brady Broussard, Jr. and seconded by Ms. Terry Broussard to authorize 

the Mayor to move forward with software acquisition either through state contract or by 

request for proposals and to provide the updated recommendation at the next City Council 

meeting.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

Chris Gautreaux, Public Works Director 

- Purchased two more dump truck loads of rip rap for LaFitte Park. 

- The parklet is ready.  It is mobile and will be placed at Nehemiah Project. 

- Safety meeting will be held tomorrow. 

 

Byron Dozier, Parks and Recreation Coordinator, QSA 

- Baseball registration ends at midnight.   We have 400 registrations so far.  Opening day is 

April 6, 2024. 

- 2D had a tournament last weekend and USSSA will have one this weekend. 

 

Mayor Roslyn White 

- Had 70 people who attended the visioning walk.  Will have a community visioning session on 

April 11, 2024.  More details will be released soon about that. 

- She visited with SLCC about their future plans to grow their campus. 

- Early voting starts Saturday, March 9, 2024. 

 

Councilman Brady Broussard, Jr. 

- Sounds on the Square will be on March 14, 2024.  Geno Delafose and Terrence Simien will be 

playing as well as the Lache’ Pas students. 

- The Sicilian Festival will be held on March 23, 2024 at the Blacksmith Shop Museum. 

 

Councilwoman Terry Broussard 

- Councilwoman Broussard read the following statement aloud: 

I would like to take a minute to address the recent Letter to the Editor that was in the 
Meridional. I want to start by saying that I contacted the author yesterday requesting a 
meeting with myself and the mayor, but that meeting has not been set at this time. I would 
like to clarify a factual error in the article regarding Tivoli and Peace Street. Contrary to the 
assertion made, those streets are one-lane, one-way streets, not two-lane one-way streets as 

13



stated. Such inaccuracies alone show the importance of thoroughly examining our city's road 
infrastructure. With the roadwork in the coming weeks, it's crucial to consider all aspects 
comprehensively, rather than allowing prevalent misconceptions to persist. My commitment 
as a public servant remains steadfast towards prioritizing safety and the concerns of my 
constituents. While much attention has been directed towards the road design, it's equally 
vital to address other pressing issues affecting our community. In District D, which I represent, 
inherited challenges, particularly concerning crime and safety, need attention. However, 
these concerns often go unnoticed by the public. I extend an invitation to the author of the 
letter, as well as anyone else interested, to join me in walking through District D. Experiencing 
firsthand the issues faced by our residents within our city. Ultimately, my decisions as a 
councilwoman are guided by conscience and what I believe is in the best interest of our entire 
community. The seat I occupy is not mine alone; it belongs to the people, and their voices will 
always guide my actions. 

 
Councilman Carlton Campbell 
- He has been getting calls from the author of the letter to the editor that was in the 

newspaper.  He set up a meeting between the author and the Mayor for March 10, 2024 but 
the author said he could not make it.  Councilman Campbell still gets calls about things he 
cannot answer so he refers them to the Mayor’s office.  Mayor White stated that sometimes 
people don’t want answers, they just want to complain.  She did reach out to the author 
herself and offered to set up a meeting to calm any of the concerns and to hear any concerns 
any his friends have over the project and the individual steadfastly refused to meet.  That 
individual will continue to complain and not want to directly address any concerns he has so 
there is nothing more that she can do.  She has heard the complaints and have considered the 
complaints.  Councilman Broussard stated that he too was called and he told the individual 
that the concerns would be considered and addressed.  Every citizen matters. 

 
There being no further business to discuss, Mayor White declared this meeting adjourned. 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVE: 
 
 
 
Kathleen S. Faulk    Roslyn R. White 
Secretary-Treasurer    Mayor 

 

 

14



City of Abbeville 

   Regular Meeting 

March 19, 2024 

 
The Mayor and Council of the City of Abbeville met in regular session on March 19, 2024 at 5:30 

P.M., at the regular meeting place, the Council Meeting Room, located at 101 North State Street, 

Abbeville, Louisiana, with the Honorable Roslyn R. White, Mayor, presiding. 

 
Members Present:    Council Members, Carlton Campbell, Terry Broussard, Brady 
    Broussard, Jr., and Tony Hardy 

 
Members Absent: Councilman Francis Touchet, Jr. 

 
Also, Present: Bart Broussard, City Attorney 

 Jude Mire, Fire Chief 

 Mike Hardy, Police Chief 

 Chris Gautreaux, Public Works Director 

 Cristian LeJeune, Digital Media Assistant 

 Bryan Fisher, Code Enforcement Officer 

 Gene Sellers, Engineer 

 Kim Touchet, Engineer 

 Byron Dozier, Parks & Recreation Coordinator, QSA 

 Gary Scholerman, Blinded Veterans Association 

 Louisiana Cattle Festival Board and newly crowned royalty 

   

Mayor White called the meeting to order and requested a roll call.  Mayor White asked 

Councilman Brady Broussard, Jr. to lead those assembled in prayer. Mayor White asked 

Louisiana Cattle Festival Queen, Morgan Landry, to lead the assembly in the Pledge of 

Allegiance. 

 

Mayor White asked if there were any comments from the public on any agenda item prior to 

action.  There were none. 

 

-01 introduced by Mr. Tony Hardy and seconded by Mr. Brady Broussard, Jr. to appoint Jeffrey 

Rayford to the position of Abbeville Police Officer 

 SUBSTITUTE MOTION:  introduced by Mr. Carlton Campbell and seconded by Ms. Terry 

Broussard to table the appointment of Jeffrey Rayford to the position of Abbeville Police Officer 

in order to obtain additional information about the applicant.   

The substitute motion was approved unanimously therefore no vote was needed on the original 

motion.   

 

-02 introduced by Mr. Brady Broussard, Jr. and seconded by Mr. Carlton Campbell to appoint 

Eric Istre to the position of Abbeville Police Officer pending all post-offer assessments.  The 

motion carried unanimously. 

 

Mayor White presented a proclamation to Mr. Gary Scholerman.  Mr. Scholerman represented 

the Blinded Veterans Association.  The organization is 79 years old and March 28th of each year 

is Blinded Veterans Day. 

 

The Louisiana Cattle Festival introduced their board and newly crowned royalty. 

 

-03 introduced by Mr. Tony Hardy and seconded by Ms. Terry Broussard to ratify bills paid in 

15



the month of February 2024.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

-04 introduced by Mr. Carlton Campbell and seconded by Ms. Terry Broussard to approve a 

special event permit for H. H. Riders to hold their 1st annual Easter Egg Hunt and Extravaganza 

at McKinley Scott Park on March 30, 2024 from 1:00 PM to 4:00 PM pending receipt of 

insurance.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

Hardy/T. Broussard 

Resolution R24-05 

 

A resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute a contract with Edmunds GovTech pursuant to 

LSA R.S. 33:1324 and 1325 for new data processing/software/computer technology upgrades. 

 

The motion carried unanimously. 

 

-05 introduced by Mr. Brady Broussard, Jr. and seconded by Mr. Carlton Campbell to approve 

the quote from Techline in the amount of $12,525.87 for poles for stock.  The motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

-06 introduced by Mr. Brady Broussard, Jr. and seconded by Mr. Tony Hardy to award the 

construction contract including the base bid, alternate 1 and alternate 2 to the low bidder, 

Glenn Lege Construction in the amount of $1,869,619.00 for the Downtown Abbeville Street 

Improvements Project.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

Mayor White stated that we have $1,300,000 in money for the Downtown Abbeville Street 

Improvement project from the State. 

 

-07 introduced by Mr. Carlton Campbell and seconded by Ms. Terry Broussard to approve 

change order number 2 relative to the LCDBG Sewer System Rehab project contingent upon the 

Office of Community Development approval.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

-08 introduced by Mr. Brady Broussard, Jr. and seconded by Mr. Tony Hardy to approve 

payment of estimate for partial payment number 11 in the amount of $124,720.75 payable to 

Shaw Construction Services LLC.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

-09 introduced by Mr. Brady Broussard, Jr. and seconded by Ms. Terry Broussard to authorize 

advertisement for bids for the Construct Hangar Development Hangar Area Project subject to 

FAA and DOTD approval and funding availability.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

-10 introduced by Mr. Brady Broussard, Jr. and seconded by Mr. Tony Hardy to approve the 

certificate of appropriateness for Les Maison De Pere located at 108 A and 108 B North 

Jefferson Street to begin the demolition of the buildings.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

Campbell/T. Broussard 

Resolution R24-06 

 

A resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute an extension of the cooperative endeavor 

agreement regarding security cameras by and between the City of Abbeville and Crime Fighters 

of Louisiana, LLC. 

 

The motion carried unanimously. 

16



 

 

 

Chris Gautreaux, Public Works Director 

- Lafitte Park is still closed for the wharf construction.  We will have to do additional work on 

the bank. 

 

Byron Dozier, Parks and Recreation Coordinator, QSA 

- Practice has started for the baseball league. 

 

Mayor Roslyn White 

- Thanked the Council for their support of the Downtown Project. 

- The Sicilian Festival is March 23, 2024 from 10 AM to 4 PM at the Blacksmith Shop. 

- Spirit Fest will be held at the Christian Service Center from 12 PM to 3 PM on March 23, 

2024. 

- There was a great turnout for the March 14, 2024 Sounds on the Square.  The next one is 

March 21, 2024.  Steve Adams and the four-piece trio will be playing.  The next two are on 

April 4, 2024 and April 11, 2024. 

 

Councilman Brady Broussard, Jr. 

- Recognized several Rotarians that were in attendance.  They recently held the St. Pat’s 

Comedy for a Cause.  It was a great success.  They donated $19,000 for the Christian Service 

Center to purchase a van.  The Abbeville Rotary Club will purchase a rescue boat for Erath 

Fire Department and playground equipment for LeBlanc Elementary School. 

 

Councilman Tony Hardy 

- Asked if the ARC has announced their grand opening date yet. 

 

-11 introduced by Mr. Brady Broussard, Jr. and seconded by Mr. Tony Hardy to enter into 

executive session to discuss the litigation brought against the City by the Abbeville Police 

Department pertaining to pay.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

-12 introduced by Mr. Brady Broussard, Jr. and seconded by Mr. Tony Hardy to reconvene the 

regular meeting from executive session.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

Mayor White stated that the executive session was held to discuss litigation brought against the 

City by the Abbeville Police Department pertaining to pay.  She asked the City Attorney for a 

recommendation.  Bart stated that he would like a motion to respond to their offer with a 

counteroffer. 

 

-13 introduced by Mr. Brady Broussard, Jr. and seconded by Mr. Carlton Campbell to authorize 

the City Attorney to make a counteroffer to the offer from the Police.  The motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

There being no further business to discuss, Mayor White declared this meeting adjourned. 

 

ATTEST:     APPROVE: 

 

 

Kathleen S. Faulk    Roslyn R. White 

Secretary-Treasurer    Mayor 

17



City of Abbeville 

   Regular Meeting 

April 2, 2024 

 
The Mayor and Council of the City of Abbeville met in regular session on April 2, 2024 at 5:30 

P.M., at the regular meeting place, the Council Meeting Room, located at 101 North State Street, 

Abbeville, Louisiana, with the Honorable Roslyn R. White, Mayor, presiding. 

 
Members Present:    Council Members: Carlton Campbell, Brady Broussard, Jr., 
    Francis Touchet, Jr. Mayor Pro-Tem and Tony Hardy 

 
Members Absent: Councilwoman Terry Broussard 

 
Also, Present: Bart Broussard, City Attorney 

 Jude Mire, Fire Chief 

 Mike Hardy, Police Chief 

 Chris Gautreaux, Public Works Director 

 Cristian LeJeune, Digital Media Assistant 

 Bryan Fisher, Code Enforcement Officer 

 Gene Sellers, Engineer 

 Kim Touchet, Engineer 

 Byron Dozier, Parks & Recreation Coordinator, QSA 

    

Mayor White called the meeting to order and requested a roll call.  Mayor White led those 

assembled in prayer. Mayor White asked Mr. Jeffrey Rayford, to lead the assembly in the Pledge 

of Allegiance. 

 

Mayor White asked if there were any comments from the public on any agenda item prior to 

action.  There were none. 

 

-01 introduced by Mr. Carlton Campbell and seconded by Mr. Francis Touchet, Jr. to appoint 

Jeffrey Rayford to the position of Police Officer with the Abbeville Police Department pending 

successfully completion of all post-hire assessments.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

-02 introduced by Mr. Tony Hardy and seconded by Mr. Brady Broussard, Jr. to approve the 

minutes from the February 6, 2024 Committee meeting.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

-03 introduced by Mr. Tony Hardy and seconded by Mr. Francis Touchet, Jr. to approve the 

February 2024 budget to actual report.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

One bid was submitted for the wood frame house at 303 Joffre Street.  The bid did not conform 

with the request for proposals requirements.  Bart recommended that the Council table any 

action. 

 

-04 introduced by Mr. Carlton Campbell and seconded by Mr. Brady Broussard, Jr. to table 

awarding the wood frame house at 303 Joffre Street since the only bid received did not 

conform to the requirements of the request for proposals.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

Hardy/B. Broussard 

Resolution R24-07 

 

A resolution proclaiming the month of April 2024 as National Community Development month. 

18



 

The motion carried unanimously. 

 

-05 introduced by Mr. Francis Touchet, Jr. and seconded by Mr. Tony Hardy to award the 

contract for the demolition of the structure at 814 Solomon Street to the low bidder, Savoy’s 

Excavation, in the amount of $5,080.00.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

-06 introduced by Mr. Tony Hardy and seconded by Mr. Carlton Campbell to award the contract 

for the demolition of the structure at 404 N. Bailey to the low bidder, Acadiana Landfill, in the 

amount of $4,499.00.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

-07 introduced by Mr. Tony Hardy and seconded by Mr. Francis Touchet, Jr. to ratify payment of 

the invoice from Luke Deshotels Construction in the amount of $7,080.00 to clean and pump 

out Cypress Lift Station and to approve payment of the invoice from Griner Drilling Service in 

the amount of $13,237.00 for repairs to Cypress Lift Station.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

-08 introduced by Mr. Francis Touchet, Jr. and seconded by Mr. Tony Hardy to ratify payment to 

Advanced Signs and Graphics in the amount of $13,295.00 to purchase a used 2017 Chevrolet 

Tahoe, to wrap the unit white and apply graphics for the Abbeville Police Department.  The 

motion carried unanimously. 

 

Byron Dozier, Parks and Recreation Coordinator, QSA 

- Baseball league opening day will be on April 6, 2024 beginning at 9 AM at Comeaux Park. 

- ARCA will be using our fields this year because of maintenance issues where they were 

playing. 

- 2D and USSSA will be returning to the park.  He will get a schedule to the Council. 

 

Mayor Roslyn R. White 

- The Sicilian Festival was a very nice day. 

- She met with the contractor, Glenn Lege Construction, for the Downtown Project. 

 

Councilman Brady Broussard, Jr. 

- There is a Sounds on the Square this Thursday. 

- April 11, 2024 there will be a Community Master Plan open house at the Riverfront Banquet 

facility.  On April 12, 2024, there will be a downtown walk for his district from 2-4 PM.  

Mayor White added that there will be walks in each Council Member’s districts at different 

times on April 11th and April 12th. 

 

Councilman Carlton Campbell 

- Asked what will we do with our gun ordinance since the State Legislature has changed State 

law about concealed carry.  We cannot supersede State law.  The new law goes into effect 

on July 1, 2024.  Councilman Touchet added that effective July 1, 2024, 17-year-olds will be 

considered adults.  Mayor White stated that Bart would examine our ordinances and 

recommend changes as needed and that she would ask our State legislators to inform the 

public about the changes. 

 

There being no further business to discuss, Mayor White declared this meeting adjourned. 

 

 

 

 

19



ATTEST:     APPROVE: 

 

 

 

Kathleen S. Faulk    Roslyn R. White 

Secretary-Treasurer    Mayor 

 

  

20



1  

City of Abbeville 

Committee Meeting 

April 2, 2024 

 
 

The Mayor and Council of the City of Abbeville met for a committee meeting on April 2, 2024 

at 5:20 P.M., at the regular meeting place, the Council Meeting Room located at 101 North 

State Street, Abbeville, Louisiana, with the Honorable Roslyn R. White, Mayor, presiding. 

 

Members Present: Council Members Carlton Campbell, Brady Broussard, Jr., 

 Francis Touchet, Mayor Pro-Tem and Tony Hardy 

 

Members Absent: Councilwoman Terry Broussard 

 
 

Also Present: Bart Broussard, City Attorney 

 Mike Hardy, Police Chief 

 Jude Mire, Fire Chief 

 Cristian LeJeune, Digital Media Assistant 

 Bryan Fisher, Code Enforcement Officer 

 Chris Gautreaux, Public works & Parks Director 

 Gene Sellers, Engineer 
    

Mayor White stated that we are here for an Ordinance Committee meeting chaired by 

Councilman Tony Hardy.  She turned the floor over to Councilman Hardy. 

 

Councilman Hardy stated that we are here to discuss a proposed ordinance to amend Section 6-

13 (c) to remove the word “nonconsecutive”.  Mayor White explained that the word was most 

likely accidently left when the ordinance pertaining to utility payment bill extensions was redone.  

Customers are only allowed two utility bill payment extensions per year.  This would allow them 

to request it two months back-to-back.  The word “nonconsecutive” did not allow that. 

 

-01 introduced by Mr. Carlton Campbell and seconded by Mr. Brady Broussard, Jr. to 

recommend to the City Council at their next meeting scheduled for April 16, 2024 to adopt an 

ordinance to amend Section 6-13 (c) to remove the word “nonconsecutive”.  The motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

There being no further business to discuss, Mayor White declared this meeting adjourned. 

 

ATTEST:     APPROVE: 

 

 

 

Kathleen S. Faulk    Roslyn R. White 

Secretary-Treasurer    Mayor 

21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



     GENERAL FUND                 S T A T E M E N T  O F  O P E R A T I O N                              REPORT DATE   3/31/24

         DESCRIPTION                      CURRENT        CURRENT        CURRENT          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D
                                           AMOUNT         BUDGET       % BUDGET         AMOUNT         BUDGET     DIFFERENCE       % BUDGET         BUDGET
REVENUES
TAXES
311000  AD VALOREM                       4,323.96-            .00             .0    142,372.54-     340,000.00     482,372.54           41.8     140,000.00
314001  FRANCHISE FEE-ENTEX                   .00             .00             .0     84,081.60-      70,000.00     154,081.60          120.1      70,000.00
314002  FRANCHISE FEE-CABLE TV                .00             .00             .0     81,671.56-      70,000.00     151,671.56          116.6      17,500.00
314003  FRANCHISE FEE - BELL SOUTH            .00             .00             .0      1,934.23-      10,000.00      11,934.23           19.3       2,500.00
314004  FRANCHISE FEE-LA COMPETITIV           .00             .00             .0      1,500.83-       6,000.00       7,500.83           25.0       1,500.00
314005  FRANCHISE FEE - ENTERGY               .00             .00             .0     10,095.43-      45,000.00      55,095.43           22.4      11,250.00
314010  CHAIN STORE TAX                  3,780.00-            .00             .0     10,095.00-      13,000.00      23,095.00           77.6      13,000.00
315000  PENALTIES & INT ON TAX             208.31-            .00             .0        597.09-       6,000.00       6,597.09            9.9       6,000.00
     TOTAL TAXES                         8,312.27-*           .00*            .0*   332,348.28-*    560,000.00*    892,348.28*          59.3*    261,750.00

LICENSES & PERMITS
321000  LIQUOR PERMITS                   1,540.00-       1,666.66           92.4      5,765.00-      20,000.00      25,765.00           28.8       4,999.98
322000  OCCUPATIONAL LICENSES           50,456.00-            .00             .0    192,370.00-     220,000.00     412,370.00           87.4     220,000.00
322001  INSURANCE LICENSES              38,554.27-            .00             .0     43,479.44-     330,000.00     373,479.44           13.1            .00
323000  BUILDING ADMINISTRATIVE FEE        190.00-       2,500.00            7.6      8,885.00-      30,000.00      38,885.00           29.6       7,500.00
323010  BUILDING PERMITS                 2,078.00-       1,666.66          124.6      7,382.00-      20,000.00      27,382.00           36.9       4,999.98
323030  HOUSE MOVING PERMITS                70.00-          83.33           84.0        175.00-       1,000.00       1,175.00           17.5         249.99
325000  PENALITIES & INT ON LIC.           401.12-         250.00          160.4      1,157.60-       3,000.00       4,157.60           38.5         750.00
     TOTAL LICENSES & PERMITS           93,289.39-*      6,166.65*         512.8*   259,214.04-*    624,000.00*    883,214.04*          41.5*    238,499.95

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REV.
333000  STATE GRANTS                          .00             .00             .0     13,095.00-            .00      13,095.00 OVER**      .0            .00
333001  STATE GRANT-GRASS CUTTING             .00             .00             .0      6,900.00-      14,000.00      20,900.00           49.2       7,000.00
333520  FIRE INSUR PREM TAX                   .00             .00             .0           .00      118,000.00     118,000.00             .0            .00
333540  BEER TAX                              .00             .00             .0      4,381.32-      22,000.00      26,381.32           19.9       5,500.00
335001  VPSB-RESOURCE OFFICER                 .00        2,500.00             .0     10,981.12-      30,000.00      40,981.12           36.6       7,500.00
335010  STATE/FED-POLICE DEPT GRANT        630.00-         833.33           75.6        630.00-      10,000.00      10,630.00            6.3       2,499.99
335500  HOUSING AUTHORITY                     .00             .00             .0           .00       21,000.00      21,000.00             .0            .00
     TOTAL INTERGOVERN. REV.               630.00-*      3,333.33*          18.9*    35,987.44-*    215,000.00*    250,987.44*          16.7*     22,499.99

PROCEEDS FROM FINANCED SOURCES
     TOTAL PROCEEDS FINANCED SOURCE           .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

FINES & FOREITURES
351000  COURT FINES                      5,806.00-       2,916.66          199.0     10,922.50-      35,000.00      45,922.50           31.2       8,749.98
352000  WITNESS FEE-REV                    246.00-         250.00           98.4        505.50-       3,000.00       3,505.50           16.8         750.00
353000  INTOXILYZER FEES/REV                  .00           83.33             .0        125.00-       1,000.00       1,125.00           12.5         249.99
     TOTAL FINES & FORFEITURES           6,052.00-*      3,249.99*         186.2*    11,553.00-*     39,000.00*     50,553.00*          29.6*      9,749.97

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE
361000  INTEREST EARNINGS               16,052.04-       2,916.66          550.3     82,326.34-      35,000.00     117,326.34          235.2       8,749.98
364000  PROPERTY RENTALS                   535.85-       2,250.00           23.8      3,903.97-      27,000.00      30,903.97           14.4       6,750.00
364070  FIELD USAGE FEES                 3,850.00-       1,666.66          231.0      3,850.00-      20,000.00      23,850.00           19.2       4,999.98
364080  PRACTICE FIELD USAGE FEES          175.00-            .00             .0        390.00-            .00         390.00 OVER**      .0            .00
366000  OIL & MINERAL LEASES               120.37-         166.66           72.2        328.88-       2,000.00       2,328.88           16.4         499.98
369000  MISCELLANEOUS                    2,996.20-            .00             .0     18,103.90-            .00      18,103.90 OVER**      .0            .00
     TOTAL MISC. REVENUES               23,729.46-*      6,999.98*         338.9*   108,903.09-*     84,000.00*    192,903.09*         129.6*     20,999.94

     TOTAL REVENUES                    132,013.12-*     19,749.95*         668.4*   748,005.85-*  1,522,000.00*  2,270,005.85*          49.1*    553,499.85

EXPENDITURES
GENERAL GOVERMENT

50



     GENERAL FUND                 S T A T E M E N T  O F  O P E R A T I O N                              REPORT DATE   3/31/24

         DESCRIPTION                      CURRENT        CURRENT        CURRENT          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D
                                           AMOUNT         BUDGET       % BUDGET         AMOUNT         BUDGET     DIFFERENCE       % BUDGET         BUDGET
CITY COURT
402121  REGULAR SALARIES                 8,115.32       10,000.00           81.1     24,308.62      120,000.00      95,691.38           20.2      30,000.00
402122  OVERTIME SALARIES                  300.30          333.33           90.0        900.90        4,000.00       3,099.10           22.5         999.99
402150  MEDICARE TAX                       116.59             .00             .0        349.84             .00         349.84 OVER**      .0            .00
402151  PAYROLL TAXES                      454.02          833.33           54.4      1,362.27       10,000.00       8,637.73           13.6       2,499.99
402152  RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS         2,308.09        2,500.00           92.3      7,648.13       30,000.00      22,351.87           25.4       7,500.00
402153  GROUP INSURANCE                  7,974.28        8,750.00           91.1     20,455.08      105,000.00      84,544.92           19.4      26,250.00
402230  UTILITIES                             .00          333.33             .0        602.85        4,000.00       3,397.15           15.0         999.99
402262  MAINT. OF BUILDING & GROUND           .00          166.66             .0           .00        2,000.00       2,000.00             .0         499.98
402263  FUEL & OIL                         344.72          500.00           68.9      1,072.85        6,000.00       4,927.15           17.8       1,500.00
402267  ENTERPRISE LEASE                      .00        1,000.00             .0           .00       12,000.00      12,000.00             .0       3,000.00
402284  LEGAL                            3,000.00        3,000.00          100.0      9,000.00       36,000.00      27,000.00           25.0       9,000.00
402290  INS-RISK MANAGEMENT              2,432.27        2,333.33          104.2      8,002.27       28,000.00      19,997.73           28.5       6,999.99
402350  WITNESS FEES                       200.00          333.33           60.0        550.00        4,000.00       3,450.00           13.7         999.99
402499  MISCELLANEOUS                         .00           83.33             .0        105.95        1,000.00         894.05           10.5         249.99
     TOTAL CITY COURTS                  25,245.59 *     30,166.64*          83.6*    74,358.76 *    362,000.00*    287,641.24*          20.5*     90,499.92

MAYOR & COUNCIL
403120  MAYOR SALARY                     6,076.92        6,583.33           92.3     21,269.22       79,000.00      57,730.78           26.9      19,749.99
403121  COUNCIL REGULAR SALARIES         6,025.02        6,541.66           92.1     21,087.57       78,500.00      57,412.43           26.8      19,624.98
403150  MEDICARE TAXES                     174.20             .00             .0        609.70             .00         609.70 OVER**      .0            .00
403151  PAYROLL TAXES                      745.28        1,000.00           74.5      2,608.48       12,000.00       9,391.52           21.7       3,000.00
403152  RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS           941.92        1,041.66           90.4      2,825.76       12,500.00       9,674.24           22.6       3,124.98
403153  GROUP INSURANCE                 12,114.93       10,833.33          111.8     29,428.79      130,000.00     100,571.21           22.6      32,499.99
403263  FUEL AND OIL                     1,230.20        1,166.66          105.4      3,365.70       14,000.00      10,634.30           24.0       3,499.98
     TOTAL MAYOR & COUNCIL              27,308.47 *     27,166.64*         100.5*    81,195.22 *    326,000.00*    244,804.78*          24.9*     81,499.92

ADMINISTRATIVE DEPT.
405121  REGULAR SALARIES                18,282.34       20,416.66           89.5     63,796.19      245,000.00     181,203.81           26.0      61,249.98
405122  OVERTIME SALARIES                     .00           41.66             .0           .00          500.00         500.00             .0         124.98
405150  MEDICARE TAX                       302.26             .00             .0      1,054.08             .00       1,054.08 OVER**      .0            .00
405151  PAYROLL TAXES                    1,292.82        1,875.00           68.9      4,508.45       22,500.00      17,991.55           20.0       5,625.00
405152  RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS         3,187.28        3,333.33           95.6      9,571.97       40,000.00      30,428.03           23.9       9,999.99
405153  GROUP INSURANCE                  8,992.01        9,166.66           98.0     21,640.83      110,000.00      88,359.17           19.6      27,499.98
405156  UNIFORMS                           352.19             .00             .0        393.02        1,500.00       1,106.98           26.2       1,500.00
405211  PUBLICATION OF NOTICES           1,680.00        2,083.33           80.6      2,640.50       25,000.00      22,359.50           10.5       6,249.99
405213  SUBSCRIPTIONS                         .00           83.33             .0           .00        1,000.00       1,000.00             .0         249.99
405214  MEMBERSHIP DUES                       .00          166.66             .0      2,116.00        2,000.00         116.00 OVER**   105.8         499.98
405230  UTILITIES                          120.84        1,000.00           12.0      2,860.28       12,000.00       9,139.72           23.8       3,000.00
405231  ELECTRICITY-TRAFFIC LIGHTS           2.44             .00             .0          7.38             .00           7.38 OVER**      .0            .00
405241  POSTAGE                               .00          916.66             .0      2,100.00       11,000.00       8,900.00           19.0       2,749.98
405242  TELEPHONE                        2,277.83        2,500.00           91.1      7,144.42       30,000.00      22,855.58           23.8       7,500.00
405260  MAINT AGRE/SRV CONTRACT               .00          666.66             .0      1,855.16        8,000.00       6,144.84           23.1       1,999.98
405262  MAINT. OF BUILDING & GROUND        152.71          833.33           18.3        951.59       10,000.00       9,048.41            9.5       2,499.99
405264  MAINT. OF VEHICLES                    .00           83.33             .0           .00        1,000.00       1,000.00             .0         249.99
405266  COMPUTER SOFTWARE UPGRADE             .00       10,833.33             .0           .00      130,000.00     130,000.00             .0      32,499.99
405267  ENTERPRISE LEASE                 1,051.93        1,166.66           90.1      3,155.79       14,000.00      10,844.21           22.5       3,499.98
405274  CITY HALL SECURITY               2,000.00        1,000.00          200.0      5,900.00       12,000.00       6,100.00           49.1       3,000.00
405275  JANITORIAL                         900.00        1,000.00           90.0      2,700.00       12,000.00       9,300.00           22.5       3,000.00
405280  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES            1,480.00          833.33          177.6      4,167.50       10,000.00       5,832.50           41.6       2,499.99
405281  CULTURAL/TOURIST WELCOME CT           .00             .00             .0     10,000.00       10,000.00            .00          100.0      10,000.00
405282  DRUG TASK FORCE                       .00             .00             .0      8,750.00       35,000.00      26,250.00           25.0       8,750.00
405284  LEGAL SERVICES                   5,000.00        5,000.00          100.0     15,000.00       60,000.00      45,000.00           25.0      15,000.00
405285  ACCOUNTING & AUDITING                 .00        8,333.33             .0      5,500.00      100,000.00      94,500.00            5.5      24,999.99

51



     GENERAL FUND                 S T A T E M E N T  O F  O P E R A T I O N                              REPORT DATE   3/31/24

         DESCRIPTION                      CURRENT        CURRENT        CURRENT          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D
                                           AMOUNT         BUDGET       % BUDGET         AMOUNT         BUDGET     DIFFERENCE       % BUDGET         BUDGET
405286  GIS MAPPING/PLANNING             4,420.93        8,333.33           53.0     11,304.48      100,000.00      88,695.52           11.3      24,999.99
405289  COMPUTER PROGRAMMING             2,701.65        4,166.66           64.8     16,619.02       50,000.00      33,380.98           33.2      12,499.98
405290  INS-RISK MANAGEMENT              4,352.86        3,750.00          116.0     14,058.09       45,000.00      30,941.91           31.2      11,250.00
405310  OFFICE SUPPLIES                    802.17        2,916.66           27.5      4,859.45       35,000.00      30,140.55           13.8       8,749.98
405320  OPERATING SUPPLIES                    .00          250.00             .0           .00        3,000.00       3,000.00             .0         750.00
405355  CULTURAL & HISTORIAL CENTER      1,558.43        1,666.66           93.5      4,901.85       20,000.00      15,098.15           24.5       4,999.98
405359  BUILDING ADMINISTRATIVE FEE      2,572.50        2,500.00          102.9     12,032.50       30,000.00      17,967.50           40.1       7,500.00
405362  MAIN ST SALARIES                 3,521.66        3,750.00           93.9     12,253.36       45,000.00      32,746.64           27.2      11,250.00
405363  EVENTS/ACTIVITIES/SOS            1,700.00        2,500.00           68.0      3,270.90       30,000.00      26,729.10           10.9       7,500.00
405366  VEDA                                  .00             .00             .0           .00        7,000.00       7,000.00             .0            .00
405401  RENT OLD LIBRARY BUILDING             .00             .00             .0      7,200.00        7,500.00         300.00           96.0       7,500.00
405414  SCHOOLS & CONVENTIONS                 .00          666.66             .0        402.66        8,000.00       7,597.34            5.0       1,999.98
405445  EMPLOYEE DRUG TESTING               75.00          250.00           30.0        195.00        3,000.00       2,805.00            6.5         750.00
405499  MISCELLANEOUS                      655.22        2,166.66           30.2      2,812.08       26,000.00      23,187.92           10.8       6,499.98
405500  BLIGHTED PROPERTY COSTS               .00             .00             .0           .00       30,000.00      30,000.00             .0            .00
405640  SURVEILLANCE CAMERAS                  .00        3,333.33             .0           .00       40,000.00      40,000.00             .0       9,999.99
     TOTAL ADMIN DEPT                   69,435.07 *    107,583.22*          64.5*   265,722.55 *  1,382,000.00*  1,116,277.45*          19.2*    350,499.66

ADMIN TAX & LICENSE DEPT
406121  REGULAR SALARIES                 8,569.75        9,333.33           91.8     29,994.11      112,000.00      82,005.89           26.7      27,999.99
406122  OVERTIME SALARIES                  216.48          416.66           51.9        769.88        5,000.00       4,230.12           15.3       1,249.98
406150  MEDICARE TAX                       124.06             .00             .0        434.39             .00         434.39 OVER**      .0            .00
406151  PAYROLL TAXES                      530.66          666.66           79.5      1,858.06        8,000.00       6,141.94           23.2       1,999.98
406152  RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS         1,328.32          916.66          144.9      3,984.96       11,000.00       7,015.04           36.2       2,749.98
406153  GROUP INSURANCE                  3,312.87        2,833.33          116.9      7,962.61       34,000.00      26,037.39           23.4       8,499.99
406211  PUBLICATION OF NOTICES                .00          250.00             .0           .00        3,000.00       3,000.00             .0         750.00
406242  TELEPHONE                          121.97           83.33          146.3        365.91        1,000.00         634.09           36.5         249.99
406263  FUEL AND OIL                          .00             .00             .0         55.08             .00          55.08 OVER**      .0            .00
406264  MAINTENANCE OF VEHICLES               .00             .00             .0      1,100.00             .00       1,100.00 OVER**      .0            .00
406267  ENTERPRISE LEASE                      .00          916.66             .0           .00       11,000.00      11,000.00             .0       2,749.98
406289  COMPUTER PROGRAMMING                  .00        1,500.00             .0      6,080.94       18,000.00      11,919.06           33.7       4,500.00
406310  OFFICE SUPPLIES                    798.66        1,000.00           79.8      3,599.98       12,000.00       8,400.02           29.9       3,000.00
406499  MISCELLANEOUS                      430.00          833.33           51.6        992.59       10,000.00       9,007.41            9.9       2,499.99
     TOTAL ADMIN TAX & LIC DEPT         15,432.77 *     18,749.96*          82.3*    57,198.51 *    225,000.00*    167,801.49*          25.4*     56,249.88

CIVIL SERVICE
407121  REGULAR SALARIES                 1,190.00        1,500.00           79.3      3,748.50       18,000.00      14,251.50           20.8       4,500.00
407150  MEDICARE TAX                        17.25             .00             .0         54.32             .00          54.32 OVER**      .0            .00
407151  PAYROLL TAXES                       73.79          125.00           59.0        232.44        1,500.00       1,267.56           15.4         375.00
407284  LEGAL/MUN                             .00          416.66             .0      4,500.00        5,000.00         500.00           90.0       1,249.98
407310  OFFICE SUPPLIES                    131.74           41.66          316.2        154.73          500.00         345.27           30.9         124.98
407350  PHYSICALS                          701.50          833.33           84.1      3,295.50       10,000.00       6,704.50           32.9       2,499.99
     TOTAL CIVIL SERVICE                 2,114.28 *      2,916.65*          72.4*    11,985.49 *     35,000.00*     23,014.51*          34.2*      8,749.95

RISK MANAGEMENT OLD W/C CLAIMS
408834  NOLAN FREDERICK WC-1194-834      1,174.98             .00             .0      2,349.96-            .00       2,349.96 OVER**      .0            .00
     TOTAL RISK MANAGEMENT WC CLAIM      1,174.98 *           .00*            .0*     2,349.96-*           .00*      2,349.96*OVER**      .0*           .00

     TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENT          140,711.16 *    186,583.11*          75.4*   488,110.57 *  2,330,000.00*  1,841,889.43*          20.9*    587,499.33

PUBLIC SAFETY
POLICE DEPARTMENT
411121  REGULAR SALARIES               100,373.42      116,666.66           86.0    312,463.06    1,400,000.00   1,087,536.94           22.3     349,999.98
411122  OVERTIME SALARIES               19,433.60       29,166.66           66.6     77,734.43      350,000.00     272,265.57           22.2      87,499.98

52



     GENERAL FUND                 S T A T E M E N T  O F  O P E R A T I O N                              REPORT DATE   3/31/24

         DESCRIPTION                      CURRENT        CURRENT        CURRENT          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D
                                           AMOUNT         BUDGET       % BUDGET         AMOUNT         BUDGET     DIFFERENCE       % BUDGET         BUDGET
411150  MEDICARE TAX                     2,009.16        2,333.33           86.1      6,141.72       28,000.00      21,858.28           21.9       6,999.99
411151  PAYROLL TAXES                      510.88          583.33           87.5      1,547.54        7,000.00       5,452.46           22.1       1,749.99
411152  RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS        39,133.03       44,166.66           88.6    136,946.66      530,000.00     393,053.34           25.8     132,499.98
411153  GROUP INSURANCE                 44,825.39       44,583.33          100.5    108,797.24      535,000.00     426,202.76           20.3     133,749.99
411156  UNIFORMS                           770.58        1,083.33           71.1      3,285.23       13,000.00       9,714.77           25.2       3,249.99
411211  PUBLICATION OF NOTICES                .00             .00             .0        200.00             .00         200.00 OVER**      .0            .00
411214  MEMBERSHIP DUES                    194.30          666.66           29.1      4,008.30        8,000.00       3,991.70           50.1       1,999.98
411230  UTILITIES                          671.87        1,000.00           67.1      2,214.20       12,000.00       9,785.80           18.4       3,000.00
411242  TELEPHONE                          950.28        3,333.33           28.5     11,104.24       40,000.00      28,895.76           27.7       9,999.99
411262  MAINT. OF BUILDING & GROUND           .00          416.66             .0      1,898.40        5,000.00       3,101.60           37.9       1,249.98
411263  FUEL & OIL                       6,713.32        5,833.33          115.0     18,085.62       70,000.00      51,914.38           25.8      17,499.99
411264  MAINT. OF VEHICLES/EQUIPMEN      8,954.11        5,000.00          179.0     16,739.01       60,000.00      43,260.99           27.8      15,000.00
411289  COMPUTER PROGRAMMING             1,044.70        3,000.00           34.8     19,968.55       36,000.00      16,031.45           55.4       9,000.00
411290  INS-RISK MANAGEMENT             27,262.72       26,666.66          102.2     89,489.10      320,000.00     230,510.90           27.9      79,999.98
411310  OFFICE SUPPLIES                    601.95          666.66           90.2      1,185.79        8,000.00       6,814.21           14.8       1,999.98
411320  OPERATING SUPPLIES                 623.42        1,166.66           53.4      2,230.90       14,000.00      11,769.10           15.9       3,499.98
411340  SMALL TOOLS & EQUIPMENT               .00          666.66             .0      1,719.99        8,000.00       6,280.01           21.4       1,999.98
411341  MAINT. OF SMALL TOOLS & EQU           .00          250.00             .0        300.00        3,000.00       2,700.00           10.0         750.00
411414  SCHOOLS & CONVENTIONS               50.00          833.33            6.0        647.00       10,000.00       9,353.00            6.4       2,499.99
411435  PRISONERS HOUSING                     .00        5,000.00             .0      9,125.00       60,000.00      50,875.00           15.2      15,000.00
411437  JUVENILE HOUSING                 3,900.00          333.33          170.0      3,900.00        4,000.00         100.00           97.5         999.99
411499  MISCELLANEOUS                    1,026.16        1,666.66           61.5      5,455.47       20,000.00      14,544.53           27.2       4,999.98
411640  SURVEILLANCE CAMERA CONTRAC     40,000.00             .00             .0     40,000.00             .00      40,000.00 OVER**      .0            .00
     TOTAL POLICE DEPT                 299,048.89 *    295,083.24*         101.3*   875,187.45 *  3,541,000.00*  2,665,812.55*          24.7*    885,249.72

POLICE CHIEF
412121  REGULAR SALARIES                 6,538.46        7,083.33           92.3     19,615.38       85,000.00      65,384.62           23.0      21,249.99
412150  PAYROLL TAXES                      101.38           83.33          121.6        304.14        1,000.00         695.86           30.4         249.99
412153  GROUP INSURANCE                  1,209.82        1,583.33           76.4      3,036.66       19,000.00      15,963.34           15.9       4,749.99
     TOTAL POLICE CHIEF                  7,849.66 *      8,749.99*          89.7*    22,956.18 *    105,000.00*     82,043.82*          21.8*     26,249.97

FIRE DEPARTMENT
414121  REGULAR SALARIES               127,465.78      139,166.66           91.5    366,503.25    1,670,000.00   1,303,496.75           21.9     417,499.98
414122  OVERTIME SALARIES               17,417.15       28,750.00           60.5     78,422.15      345,000.00     266,577.85           22.7      86,250.00
414150  MEDICARE TAX                     2,318.05             .00             .0      7,215.22             .00       7,215.22 OVER**      .0            .00
414151  PAYROLL TAXES                    9,914.24       14,166.66           69.9     30,857.83      170,000.00     139,142.17           18.1      42,499.98
414152  RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS        47,144.06       57,083.33           82.5    178,077.70      685,000.00     506,922.30           25.9     171,249.99
414153  GROUP INSURANCE                 69,829.31       66,666.66          104.7    167,003.93      800,000.00     632,996.07           20.8     199,999.98
414156  UNIFORMS                           939.36        1,250.00           75.1        936.36       15,000.00      14,063.64            6.2       3,750.00
414214  MEMBERSHIP DUES                       .00          166.66             .0        675.00        2,000.00       1,325.00           33.7         499.98
414230  UTILITIES                          712.38        1,666.66           42.7      5,138.45       20,000.00      14,861.55           25.6       4,999.98
414242  TELEPHONE                        1,011.92          916.66          110.3      3,138.74       11,000.00       7,861.26           28.5       2,749.98
414262  MAINT. OF BUILDINGS & GROUN      1,116.58          500.00          223.3      5,431.14        6,000.00         568.86           90.5       1,500.00
414263  FUEL & OIL                       2,609.53        2,083.33          125.2      7,121.71       25,000.00      17,878.29           28.4       6,249.99
414264  MAINT OF VEHICLES/EQUIPMENT      2,308.23        4,166.66           55.3     10,569.86       50,000.00      39,430.14           21.1      12,499.98
414280  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                 .00           83.33             .0           .00        1,000.00       1,000.00             .0         249.99
414289  COMPUTER PROGRAMING                164.92          500.00           32.9      1,979.76        6,000.00       4,020.24           32.9       1,500.00
414290  INS-RISK MANAGEMENT             10,459.47       20,166.66           51.8     55,335.41      242,000.00     186,664.59           22.8      60,499.98
414310  OFFICE SUPPLIES                    273.56          333.33           82.0        349.37        4,000.00       3,650.63            8.7         999.99
414320  OPERATING SUPPLIES               1,027.59          833.33          123.3      2,282.09       10,000.00       7,717.91           22.8       2,499.99
414340  SMALL TOOLS & EQUIPMENT            980.00          833.33          117.6      2,166.56       10,000.00       7,833.44           21.6       2,499.99
414341  MAINT. OF SMALL TOOLS & EQU           .00          833.33             .0      4,472.16       10,000.00       5,527.84           44.7       2,499.99
414414  SCHOOLS & CONVENTIONS              102.73        1,250.00            8.2      2,632.90       15,000.00      12,367.10           17.5       3,750.00
414499  MISCELLANEOUS                    1,409.23-       1,000.00          140.9      2,734.38       12,000.00       9,265.62           22.7       3,000.00

53



     GENERAL FUND                 S T A T E M E N T  O F  O P E R A T I O N                              REPORT DATE   3/31/24

         DESCRIPTION                      CURRENT        CURRENT        CURRENT          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D
                                           AMOUNT         BUDGET       % BUDGET         AMOUNT         BUDGET     DIFFERENCE       % BUDGET         BUDGET
     TOTAL FIRE DEPT                   294,385.63 *    342,416.59*          85.9*   933,043.97 *  4,109,000.00*  3,175,956.03*          22.7*  1,027,249.77

     TOTAL PUBLIC SAFETY               601,284.18 *    646,249.82*          93.0* 1,831,187.60 *  7,755,000.00*  5,923,812.40*          23.6*  1,938,749.46

PUBLIC WORKS
HIGHWAYS & STREETS
422121  REGULAR SALARIES                19,797.32       28,333.33           69.8     69,477.32      340,000.00     270,522.68           20.4      84,999.99
422122  OVERTIME SALARIES                1,845.64        4,166.66           44.2      7,060.85       50,000.00      42,939.15           14.1      12,499.98
422150  MEDICARE TAX                       308.29             .00             .0      1,090.39             .00       1,090.39 OVER**      .0            .00
422151  PAYROLL TAXES                    1,318.55        2,500.00           52.7      4,663.80       30,000.00      25,336.20           15.5       7,500.00
422152  RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS         2,580.89        4,583.33           56.3      8,123.86       55,000.00      46,876.14           14.7      13,749.99
422153  GROUP INSURANCE                 11,931.79       11,666.66          102.2     28,103.12      140,000.00     111,896.88           20.0      34,999.98
422156  UNIFORMS                         1,003.07        1,250.00           80.2      3,386.19       15,000.00      11,613.81           22.5       3,750.00
422230  UTILITIES                        1,928.66        2,083.33           92.5      7,185.40       25,000.00      17,814.60           28.7       6,249.99
422231  ELECT FOR STREET LIGHTS          6,311.35        6,666.66           94.6     18,934.05       80,000.00      61,065.95           23.6      19,999.98
422232  ELECT FOR TRAFFIC LIGHTS            15.63             .00             .0        122.23             .00         122.23 OVER**      .0            .00
422242  TELEPHONE                          274.81          333.33           82.4        782.48        4,000.00       3,217.52           19.5         999.99
422261  GRASS CUTTING                         .00       10,416.66             .0     10,408.33      125,000.00     114,591.67            8.3      31,249.98
422262  MAINT. OF BUILDING & GROUND        790.23             .00             .0        895.23             .00         895.23 OVER**      .0            .00
422263  FUEL & OIL                       1,692.43        4,583.33           36.9      2,887.33       55,000.00      52,112.67            5.2      13,749.99
422264  MAINT. OF VEHICLES/EQUIPMEN      1,265.75        3,333.33           37.9     11,615.86       40,000.00      28,384.14           29.0       9,999.99
422265  MAINTENANCE OF BUILDING            219.28             .00             .0        219.28             .00         219.28 OVER**      .0            .00
422267  ENTERPRISE LEASE                 1,620.27        2,166.66           74.7      4,860.81       26,000.00      21,139.19           18.6       6,499.98
422268  STREET SWEEPER LEASE PAYMEN      3,785.85        3,750.00          100.9     11,357.55       45,000.00      33,642.45           25.2      11,250.00
422269  SKID STEER LEASE                      .00        1,583.33             .0      4,724.07       19,000.00      14,275.93           24.8       4,749.99
422270  ABB GROUNDS GRASS CUTTING             .00        2,500.00             .0      8,870.00       30,000.00      21,130.00           29.5       7,500.00
422280  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                 .00          833.33             .0      6,417.80       10,000.00       3,582.20           64.1       2,499.99
422289  COMPUTER PROGRAMMING             1,000.00             .00             .0      3,000.00             .00       3,000.00 OVER**      .0            .00
422290  INS-RISK MANAGEMENT             19,609.28       19,583.33          100.1     64,236.23      235,000.00     170,763.77           27.3      58,749.99
422320  OPERATING SUPPLIES                 994.48        1,666.66           59.6      5,159.73       20,000.00      14,840.27           25.7       4,999.98
422330  MATERIALS                          378.75          750.00           50.5      1,199.82        9,000.00       7,800.18           13.3       2,250.00
422340  SMALL TOOLS & EQUIP                 29.99          166.66           17.9      1,198.38        2,000.00         801.62           59.9         499.98
422341  MAINT. OF SMALL TOOLS & EQU         70.00          833.33            8.4        236.73       10,000.00       9,763.27            2.3       2,499.99
422499  MISCELLANEOUS                      154.60          833.33           18.5      1,366.57       10,000.00       8,633.43           13.6       2,499.99
     TOTAL HIGHWAYS & STREETS           78,926.91 *    114,583.25*          68.8*   287,583.41 *  1,375,000.00*  1,087,416.59*          20.9*    343,749.75

     TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS                 78,926.91 *    114,583.25*          68.8*   287,583.41 *  1,375,000.00*  1,087,416.59*          20.9*    343,749.75

CULTURE & RECREATION
PARKS
COMEAUX PARK (ADMINISTRATIVE)
451121  REGULAR SALARIES                 8,336.64       10,000.00           83.3     27,211.72      120,000.00      92,788.28           22.6      30,000.00
451122  OVERTIME SALARIES                  749.87          416.66          179.9      2,204.09        5,000.00       2,795.91           44.0       1,249.98
451150  MEDICARE TAX                       128.83             .00             .0        393.58             .00         393.58 OVER**      .0            .00
451151  PAYROLL TAXES                      551.01          583.33           94.4      1,683.52        7,000.00       5,316.48           24.0       1,749.99
451152  RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS           766.77          916.66           83.6      2,335.19       11,000.00       8,664.81           21.2       2,749.98
451153  GROUP INSURANCE                  1,467.90        1,916.66           76.5      3,415.70       23,000.00      19,584.30           14.8       5,749.98
451156  UNIFORMS                              .00             .00             .0        170.00             .00         170.00 OVER**      .0            .00
451230  UTILITIES                        2,153.13        4,166.66           51.6      6,374.81       50,000.00      43,625.19           12.7      12,499.98
451242  TELEPHONE                          208.40          250.00           83.3        668.53        3,000.00       2,331.47           22.2         750.00
451260  SPORTS ADMINISTRATION PAYME      7,500.00        7,500.00          100.0     22,500.00       90,000.00      67,500.00           25.0      22,500.00
451263  FUEL & OIL                         557.94          500.00          111.5      1,470.46        6,000.00       4,529.54           24.5       1,500.00
451264  MAINT. OF VEHICLES/EQUIPMEN      3,523.58          500.00          704.7      5,275.87        6,000.00         724.13           87.9       1,500.00
451265  PARK MAINT                         458.75        4,166.66           11.0      3,258.75       50,000.00      46,741.25            6.5      12,499.98

54



     GENERAL FUND                 S T A T E M E N T  O F  O P E R A T I O N                              REPORT DATE   3/31/24

         DESCRIPTION                      CURRENT        CURRENT        CURRENT          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D
                                           AMOUNT         BUDGET       % BUDGET         AMOUNT         BUDGET     DIFFERENCE       % BUDGET         BUDGET
451267  ENTERPRISE LEASE                   735.26          750.00           98.0      2,205.78        9,000.00       6,794.22           24.5       2,250.00
451280  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                 .00           83.33             .0           .00        1,000.00       1,000.00             .0         249.99
451290  INS-RISK MANAGEMENT                300.25          333.33           90.0        994.82        4,000.00       3,005.18           24.8         999.99
451320  OPERATING SUPPLIES                 948.70          666.66          142.3      2,296.39        8,000.00       5,703.61           28.7       1,999.98
451340  SMALL TOOLS & EQUIPMENT               .00          416.66             .0         45.96        5,000.00       4,954.04             .9       1,249.98
451341  MAINT. OF SMALL TOOLS & EQU           .00             .00             .0         54.95             .00          54.95 OVER**      .0            .00
451350  ADA COMPLIANCE                  13,527.92        3,333.33          405.8     39,800.54       40,000.00         199.46           99.5       9,999.99
451499  MISCELLANEOUS                      257.69        1,000.00           25.7      2,785.52       12,000.00       9,214.48           23.2       3,000.00
     TOTAL COMEAUX PARK                 42,172.64 *     37,499.94*         112.4*   125,146.18 *    450,000.00*    324,853.82*          27.8*    112,499.82

GODCHAUX PARK
452290  INS-RISK MANAGEMENT                300.25          250.00          120.1        994.82        3,000.00       2,005.18           33.1         750.00
     TOTAL GODCHAUX PARK                   300.25 *        250.00*         120.1*       994.82 *      3,000.00*      2,005.18*          33.1*        750.00

MCKINLEY SCOTT PARK
453230  UTILITIES                            3.58           83.33            4.2         10.44        1,000.00         989.56            1.0         249.99
453265  PARK MAINT                            .00           83.33             .0           .00        1,000.00       1,000.00             .0         249.99
453290  INS-RISK MANAGEMENT                300.25          250.00          120.1        994.82        3,000.00       2,005.18           33.1         750.00
453350  ADA COMPLIANCE PROJECT                .00        2,500.00             .0           .00       30,000.00      30,000.00             .0       7,500.00
453499  MISCELLANEOUS                         .00           41.66             .0           .00          500.00         500.00             .0         124.98
     TOTAL MCKINLEY SCOTT PARK             303.83 *      2,958.32*          10.2*     1,005.26 *     35,500.00*     34,494.74*           2.8*      8,874.96

ABBEVILLE RV PARK
454265  PARK MAINT.                           .00           41.66             .0           .00          500.00         500.00             .0         124.98
454290  INS-RISK MANAGEMENT                300.25          250.00          120.1        994.82        3,000.00       2,005.18           33.1         750.00
     TOTAL ABBEVILLE RV PARK               300.25 *        291.66*         102.9*       994.82 *      3,500.00*      2,505.18*          28.4*        874.98

PARKER HEBERT PARK
455290  INS-RISK MANAGEMENT                300.25          250.00          120.1        994.82        3,000.00       2,005.18           33.1         750.00
455499  MISCELLANEOUS                      140.00           83.33          168.0        420.00        1,000.00         580.00           42.0         249.99
     TOTAL PARKER PARK                     440.25 *        333.33*         132.0*     1,414.82 *      4,000.00*      2,585.18*          35.3*        999.99

HERBERT WILLIAMS PARK
456230  UTILITIES                          104.42          166.66           62.6        324.88        2,000.00       1,675.12           16.2         499.98
456265  PARK MAINT.                           .00           41.66             .0           .00          500.00         500.00             .0         124.98
     TOTAL HERBERT WILLIAMS PARK           104.42 *        208.32*          50.1*       324.88 *      2,500.00*      2,175.12*          12.9*        624.96

GERTIE HUNTSBERRY PARK
457499  MISCELLANEOUS                         .00           41.66             .0           .00          500.00         500.00             .0         124.98
     TOTAL GERTIE HUNTSBERRY PARK             .00 *         41.66*            .0*          .00 *        500.00*        500.00*            .0*        124.98

LAFAYETTE PARK
458230  UTILITIES                           27.07             .00             .0         80.45             .00          80.45 OVER**      .0            .00
     TOTAL LAFAYETTE PARK                   27.07 *           .00*            .0*        80.45 *           .00*         80.45*OVER**      .0*           .00

MAGDALEN SQUARE
459230  UTILITIES                          377.00          500.00           75.4      1,387.01        6,000.00       4,612.99           23.1       1,500.00
459265  PARK MAINTENANCE                      .00          583.33             .0           .00        7,000.00       7,000.00             .0       1,749.99
459320  OPERATING SUPPLIES                    .00             .00             .0         71.19             .00          71.19 OVER**      .0            .00
     TOTAL MAGDALEN SQUARE PARK            377.00 *      1,083.33*          34.8*     1,458.20 *     13,000.00*     11,541.80*          11.2*      3,249.99

MOTTY PARK
     TOTAL MOTTY PARK                         .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

55



     GENERAL FUND                 S T A T E M E N T  O F  O P E R A T I O N                              REPORT DATE   3/31/24

         DESCRIPTION                      CURRENT        CURRENT        CURRENT          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D
                                           AMOUNT         BUDGET       % BUDGET         AMOUNT         BUDGET     DIFFERENCE       % BUDGET         BUDGET
MONA MOUTON PARK
     TOTAL MONA MOUTON PARK                   .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

LAFITTE DRIVE-IN PARK
462230  UTILITIES                           81.29          250.00           32.5        368.33        3,000.00       2,631.67           12.2         750.00
462265  PARK MAINTENANCE                      .00        3,750.00             .0           .00       45,000.00      45,000.00             .0      11,250.00
462499  MISCELLANEOUS                      260.00          250.00          104.0        780.00        3,000.00       2,220.00           26.0         750.00
     TOTAL LAFITTE DRIVE-IN PARK           341.29 *      4,250.00*           8.0*     1,148.33 *     51,000.00*     49,851.67*           2.2*     12,750.00

     TOTAL PARKS                        44,367.00 *     46,916.56*          94.5*   132,567.76 *    563,000.00*    430,432.24*          23.5*    140,749.68

TOURIST
TOURIST
     TOTAL TOURIST                            .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

     TOTAL TOURIST                            .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

     TOTAL CULTURE & RECREATION         44,367.00 *     46,916.56*          94.5*   132,567.76 *    563,000.00*    430,432.24*          23.5*    140,749.68

TRANSFERS
485012  TRSF-EMPLOYEE PAY RAISE FUN    100,000.00-     112,500.00           88.8    305,000.00-   1,350,000.00   1,655,000.00           22.5     337,500.00
485015  TRANSFER-CSTF POLICE & FIRE     60,000.00-      65,000.00           92.3    180,000.00-     780,000.00     960,000.00           23.0     195,000.00
485040  TRANSFER-SALES TAX HEALTH I     98,800.00-      65,833.33          150.0    197,600.00-     790,000.00     987,600.00           25.0     197,499.99
485050  TRANSFER-SALES TAX FIRE RET     21,000.00-      21,000.00          100.0     63,000.00-     252,000.00     315,000.00           25.0      63,000.00
485060  TRANSFER-SALES TAX POLICE R     17,000.00-      17,000.00          100.0     51,000.00-     204,000.00     255,000.00           25.0      51,000.00
485061  TRANSFER DRA MATCH                    .00             .00             .0           .00      462,000.00     462,000.00             .0            .00
485070  TRANSFER-SALES TAX MUN RET       6,285.00-       6,250.00          100.5     18,855.00-      75,000.00      93,855.00           25.1      18,750.00
485100  TRANSFER-UTILITY SYSTEM FD     412,482.59-     500,000.00           82.4  1,196,183.75-   6,000,000.00   7,196,183.75           19.9   1,500,000.00
485150  TRANSFER-PARK & REC FUND              .00             .00             .0      2,389.82-            .00       2,389.82 OVER**      .0            .00
485210  TRANSFER-PAYROLL FD                   .00             .00             .0      1,312.71-            .00       1,312.71 OVER**      .0            .00
485265  TRANSFER TO LCDBG                     .00             .00             .0           .00      516,000.00     516,000.00             .0            .00
485310  TRSF-TO MAIN STREET A/C FUN           .00             .00             .0      5,000.00             .00       5,000.00 OVER**      .0            .00
     TOTAL TRANSFERS                   715,567.59-*    787,583.33*          90.8* 2,010,341.28-* 10,429,000.00* 12,439,341.28*          19.2*  2,362,749.99

     TOTAL EXPENDITURES                149,721.66 *  1,781,916.07*           8.4*   729,108.06 * 22,452,000.00* 21,722,891.94*           3.2*  5,373,498.21

     PROFIT/LOSS                        17,708.54 *  1,801,666.02*            .9*    18,897.79-* 23,974,000.00* 23,992,897.79*            .0*  5,926,998.06

56



     ROAD MAINTENANCE FUND NOW    S T A T E M E N T  O F  O P E R A T I O N                              REPORT DATE   3/31/24

         DESCRIPTION                      CURRENT        CURRENT        CURRENT          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D
                                           AMOUNT         BUDGET       % BUDGET         AMOUNT         BUDGET     DIFFERENCE       % BUDGET         BUDGET
REVENUES
333100  STATE GRANT REVENUE                   .00             .00             .0           .00      750,000.00     750,000.00             .0            .00
333110  STATE FUNDS-ROAD TRANSFER             .00             .00             .0    550,000.00-     550,000.00   1,100,000.00          100.0     550,000.00
361000  INTEREST EARNINGS                  161.97-            .00             .0        356.15-            .00         356.15 OVER**      .0            .00
     TOTAL REVENUES                        161.97-*           .00*            .0*   550,356.15-*  1,300,000.00*  1,850,356.15*          42.3*    550,000.00

EXPENDITURES
ROAD OVERLAYS & MAINTENANCE
422100  DOWNTOWN OVERLAY 2024           25,633.69             .00             .0     25,633.69      550,000.00     524,366.31            4.6            .00
422110  STATE STREET OVERLAY 2024       25,633.69             .00             .0     25,633.69      750,000.00     724,366.31            3.4            .00
422499  MISCELLANEOUS                         .00             .00             .0         96.86             .00          96.86 OVER**      .0            .00
     TOTAL ROAD OVERLAYS & MNT          51,267.38 *           .00*            .0*    51,364.24 *  1,300,000.00*  1,248,635.76*           3.9*           .00

TRANSFERS
485350  TRANSFER FROM SALES TAX FUN     50,000.00-      10,000.00          500.0     70,000.00-     120,000.00     190,000.00           58.3      30,000.00
     TOTAL TRANSFERS                    50,000.00-*     10,000.00*         500.0*    70,000.00-*    120,000.00*    190,000.00*          58.3*     30,000.00

     TOTAL EXPENDITURES                  1,267.38 *     10,000.00*          12.6*    18,635.76-*  1,420,000.00*  1,438,635.76*           1.3*     30,000.00

     PROFIT/LOSS                         1,105.41 *     10,000.00*          11.0*   568,991.91-*  2,720,000.00*  3,288,991.91*          20.9*    580,000.00

57



     POLICE DEPT MISC. ACCT. FUND S T A T E M E N T  O F  O P E R A T I O N                              REPORT DATE   3/31/24

         DESCRIPTION                      CURRENT        CURRENT        CURRENT          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D
                                           AMOUNT         BUDGET       % BUDGET         AMOUNT         BUDGET     DIFFERENCE       % BUDGET         BUDGET
REVENUES
354000  BOND FEES                          150.00-          83.33          180.0        630.00-       1,000.00       1,630.00           63.0         249.99
354030  ACCIDENT REPORTS                   635.00-         416.66          152.4      1,910.00-       5,000.00       6,910.00           38.2       1,249.98
354060  DRUG FORFEITURE                       .00          416.66             .0           .00        5,000.00       5,000.00             .0       1,249.98
     TOTAL REVENUES                        785.00-*        916.65*          85.6*     2,540.00-*     11,000.00*     13,540.00*          23.0*      2,749.95

EXPENDITURES
411340  SMALL TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT             .00          250.00             .0           .00        3,000.00       3,000.00             .0         750.00
411453  BOND FEES DUE TO LACP               12.00             .00             .0         76.00             .00          76.00 OVER**      .0            .00
411650  PURCHASE VEHICLES/EQUIPMENT           .00          500.00             .0           .00        6,000.00       6,000.00             .0       1,500.00
     TOTAL POLICE EXPENDITURES              12.00 *        750.00*           1.6*        76.00 *      9,000.00*      8,924.00*            .8*      2,250.00

TRANSFERS
     TOTAL TRANSFERS                          .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

     TOTAL EXPENDITURES                     12.00 *        750.00*           1.6*        76.00 *      9,000.00*      8,924.00*            .8*      2,250.00

     PROFIT/LOSS                           773.00-*      1,666.65*          46.3*     2,464.00-*     20,000.00*     22,464.00*          12.3*      4,999.95

58



     MAINTENANCE & OPERATION -    S T A T E M E N T  O F  O P E R A T I O N                              REPORT DATE   3/31/24

         DESCRIPTION                      CURRENT        CURRENT        CURRENT          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D
                                           AMOUNT         BUDGET       % BUDGET         AMOUNT         BUDGET     DIFFERENCE       % BUDGET         BUDGET
REVENUES
333100  STATE/FEDERAL GRANT REVENUE    695,454.54-            .00             .0    695,454.54-     695,000.00   1,390,454.54          100.0     695,000.00
333110  LOCAL FUNDS-GRANT                     .00             .00             .0     59,265.12-            .00      59,265.12 OVER**      .0            .00
335000  POL JURY FIRE PROT                    .00             .00             .0     23,785.00-      95,000.00     118,785.00           25.0      23,750.00
354090  FIRE REPORTS                        20.00-            .00             .0         20.00-            .00          20.00 OVER**      .0            .00
361000  INTEREST EARNINGS                   51.41-            .00             .0        135.74-            .00         135.74 OVER**      .0            .00
     TOTAL REVENUES                    695,525.95-*           .00*            .0*   778,660.40-*    790,000.00*  1,568,660.40*          98.5*    718,750.00

EXPENDITURES
CAPITAL OUTLAY
414262  MAINT TO BLDG AND GROUNDS             .00          416.66             .0           .00        5,000.00       5,000.00             .0       1,249.98
414264  MAINT & REPAIRS EQUIP                 .00          416.66             .0           .00        5,000.00       5,000.00             .0       1,249.98
414340  SMALL TOOLS & EQUIP                   .00          416.66             .0           .00        5,000.00       5,000.00             .0       1,249.98
414650  CAPITAL OUTLAY-EQUIP                  .00        1,666.66             .0           .00       20,000.00      20,000.00             .0       4,999.98
414660  CAPITAL OUTLAY- GRANT          822,557.16             .00             .0    822,557.16      765,000.00      57,557.16 OVER**   107.5     765,000.00
     TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY              822,557.16 *      2,916.64*         202.2*   822,557.16 *    800,000.00*     22,557.16*OVER**   102.8*    773,749.92

TRANSFER
485060  TRSF-'16 REVENUE BONDS DEBT      7,318.75        7,250.00          100.9     21,931.75       87,000.00      65,068.25           25.2      21,750.00
     TOTAL TRANSFER                      7,318.75 *      7,250.00*         100.9*    21,931.75 *     87,000.00*     65,068.25*          25.2*     21,750.00

     TOTAL EXPENDITURES                829,875.91 *     10,166.64*         162.7*   844,488.91 *    887,000.00*     42,511.09*          95.2*    795,499.92

     PROFIT/LOSS                       134,349.96 *     10,166.64*         321.4*    65,828.51 *  1,677,000.00*  1,611,171.49*           3.9*  1,514,249.92

59



     MAIN STREET ACCOUNT FUND     S T A T E M E N T  O F  O P E R A T I O N                              REPORT DATE   3/31/24

         DESCRIPTION                      CURRENT        CURRENT        CURRENT          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D
                                           AMOUNT         BUDGET       % BUDGET         AMOUNT         BUDGET     DIFFERENCE       % BUDGET         BUDGET
REVENUES
333003  STATE GRANT-BLACKSMITH SHOP           .00             .00             .0           .00       10,000.00      10,000.00             .0       2,500.00
361000  INTEREST EARNINGS                    1.16-            .00             .0          2.78-            .00           2.78 OVER**      .0            .00
364020  MAIN STREET-SPECIAL REVENUE           .00          833.33             .0           .00       10,000.00      10,000.00             .0       2,499.99
364030  MAIN STREET-CHRISTMAS ORNAM           .00             .00             .0        994.00-            .00         994.00 OVER**      .0            .00
364065  MAIN STREET-COOKBOOK SALES            .00             .00             .0         25.00-            .00          25.00 OVER**      .0            .00
     TOTAL REVENUES                          1.16-*        833.33*            .1*     1,021.78-*     20,000.00*     21,021.78*           5.1*      4,999.99

EXPENDITURES
405361  SOUNDS ON THE SQUARE             1,000.00        7,500.00           13.3      1,000.00       15,000.00      14,000.00            6.6       7,500.00
405368  MAIN STREET EXPENSES                  .00          583.33             .0      1,168.27        7,000.00       5,831.73           16.6       1,749.99
405369  MAIN TO MAIN PROJECT EXPENS           .00             .00             .0        697.72             .00         697.72 OVER**      .0            .00
405371  BLACKSMITH SHOP EXPENSES           727.32          250.00          290.9      1,657.42        3,000.00       1,342.58           55.2         750.00
405373  KEEP ABBEVILLE BEAUTIFUL EX           .00          833.33             .0        100.00       10,000.00       9,900.00            1.0       2,499.99
405375  MAIN STREET-CHRISTMAS STROL           .00             .00             .0        275.18             .00         275.18 OVER**      .0            .00
     TOTAL EXPENSES                      1,727.32 *      9,166.66*          18.8*     4,898.59 *     35,000.00*     30,101.41*          13.9*     12,499.98

TRANSFER
485010  TRANSFER-GENERAL FUND                 .00             .00             .0      5,000.00-            .00       5,000.00 OVER**      .0            .00
     TOTAL TRANSFERS                          .00 *           .00*            .0*     5,000.00-*           .00*      5,000.00*OVER**      .0*           .00

     TOTAL EXPENDITURES                  1,727.32 *      9,166.66*          18.8*       101.41-*     35,000.00*     35,101.41*            .2*     12,499.98

     PROFIT/LOSS                         1,726.16 *      9,999.99*          17.2*     1,123.19-*     55,000.00*     56,123.19*           2.0*     17,499.97

60



     AIRWAY INDUSTRIAL PARK FUND  S T A T E M E N T  O F  O P E R A T I O N                              REPORT DATE   3/31/24

         DESCRIPTION                      CURRENT        CURRENT        CURRENT          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D
                                           AMOUNT         BUDGET       % BUDGET         AMOUNT         BUDGET     DIFFERENCE       % BUDGET         BUDGET
REVENUES
333004  DOTD MAINTENANCE REIMBURSEM           .00             .00             .0           .00       10,000.00      10,000.00             .0            .00
361000  INTEREST EARNINGS                   69.83-            .00             .0        155.98-            .00         155.98 OVER**      .0            .00
364030  AIRPORT RENTAL REVENUE           2,903.35-       8,333.33           34.8     20,476.30-     100,000.00     120,476.30           20.4      24,999.99
366000  OIL/GAS/MINERAL ROYALTY          5,691.19-       5,250.00          108.4     16,106.98-      63,000.00      79,106.98           25.5      15,750.00
     TOTAL REVENUES                      8,664.37-*     13,583.33*          63.7*    36,739.26-*    173,000.00*    209,739.26*          21.2*     40,749.99

EXPENDITURES
AIRPORT EXPENSES
404121  REGULAR SALARIES                 1,538.46        1,666.66           92.3      5,384.61       20,000.00      14,615.39           26.9       4,999.98
404151  MEDICARE TAXES                      22.30          125.00           17.8         78.05        1,500.00       1,421.95            5.2         375.00
404152  PAYROLL TAXES                       95.40             .00             .0        333.90             .00         333.90 OVER**      .0            .00
404230  UTILITIES                          501.80        1,083.33           46.3      3,343.21       13,000.00       9,656.79           25.7       3,249.99
404232  AWOS                                  .00          416.66             .0        100.00        5,000.00       4,900.00            2.0       1,249.98
404242  TELEPHONE                          276.35          166.66          165.8        513.05        2,000.00       1,486.95           25.6         499.98
404260  MAINTENANCE-RUNWAY                    .00          166.66             .0           .00        2,000.00       2,000.00             .0         499.98
404261  MNT. OF BUILDING/GROUNDS         1,275.00          833.33          153.0      1,637.42       10,000.00       8,362.58           16.3       2,499.99
404263  FUEL & OIL                            .00          416.66             .0           .00        5,000.00       5,000.00             .0       1,249.98
404264  MAINTENANCE OF VEHICLES            150.00          416.66           36.0        150.00        5,000.00       4,850.00            3.0       1,249.98
404280  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES              805.00        4,166.66           19.3      3,205.00       50,000.00      46,795.00            6.4      12,499.98
404320  OPERATING SUPPLIES                    .00        1,250.00             .0           .00       15,000.00      15,000.00             .0       3,750.00
404499  MISCELLANEOUS                         .00          125.00             .0        200.00        1,500.00       1,300.00           13.3         375.00
     TOTAL AIRPORT EXPENSES              4,664.31 *     10,833.28*          43.0*    14,945.24 *    130,000.00*    115,054.76*          11.4*     32,499.84

TRANSFERS
     TOTAL TRANSFERS                          .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

     TOTAL EXPENDITURES                  4,664.31 *     10,833.28*          43.0*    14,945.24 *    130,000.00*    115,054.76*          11.4*     32,499.84

     PROFIT/LOSS                         4,000.06-*     24,416.61*          16.3*    21,794.02-*    303,000.00*    324,794.02*           7.1*     73,249.83

61



     PARK & RECREATION FUND       S T A T E M E N T  O F  O P E R A T I O N                              REPORT DATE   3/31/24

         DESCRIPTION                      CURRENT        CURRENT        CURRENT          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D
                                           AMOUNT         BUDGET       % BUDGET         AMOUNT         BUDGET     DIFFERENCE       % BUDGET         BUDGET
REVENUES
SPORTS PROGRAM REGISTRATION
     TOTAL REGISTRATION FEES                  .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

SPORTS PROGRAM CONCESSION REV
     TOTAL CONCESSION SALES                   .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

GATE FEE REVENUE
     TOTAL GATE REVENUE                       .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

TOURNAMENT REVENUE
     TOTAL TOURNAMENTS                        .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

SPECIAL EVENT REVENUE
     TOTAL SPECIAL EVENT                      .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

SPONSORSHIPS
     TOTAL SPONSORSHIP                        .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

RECREATION CENTER RENTAL
     TOTAL RECREATION CENTER REV              .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

FIELD USAGE FEES
     TOTAL FIELD USAGE FEES                   .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

     TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS                      .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

     TOTAL REVENUE                            .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

EXPENDITURES
PARK ADMINISTRATIVE DEPT
     TOTAL PARK ADMINISTRAVIE DEPT            .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

SPORTS PROGRAM EXPENSES
FOOTBALL PROGRAM
     TOTAL FOOTBALL PROGRAM                   .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

BASEBALL PROGRAM
     TOTAL BASEBALL PROGRAM                   .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

SOCCER PROGRAM
     TOTAL SOCCER PROGRAM                     .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

BASKETBALL PROGRAM
     TOTAL BASKETBALL PROGRAM                 .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

ADULT SOFTBALL PROGRAM
     TOTAL ADULT SOFTBALL PROGRAM             .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

SPECIAL EVENT EXPENSES
     TOTAL SPECIAL EVENT EXPENSES             .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

RECREATION CENTER EXPENSES
     TOTAL RECREATION CENTER EXP              .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

62



     PARK & RECREATION FUND       S T A T E M E N T  O F  O P E R A T I O N                              REPORT DATE   3/31/24

         DESCRIPTION                      CURRENT        CURRENT        CURRENT          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D
                                           AMOUNT         BUDGET       % BUDGET         AMOUNT         BUDGET     DIFFERENCE       % BUDGET         BUDGET
TRACK & FIELD EXPENSES
     TOTAL TRACK & FIELD                      .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

     TOTAL SPORTS PROGRAM EXPENSES            .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

TRANSFERS
485010  TRANSFER - GENERAL FUND               .00             .00             .0      2,389.82             .00       2,389.82 OVER**      .0            .00
     TOTAL TRANSFERS                          .00 *           .00*            .0*     2,389.82 *           .00*      2,389.82*OVER**      .0*           .00

     TOTAL EXPENDITURES                       .00 *           .00*            .0*     2,389.82 *           .00*      2,389.82*OVER**      .0*           .00

     PROFIT/LOSS                              .00 *           .00*            .0*     2,389.82 *           .00*      2,389.82*OVER**      .0*           .00

63



     CITY SALES TAX FUND          S T A T E M E N T  O F  O P E R A T I O N                              REPORT DATE   3/31/24

         DESCRIPTION                      CURRENT        CURRENT        CURRENT          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D
                                           AMOUNT         BUDGET       % BUDGET         AMOUNT         BUDGET     DIFFERENCE       % BUDGET         BUDGET
REVENUES
TAXES
312000  SALES TAX                      134,025.74-     138,333.33           96.8    441,788.25-   1,660,000.00   2,101,788.25           26.6     414,999.99
     TOTAL TAXES                       134,025.74-*    138,333.33*          96.8*   441,788.25-*  1,660,000.00*  2,101,788.25*          26.6*    414,999.99

INTERGOVERNMENT REVENUE
333000  STATE GRANTS                          .00             .00             .0     20,000.00-            .00      20,000.00 OVER**      .0            .00
     TOTAL INTERGOVT REVENUE                  .00 *           .00*            .0*    20,000.00-*           .00*     20,000.00*OVER**      .0*           .00

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
361000  INTEREST EARNINGS                  228.57-          83.33          274.2        628.57-       1,000.00       1,628.57           62.8         249.99
369000  MISCELLANEOUS REV                  189.71-            .00             .0        934.71-            .00         934.71 OVER**      .0            .00
     TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REV               418.28-*         83.33*         501.9*     1,563.28-*      1,000.00*      2,563.28*         156.3*        249.99

     TOTAL REVENUES                    134,444.02-*    138,416.66*          97.1*   463,351.53-*  1,661,000.00*  2,124,351.53*          27.8*    415,249.98

EXPENDITURES
GENERAL GOVERNMENT
CITY COURT
     TOTAL CITY COURT                         .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

AIRPORT
     TOTAL AIRPORT                            .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

ADMINISTRATIVE
405262  MAINT OF BUILDINGS AND GROU           .00          833.33             .0        929.25       10,000.00       9,070.75            9.2       2,499.99
405266  FURN-OFFICE MACH-EQUIP                .00        1,666.66             .0      2,967.00       20,000.00      17,033.00           14.8       4,999.98
405340  SMALL TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT             .00          833.33             .0           .00       10,000.00      10,000.00             .0       2,499.99
405600  CAPITAL OUTLAY                        .00          833.33             .0           .00       10,000.00      10,000.00             .0       2,499.99
     TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE                     .00 *      4,166.65*            .0*     3,896.25 *     50,000.00*     46,103.75*           7.7*     12,499.95

ADMIN CITY HALL
     TOTAL ADMIN CITY HALL                    .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

CIVIL SERVICE
     TOTAL CIVIL SERVICE                      .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

     TOTAL GENERAL GOVT                       .00 *      4,166.65*            .0*     3,896.25 *     50,000.00*     46,103.75*           7.7*     12,499.95

PUBLIC SAFETY
POLICE DEPARTMENT
411262  MAINT OF BUILDINGS AND GROU           .00          416.66             .0           .00        5,000.00       5,000.00             .0       1,249.98
411264  MAINT. OF VEHICLES/EQUIPMEN           .00          416.66             .0      1,200.00        5,000.00       3,800.00           24.0       1,249.98
411266  FURN-OFFICE MACH-EQUIP           1,318.00          416.66          316.3      1,318.00        5,000.00       3,682.00           26.3       1,249.98
411340  SMALL TOOLS & EQUIP                   .00        2,083.33             .0           .00       25,000.00      25,000.00             .0       6,249.99
411650  CAPITAL OUTLAY - AUTOS          13,295.00        5,000.00          265.9     13,295.00       60,000.00      46,705.00           22.1      15,000.00
     TOTAL POLICE DEPARTMENT            14,613.00 *      8,333.31*         175.3*    15,813.00 *    100,000.00*     84,187.00*          15.8*     24,999.93

FIRE DEPARTMENT
414262  MAINT OF BLD & GROUNDS                .00          833.33             .0           .00       10,000.00      10,000.00             .0       2,499.99
414264  MAINT. OF VEHICLES                    .00          416.66             .0         84.12        5,000.00       4,915.88            1.6       1,249.98
414266  FURN-OFFICE MACH-EQUIP             947.99          416.66          227.5      5,783.93        5,000.00         783.93 OVER**   115.6       1,249.98
414340  SMALL TOOLS & EQUIP              1,330.28          833.33          159.6      4,298.52       10,000.00       5,701.48           42.9       2,499.99
     TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT               2,278.27 *      2,499.98*          91.1*    10,166.57 *     30,000.00*     19,833.43*          33.8*      7,499.94

64



     CITY SALES TAX FUND          S T A T E M E N T  O F  O P E R A T I O N                              REPORT DATE   3/31/24

         DESCRIPTION                      CURRENT        CURRENT        CURRENT          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D
                                           AMOUNT         BUDGET       % BUDGET         AMOUNT         BUDGET     DIFFERENCE       % BUDGET         BUDGET
     TOTAL PUBLIC SAFETY                16,891.27 *     10,833.29*         155.9*    25,979.57 *    130,000.00*    104,020.43*          19.9*     32,499.87

HIGHWAYS & STREETS
422261  MAINT OF GROUNDS                      .00        3,750.00             .0           .00       45,000.00      45,000.00             .0      11,250.00
422264  MAINT. OF VEHICLES /EQUIPME           .00          333.33             .0           .00        4,000.00       4,000.00             .0         999.99
422266  FURN-OFFICE MACH-EQUIP                .00             .00             .0        179.00             .00         179.00 OVER**      .0            .00
422330  MATERIALS                             .00        2,166.66             .0      2,338.36       26,000.00      23,661.64            8.9       6,499.98
422332  CAP IMP COUNCILMAN AT LARGE           .00          833.33             .0        100.00       10,000.00       9,900.00            1.0       2,499.99
422333  CAP IMP MAYOR                         .00          833.33             .0           .00       10,000.00      10,000.00             .0       2,499.99
422335  CAP IMP DISTRICT C                    .00          833.33             .0        200.00       10,000.00       9,800.00            2.0       2,499.99
422337  CAP IMP DISTRICT D                    .00          833.33             .0           .00       10,000.00      10,000.00             .0       2,499.99
422338  CONSTRUCTION-CONTRACTOR LAB           .00          833.33             .0           .00       10,000.00      10,000.00             .0       2,499.99
422339  STREET REPAIRS                        .00        6,666.66             .0           .00       80,000.00      80,000.00             .0      19,999.98
422340  SMALL TOOLS & EQUIPMENT          1,553.91          833.33          186.4      2,252.90       10,000.00       7,747.10           22.5       2,499.99
422341  STREET SIGNS, BARRICADES, E           .00        2,083.33             .0           .00       25,000.00      25,000.00             .0       6,249.99
422343  CAP IMP. DISTRICT B                   .00          833.33             .0           .00       10,000.00      10,000.00             .0       2,499.99
422344  CAP IMP. DISTRICT A                   .00          833.33             .0           .00       10,000.00      10,000.00             .0       2,499.99
422500  DEMOLITION EXPENSES                   .00        1,666.66             .0           .00       20,000.00      20,000.00             .0       4,999.98
422630  CAP IMP OTHER THAN BLDG               .00        2,083.33             .0           .00       25,000.00      25,000.00             .0       6,249.99
     TOTAL HIGHWAYS & STREETS            1,553.91 *     25,416.61*           6.1*     5,070.26 *    305,000.00*    299,929.74*           1.6*     76,249.83

UT.FD.-ADMIN DEPT
423266  FURN-OFFICE MACH-EQUIP                .00        1,250.00             .0           .00       15,000.00      15,000.00             .0       3,750.00
423340  SMALL TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT             .00          416.66             .0        825.00        5,000.00       4,175.00           16.5       1,249.98
     TOTAL UT FD ADMIN DEPT                   .00 *      1,666.66*            .0*       825.00 *     20,000.00*     19,175.00*           4.1*      4,999.98

ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT
424264  MAINT. OF VEHICLES                    .00          416.66             .0           .00        5,000.00       5,000.00             .0       1,249.98
424266  FURN-OFFICE  MACH-EQUIP            149.99             .00             .0        149.99             .00         149.99 OVER**      .0            .00
424300  MAL'T & SUPPLIES                      .00          416.66             .0           .00        5,000.00       5,000.00             .0       1,249.98
424339  MAINT & REPAIR TO SYSTEM              .00          416.66             .0      3,375.92        5,000.00       1,624.08           67.5       1,249.98
424340  SMALL TOOLS & EQUIP                   .00          416.66             .0           .00        5,000.00       5,000.00             .0       1,249.98
     TOTAL ELECTRIC DEPT                   149.99 *      1,666.64*           8.9*     3,525.91 *     20,000.00*     16,474.09*          17.6*      4,999.92

WATER DEPARTMENT
425266  OFFFICE FURNITURE & EQUIP          149.99             .00             .0        149.99             .00         149.99 OVER**      .0            .00
425339  MAINT. & REPAIRS TO SYSTEM            .00          416.66             .0           .00        5,000.00       5,000.00             .0       1,249.98
425340  SMALL TOOLS & EQUIP                   .00          416.66             .0      6,728.04        5,000.00       1,728.04 OVER**   134.5       1,249.98
425600  CAPITAL OUTLAY                        .00        6,666.66             .0           .00       80,000.00      80,000.00             .0      19,999.98
     TOTAL WATER DEPT                      149.99 *      7,499.98*           1.9*     6,878.03 *     90,000.00*     83,121.97*           7.6*     22,499.94

     TOTAL WATER DEPT & PHASE II           149.99 *      7,499.98*           1.9*     6,878.03 *     90,000.00*     83,121.97*           7.6*     22,499.94

SEWER DEPARTMENT
426264  MAINT. OF VEHICLES/EQUIPMEN           .00          416.66             .0           .00        5,000.00       5,000.00             .0       1,249.98
426339  REPAIRS TO SYSTEM                     .00        1,666.66             .0      4,176.80       20,000.00      15,823.20           20.8       4,999.98
426340  SMALL TOOLS & EQUIPMENT               .00        1,250.00             .0           .00       15,000.00      15,000.00             .0       3,750.00
426600  CAPITAL OUTLAY                        .00          416.66             .0           .00        5,000.00       5,000.00             .0       1,249.98
426650  CAPITAL OUTLAY-EQUIP/VEHICL           .00       12,500.00             .0           .00      150,000.00     150,000.00             .0      37,500.00
     TOTAL SEWER DEPT                         .00 *     16,249.98*            .0*     4,176.80 *    195,000.00*    190,823.20*           2.1*     48,749.94

CULTURE & RECREATION
PARKS
COMEAUX PARK (ADMINISTRATIVE)

65



     CITY SALES TAX FUND          S T A T E M E N T  O F  O P E R A T I O N                              REPORT DATE   3/31/24

         DESCRIPTION                      CURRENT        CURRENT        CURRENT          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D
                                           AMOUNT         BUDGET       % BUDGET         AMOUNT         BUDGET     DIFFERENCE       % BUDGET         BUDGET
451265  PARK MAINT                            .00          416.66             .0           .00        5,000.00       5,000.00             .0       1,249.98
451340  SMALL TOOLS & EQUIP                   .00          833.33             .0           .00       10,000.00      10,000.00             .0       2,499.99
451630  CAP IMP OTHER THAN BLDG               .00        1,666.66             .0           .00       20,000.00      20,000.00             .0       4,999.98
451639  CAPITAL OUTLAY - EQUIPMENT            .00        1,250.00             .0           .00       15,000.00      15,000.00             .0       3,750.00
451670  CAPITAL OUTLAY-TENNIS COURT           .00          833.33             .0           .00       10,000.00      10,000.00             .0       2,499.99
     TOTAL COMEAUX PARK                       .00 *      4,999.98*            .0*          .00 *     60,000.00*     60,000.00*            .0*     14,999.94

GODCHAUX PARK
     TOTAL GODCHAUX PARK                      .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

MCKINLEY SCOTT PARK
453600  CAPITAL OUTLAY                        .00          833.33             .0           .00       10,000.00      10,000.00             .0       2,499.99
     TOTAL MCKINLEY SCOTT PARK                .00 *        833.33*            .0*          .00 *     10,000.00*     10,000.00*            .0*      2,499.99

ABBEVILLE RV PARK
     TOTAL ABBEVILLE RV PARK                  .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

PARKER HEBERT PARK
455630  CAP IMP OTHER THAN BLDG               .00          583.33             .0           .00        7,000.00       7,000.00             .0       1,749.99
     TOTAL PARKER HEBERT PARK                 .00 *        583.33*            .0*          .00 *      7,000.00*      7,000.00*            .0*      1,749.99

HERBERT WILLIAMS PARK
     TOTAL HERBERT WILLIAMS PARK              .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

GERTIE HUNTSBERRY PARK
     TOTAL SENIOR CITIZENS PARK               .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

LAFAYETTE ST PARK
     TOTAL LAF ST PARK                        .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

MAGDALEN SQUARE PARK
459630  CAP IMP OTHER THAN BLDG               .00          833.33             .0           .00       10,000.00      10,000.00             .0       2,499.99
     TOTAL MAGDALEN SQUARE PARK               .00 *        833.33*            .0*          .00 *     10,000.00*     10,000.00*            .0*      2,499.99

MOTTY PARK
     TOTAL MOTTY PARK                         .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

MONA MOUTON PARK
     TOTAL MONA MOUTON PARK                   .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

LAFITTE DRIVE-IN PARK
     TOTAL LAFITTE DRIVE-IN PARK              .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

     TOTAL PARKS                              .00 *      7,249.97*            .0*          .00 *     87,000.00*     87,000.00*            .0*     21,749.91

TOURIST
     TOTAL TOURIST                            .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

     TOTAL CULTURE & RECREATION               .00 *      7,249.97*            .0*          .00 *     87,000.00*     87,000.00*            .0*     21,749.91

485002  TRANSFER-TO ROAD MNT FUND       50,000.00       10,000.00          500.0     70,000.00      120,000.00      50,000.00           58.3      30,000.00
485053  TRSF-2021 REVENUE BDS DEBT      30,130.21       30,000.00          100.4     90,476.21      360,000.00     269,523.79           25.1      90,000.00
485065  TRANSFER-LOCAL FUNDS LCDBG            .00        2,750.00             .0     11,920.00       33,000.00      21,080.00           36.1       8,250.00
485090  2014 SALES TAX REV BONDS DE     16,876.17       16,833.33          100.2     50,628.51      202,000.00     151,371.49           25.0      50,499.99

66



     CITY SALES TAX FUND          S T A T E M E N T  O F  O P E R A T I O N                              REPORT DATE   3/31/24

         DESCRIPTION                      CURRENT        CURRENT        CURRENT          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D
                                           AMOUNT         BUDGET       % BUDGET         AMOUNT         BUDGET     DIFFERENCE       % BUDGET         BUDGET
485100  TRANSFER-UTILITY SYSTEM               .00       27,083.33             .0           .00      325,000.00     325,000.00             .0      81,249.99
     TOTAL EXPENDITURES                115,751.54 *    161,416.44*          71.7*   273,376.54 *  1,937,000.00*  1,663,623.46*          14.1*    484,249.32

     PROFIT/LOSS                        18,692.48-*    299,833.10*           6.2*   189,974.99-*  3,598,000.00*  3,787,974.99*           5.2*    899,499.30

67



     2019 SALES TAX PROP/RAISES   S T A T E M E N T  O F  O P E R A T I O N                              REPORT DATE   3/31/24

         DESCRIPTION                      CURRENT        CURRENT        CURRENT          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D
                                           AMOUNT         BUDGET       % BUDGET         AMOUNT         BUDGET     DIFFERENCE       % BUDGET         BUDGET
REVENUES
TAXES
312000  2019 SALES TAX PROP/RAISES     134,025.74-     138,333.33           96.8    441,788.25-   1,660,000.00   2,101,788.25           26.6     414,999.99
     TOTAL TAXES                       134,025.74-*    138,333.33*          96.8*   441,788.25-*  1,660,000.00*  2,101,788.25*          26.6*    414,999.99

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE
361000  INTEREST EARNINGS                  305.12-         166.66          183.0        877.94-       2,000.00       2,877.94           43.8         499.98
     TOTAL MISC REVENUE                    305.12-*        166.66*         183.0*       877.94-*      2,000.00*      2,877.94*          43.8*        499.98

     TOTAL REVENUES                    134,330.86-*    138,499.99*          96.9*   442,666.19-*  1,662,000.00*  2,104,666.19*          26.6*    415,499.97

EXPENDITURES
     TOTAL EXPENDITURES                       .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

TRANSFERS
485010  TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND       100,000.00      112,500.00           88.8    305,000.00    1,350,000.00   1,045,000.00           22.5     337,500.00
485100  TRANSFER-UTILITY SYSTEM FUN     20,000.00       25,000.00           80.0     70,000.00      300,000.00     230,000.00           23.3      75,000.00
     TOTAL TRANSFERS                   120,000.00 *    137,500.00*          87.2*   375,000.00 *  1,650,000.00*  1,275,000.00*          22.7*    412,500.00

     TOTAL EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS    120,000.00 *    137,500.00*          87.2*   375,000.00 *  1,650,000.00*  1,275,000.00*          22.7*    412,500.00

     PROFIT/LOSS                        14,330.86-*    275,999.99*           5.1*    67,666.19-*  3,312,000.00*  3,379,666.19*           2.0*    827,999.97

68



     POLICE/FIRE SALES TAX FUND NOS T A T E M E N T  O F  O P E R A T I O N                              REPORT DATE   3/31/24

         DESCRIPTION                      CURRENT        CURRENT        CURRENT          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D
                                           AMOUNT         BUDGET       % BUDGET         AMOUNT         BUDGET     DIFFERENCE       % BUDGET         BUDGET
REVENUES
TAXES
314000  POLICE & FIRE QTR SALES TAX     67,012.88-      69,166.66           96.8    220,894.14-     830,000.00   1,050,894.14           26.6     207,499.98
     TOTAL TAXES                        67,012.88-*     69,166.66*          96.8*   220,894.14-*    830,000.00*  1,050,894.14*          26.6*    207,499.98

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE
361000  INTEREST EARNINGS                   54.68-            .00             .0        151.33-            .00         151.33 OVER**      .0            .00
     TOTAL MISC REVENUE                     54.68-*           .00*            .0*       151.33-*           .00*        151.33*OVER**      .0*           .00

     TOTAL REVENUES                     67,067.56-*     69,166.66*          96.9*   221,045.47-*    830,000.00*  1,051,045.47*          26.6*    207,499.98

EXPENDITURES
TRANSFERS
485015  TRANSFER TO GEN-POLICE/FIRE     60,000.00       65,000.00           92.3    180,000.00      780,000.00     600,000.00           23.0     195,000.00
     TOTAL EXPENDITURES                 60,000.00 *     65,000.00*          92.3*   180,000.00 *    780,000.00*    600,000.00*          23.0*    195,000.00

     PROFIT/LOSS                         7,067.56-*    134,166.66*           5.2*    41,045.47-*  1,610,000.00*  1,651,045.47*           2.5*    402,499.98

69



     REDEDICATED SALES TAX FUND   S T A T E M E N T  O F  O P E R A T I O N                              REPORT DATE   3/31/24

         DESCRIPTION                      CURRENT        CURRENT        CURRENT          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D
                                           AMOUNT         BUDGET       % BUDGET         AMOUNT         BUDGET     DIFFERENCE       % BUDGET         BUDGET
REVENUES
TAXES
313000  REDEDICATED SALES TAX          134,025.74-     138,333.33           96.8    441,788.25-   1,660,000.00   2,101,788.25           26.6     414,999.99
     TOTAL TAXES                       134,025.74-*    138,333.33*          96.8*   441,788.25-*  1,660,000.00*  2,101,788.25*          26.6*    414,999.99

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE
361000  INTEREST EARNINGS                   21.74-            .00             .0         50.39-            .00          50.39 OVER**      .0            .00
     TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE            21.74-*           .00*            .0*        50.39-*           .00*         50.39*OVER**      .0*           .00

     TOTAL REVENUE                     134,047.48-*    138,333.33*          96.9*   441,838.64-*  1,660,000.00*  2,101,838.64*          26.6*    414,999.99

EXPENDITURES
TRANSFERS
485030  TRANSFER TO GF-HEALTH INS       98,800.00       65,833.33          150.0    197,600.00      790,000.00     592,400.00           25.0     197,499.99
485040  TRANSFER-USF HEALTH INS         31,200.00       20,833.33          149.7     62,400.00      250,000.00     187,600.00           24.9      62,499.99
485050  TRANSFER-GF FIRE DEPT RET       21,000.00       21,000.00          100.0     63,000.00      252,000.00     189,000.00           25.0      63,000.00
485060  TRANSFER-GF POLICE DEPT RET     17,000.00       17,000.00          100.0     51,000.00      204,000.00     153,000.00           25.0      51,000.00
485070  TRANSFER-GF MUNICIPAL RET        6,285.00        6,250.00          100.5     18,855.00       75,000.00      56,145.00           25.1      18,750.00
485080  TRANSFER-USF MUNICIPAL RET       7,375.00        7,416.66           99.4     22,125.00       89,000.00      66,875.00           24.8      22,249.98
     TOTAL EXPENDITURES                181,660.00 *    138,333.32*         131.3*   414,980.00 *  1,660,000.00*  1,245,020.00*          24.9*    414,999.96

     PROFIT/LOSS                        47,612.52 *    276,666.65*          17.2*    26,858.64-*  3,320,000.00*  3,346,858.64*            .8*    829,999.95

70



     ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CLEARING ACCS T A T E M E N T  O F  O P E R A T I O N                              REPORT DATE   3/31/24

         DESCRIPTION                      CURRENT        CURRENT        CURRENT          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D
                                           AMOUNT         BUDGET       % BUDGET         AMOUNT         BUDGET     DIFFERENCE       % BUDGET         BUDGET

71



     TRUST FUND FOR EDD #1        S T A T E M E N T  O F  O P E R A T I O N                              REPORT DATE   3/31/24

         DESCRIPTION                      CURRENT        CURRENT        CURRENT          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D
                                           AMOUNT         BUDGET       % BUDGET         AMOUNT         BUDGET     DIFFERENCE       % BUDGET         BUDGET
REVENUES
TAXES
     TOTAL TAXES                              .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE
     TOTAL REVENUE                            .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

     TOTAL REVENUES                           .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

EXPENDITURES
     TOTAL EXPENDITURES                       .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

     PROFIT/LOSS                              .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

72



     EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE FD S T A T E M E N T  O F  O P E R A T I O N                              REPORT DATE   3/31/24

         DESCRIPTION                      CURRENT        CURRENT        CURRENT          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D
                                           AMOUNT         BUDGET       % BUDGET         AMOUNT         BUDGET     DIFFERENCE       % BUDGET         BUDGET
REVENUES
340090  PREMIUM                        227,741.17-            .00             .0    560,838.89-            .00     560,838.89 OVER**      .0            .00
361000  INTEREST EARNINGS                   13.66-            .00             .0         63.03-            .00          63.03 OVER**      .0            .00
369000  MISCELLANEOUS                  104,240.00-            .00             .0    142,821.30-            .00     142,821.30 OVER**      .0            .00
     TOTAL REVENUES                    331,994.83-*           .00*            .0*   703,723.22-*           .00*    703,723.22*OVER**      .0*           .00

     TOTAL REVENUES                    331,994.83-*           .00*            .0*   703,723.22-*           .00*    703,723.22*OVER**      .0*           .00

EXPENDITURES
CLAIMS PAID
460500  HEALTH CLAIMS                  120,778.37             .00             .0    307,859.43             .00     307,859.43 OVER**      .0            .00
460600  PRESCRIPTION DRUG CLAIMS       123,449.38             .00             .0    343,641.99             .00     343,641.99 OVER**      .0            .00
     TOTAL HEALTH CLAIMS               244,227.75 *           .00*            .0*   651,501.42 *           .00*    651,501.42*OVER**      .0*           .00

     TOTAL CLAIMS                      244,227.75 *           .00*            .0*   651,501.42 *           .00*    651,501.42*OVER**      .0*           .00

ADMIN EXPENSES
475284  HEALTH PREMIUM                  48,512.32             .00             .0    146,932.70             .00     146,932.70 OVER**      .0            .00
     TOTAL ADMIN EXPENSES               48,512.32 *           .00*            .0*   146,932.70 *           .00*    146,932.70*OVER**      .0*           .00

TRANSFERS
     TOTAL TRANSFER                           .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

     TOTAL EXPENDITURES                292,740.07 *           .00*            .0*   798,434.12 *           .00*    798,434.12*OVER**      .0*           .00

     PROFIT/LOSS                        39,254.76-*           .00*            .0*    94,710.90 *           .00*     94,710.90*OVER**      .0*           .00

73



     PAYROLL FUND                 S T A T E M E N T  O F  O P E R A T I O N                              REPORT DATE   3/31/24

         DESCRIPTION                      CURRENT        CURRENT        CURRENT          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D
                                           AMOUNT         BUDGET       % BUDGET         AMOUNT         BUDGET     DIFFERENCE       % BUDGET         BUDGET

74



     UTILITY SYSTEM FUND          S T A T E M E N T  O F  O P E R A T I O N                              REPORT DATE   3/31/24

         DESCRIPTION                      CURRENT        CURRENT        CURRENT          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D
                                           AMOUNT         BUDGET       % BUDGET         AMOUNT         BUDGET     DIFFERENCE       % BUDGET         BUDGET
REVENUES
TAXES
     TOTAL TAXES                              .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

LICENSES
323040  PLUMBERS LIC                       200.00-          83.33          240.0        625.00-       1,000.00       1,625.00           62.5         249.99
     TOTAL LICENSES                        200.00-*         83.33*         240.0*       625.00-*      1,000.00*      1,625.00*          62.5*        249.99

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REV
     TOTAL INTERGOVERNMT REV                  .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

FEES CHG COMM FOR SVC
344020  SEWERAGE CHARGES               156,302.56-     171,250.00           91.2    516,003.08-   2,055,000.00   2,571,003.08           25.1     513,750.00
344050  ELECTRIC SALES                 240,752.37-     341,666.66           70.4    853,808.77-   4,100,000.00   4,953,808.77           20.8   1,024,999.98
344051  FUEL ADJUSTMENTS               520,277.54-     737,500.00           70.5  1,859,347.93-   8,850,000.00  10,709,347.93           21.0   2,212,500.00
344053  RECONNECT FEES                   1,560.00-       4,166.66           37.4     11,880.00-      50,000.00      61,880.00           23.7      12,499.98
344054  DELINQUENT CHARGES              25,230.08-      17,916.66          140.8     62,965.71-     215,000.00     277,965.71           29.2      53,749.98
344070  WATER CHARGES                  159,813.24-     179,166.66           89.1    531,668.48-   2,150,000.00   2,681,668.48           24.7     537,499.98
344075  ELECTRIC PERMIT                    668.00-       2,500.00           26.7      2,056.00-      30,000.00      32,056.00            6.8       7,500.00
344076  WATER & SEWER PERMITS               57.50-       1,000.00            5.7      1,723.00-      12,000.00      13,723.00           14.3       3,000.00
344078  BULK WATER SALES                    74.97-          83.33           89.9      1,464.93-       1,000.00       2,464.93          146.4         249.99
344080  MISC - NSF FEES                     25.00-          83.33           30.0        100.00-       1,000.00       1,100.00           10.0         249.99
344082  COLLECTION-BAD DEBTS               945.59-         500.00          189.1      1,976.21-       6,000.00       7,976.21           32.9       1,500.00
     TOTAL FEES CHG COMM SVC         1,105,706.85-*  1,455,833.30*          75.9* 3,842,994.11-* 17,470,000.00* 21,312,994.11*          21.9*  4,367,499.90

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE
361000  INTEREST EARNINGS               13,313.65-       3,333.33          399.4     26,434.36-      40,000.00      66,434.36           66.0       9,999.99
369000  MISCELLANEOUS                      722.33-       6,250.00           11.5      3,275.34-      75,000.00      78,275.34            4.3      18,750.00
     TOTAL INTEREST                     14,035.98-*      9,583.33*         146.4*    29,709.70-*    115,000.00*    144,709.70*          25.8*     28,749.99

     TOTAL REVENUES                  1,119,942.83-*  1,465,499.96*          76.4* 3,873,328.81-* 17,586,000.00* 21,459,328.81*          22.0*  4,396,499.88

OPERATING EXPENSES

ADMINISTRATIVE DEPT
423121  REGULAR SALARIES                29,825.83       32,916.66           90.6    105,809.38      395,000.00     289,190.62           26.7      98,749.98
423122  OVERTIME SALARIES                3,837.40        5,000.00           76.7     14,971.81       60,000.00      45,028.19           24.9      15,000.00
423150  MEDICARE TAX                       471.83             .00             .0      1,712.64             .00       1,712.64 OVER**      .0            .00
423151  PAYROLL TAXES                    2,017.98        2,916.66           69.1      7,324.94       35,000.00      27,675.06           20.9       8,749.98
423152  RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS         4,737.87        5,166.66           91.7     14,237.59       62,000.00      47,762.41           22.9      15,499.98
423153  GROUP INSURANCE                 15,785.58       16,666.66           94.7     38,256.74      200,000.00     161,743.26           19.1      49,999.98
423156  UNIFORMS                         1,825.70        1,500.00          121.7      4,544.95       18,000.00      13,455.05           25.2       4,500.00
423230  UTILITIES                             .00          416.66             .0        889.06        5,000.00       4,110.94           17.7       1,249.98
423241  POSTAGE                               .00        3,500.00             .0     11,037.93       42,000.00      30,962.07           26.2      10,500.00
423242  TELEPHONE                          232.66          333.33           69.7        748.05        4,000.00       3,251.95           18.7         999.99
423260  MAINT AGREEMENTS                      .00          833.33             .0      1,240.50       10,000.00       8,759.50           12.4       2,499.99
423262  MAINT. OF BUILDING & GROUND           .00             .00             .0         22.99             .00          22.99 OVER**      .0            .00
423263  FUEL & OIL                         613.11             .00             .0      2,031.97             .00       2,031.97 OVER**      .0            .00
423264  MAINT. OF VEHICLES/EQUIPMEN         20.00        1,250.00            1.6        474.32       15,000.00      14,525.68            3.1       3,750.00
423267  ENTERPRISE LEASE                   838.88          833.33          100.6      2,516.64       10,000.00       7,483.36           25.1       2,499.99
423275  JANITORIAL                         400.00          416.66           96.0      1,200.00        5,000.00       3,800.00           24.0       1,249.98
423280  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                 .00           83.33             .0           .00        1,000.00       1,000.00             .0         249.99
423289  COMPUTER PROGRAMMING                  .00          833.33             .0           .00       10,000.00      10,000.00             .0       2,499.99
423290  INS-RISK MANAGEMENT              1,501.29        1,333.33          112.5      4,974.17       16,000.00      11,025.83           31.0       3,999.99

75



     UTILITY SYSTEM FUND          S T A T E M E N T  O F  O P E R A T I O N                              REPORT DATE   3/31/24

         DESCRIPTION                      CURRENT        CURRENT        CURRENT          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D
                                           AMOUNT         BUDGET       % BUDGET         AMOUNT         BUDGET     DIFFERENCE       % BUDGET         BUDGET
423300  MATERIALS & SUPPLIES                  .00           83.33             .0        128.40        1,000.00         871.60           12.8         249.99
423310  OFFICE SUPPLIES                    660.19        2,083.33           31.6      5,050.64       25,000.00      19,949.36           20.2       6,249.99
423341  MAINT. OF SMALL TOOLS & EQU           .00             .00             .0      2,884.03             .00       2,884.03 OVER**      .0            .00
423414  SCHOOLS, CONVENTIONS & DUES           .00           83.33             .0           .00        1,000.00       1,000.00             .0         249.99
423443  COLLECTION FEES                       .00          416.66             .0        138.97        5,000.00       4,861.03            2.7       1,249.98
423444  BAD DEBTS                             .00             .00             .0           .00       60,000.00      60,000.00             .0      60,000.00
423470  CASH SHORT OR OVER                    .00             .00             .0          5.00-            .00           5.00 OVER**      .0            .00
423499  MISCELLANEOUS                    1,660.77        1,250.00          132.8      3,572.96       15,000.00      11,427.04           23.8       3,750.00
     TOTAL ADMIN DEPT                   64,429.09 *     77,916.59*          82.6*   223,763.68 *    995,000.00*    771,236.32*          22.4*    293,749.77

ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT
424121  REGULAR SALARIES                37,838.79       40,416.66           93.6    131,761.87      485,000.00     353,238.13           27.1     121,249.98
424122  OVERTIME SALARIES                5,580.81        7,083.33           78.7     20,009.94       85,000.00      64,990.06           23.5      21,249.99
424150  MEDICARE TAX                       591.58             .00             .0      2,077.98             .00       2,077.98 OVER**      .0            .00
424151  PAYROLL TAXES                    2,529.45        3,416.66           74.0      8,886.01       41,000.00      32,113.99           21.6      10,249.98
424152  RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS         5,292.99        5,416.66           97.7     15,761.04       65,000.00      49,238.96           24.2      16,249.98
424153  GROUP INSURANCE                 10,385.74       11,666.66           89.0     24,657.22      140,000.00     115,342.78           17.6      34,999.98
424156  UNIFORMS                         1,437.30        1,250.00          114.9      4,023.19       15,000.00      10,976.81           26.8       3,750.00
424201  ELECTRIC PURCHASED POWER       393,855.12      531,250.00           74.1  1,352,389.34    6,375,000.00   5,022,610.66           21.2   1,593,750.00
424242  TELEPHONE                          706.12          666.66          105.9      2,152.40        8,000.00       5,847.60           26.9       1,999.98
424263  FUEL & OIL                       1,306.10        1,666.66           78.3      4,459.10       20,000.00      15,540.90           22.2       4,999.98
424264  MAINT. OF VEHICLES/EQUIPMEN        786.28        2,500.00           31.4      6,517.93       30,000.00      23,482.07           21.7       7,500.00
424267  ENTERPRISE LEASE                 1,775.25        1,833.33           96.8      5,325.75       22,000.00      16,674.25           24.2       5,499.99
424280  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                 .00        1,250.00             .0           .00       15,000.00      15,000.00             .0       3,750.00
424281  NERC COMPLIANCE                       .00        1,666.66             .0      1,369.00       20,000.00      18,631.00            6.8       4,999.98
424290  INS-RISK MANAGEMENT             10,759.28       10,000.00          107.5     35,537.81      120,000.00      84,462.19           29.6      30,000.00
424300  MATERIALS & SUPPLIES             1,553.94-       2,500.00           62.1         70.34       30,000.00      29,929.66             .2       7,500.00
424310  OFFICE SUPPLIES                     12.39           83.33           14.8         22.61        1,000.00         977.39            2.2         249.99
424339  MAINT & REPAIRS TO SYS          89,730.81       25,000.00          358.9    154,669.59      300,000.00     145,330.41           51.5      75,000.00
424340  SMALL TOOLS & EQUIPMENT            186.65          833.33           22.3        785.74       10,000.00       9,214.26            7.8       2,499.99
424341  MAINT. OF SMALL TOOLS & EQU         79.67             .00             .0         79.67             .00          79.67 OVER**      .0            .00
424414  SCHOOLS & CONVENTIONS                 .00           83.33             .0           .00        1,000.00       1,000.00             .0         249.99
424499  MISCELLANEOUS                      487.05          833.33           58.4        867.26       10,000.00       9,132.74            8.6       2,499.99
424600  GERTRUDE SUB SPARE TRANSFOR           .00        4,166.66             .0           .00       50,000.00      50,000.00             .0      12,499.98
     TOTAL ELECTRIC DEPT               561,787.44 *    653,583.26*          85.9* 1,771,423.79 *  7,843,000.00*  6,071,576.21*          22.5*  1,960,749.78

WATER PLANT DEPARTMENT
425121  REGULAR SALARIES                28,562.09       35,833.33           79.7    100,673.10      430,000.00     329,326.90           23.4     107,499.99
425122  OVERTIME SALARIES                3,898.09        6,250.00           62.3     16,560.99       75,000.00      58,439.01           22.0      18,750.00
425150  MEDICARE TAX                       470.83             .00             .0      1,692.30             .00       1,692.30 OVER**      .0            .00
425151  PAYROLL TAXES                    2,013.75        3,166.66           63.5      7,238.11       38,000.00      30,761.89           19.0       9,499.98
425152  RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS         4,052.61        5,000.00           81.0     12,383.02       60,000.00      47,616.98           20.6      15,000.00
425153  GROUP INSURANCE                 15,197.34       16,666.66           91.1     36,492.02      200,000.00     163,507.98           18.2      49,999.98
425156  UNIFORMS                           346.08          416.66           83.0      1,253.33        5,000.00       3,746.67           25.0       1,249.98
425230  UTILITIES                          256.99       12,500.00            2.0     35,513.62      150,000.00     114,486.38           23.6      37,500.00
425231  ELECTRICITY FOR PUMPS                 .00           83.33             .0         10.66        1,000.00         989.34            1.0         249.99
425242  TELEPHONE                          461.47          416.66          110.7      1,362.05        5,000.00       3,637.95           27.2       1,249.98
425262  MAINT. OF BUILDING & GROUND           .00          416.66             .0      2,807.96        5,000.00       2,192.04           56.1       1,249.98
425263  FUEL & OIL                       1,378.98        1,000.00          137.8      3,192.58       12,000.00       8,807.42           26.6       3,000.00
425264  MAINT. OF VEHICLES/EQUIPMEN        172.25          833.33           20.6        754.56       10,000.00       9,245.44            7.5       2,499.99
425267  ENTERPRISE LEASE                 2,590.46        2,500.00          103.6      7,881.38       30,000.00      22,118.62           26.2       7,500.00
425269  BACKHOE LEASE                         .00        1,333.33             .0      3,935.46       16,000.00      12,064.54           24.5       3,999.99
425280  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                 .00        1,666.66             .0     21,022.94       20,000.00       1,022.94 OVER**   105.1       4,999.98
425290  INS-RISK MANAGEMENT              8,018.18        7,500.00          106.9     25,987.92       90,000.00      64,012.08           28.8      22,500.00

76



     UTILITY SYSTEM FUND          S T A T E M E N T  O F  O P E R A T I O N                              REPORT DATE   3/31/24

         DESCRIPTION                      CURRENT        CURRENT        CURRENT          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D
                                           AMOUNT         BUDGET       % BUDGET         AMOUNT         BUDGET     DIFFERENCE       % BUDGET         BUDGET
425300  MATERIALS & SUPPLIES            31,089.69       20,833.33          149.2     59,787.25      250,000.00     190,212.75           23.9      62,499.99
425310  OFFICE SUPPLIES                    819.72           83.33          983.7      1,797.81        1,000.00         797.81 OVER**   179.7         249.99
425339  MAINT & REPAIRS TO SYS           7,645.61       16,666.66           45.8     25,485.37      200,000.00     174,514.63           12.7      49,999.98
425340  SMALL TOOLS & EQUIPMENT            220.93          416.66           53.0      1,030.87        5,000.00       3,969.13           20.6       1,249.98
425341  MAINT. OF SMALL TOOLS & EQU        120.00             .00             .0        120.00             .00         120.00 OVER**      .0            .00
425414  SCHOOLS & CONVENTIONS                 .00          166.66             .0           .00        2,000.00       2,000.00             .0         499.98
425499  MISCELLANEOUS                    1,858.33        1,250.00          148.6      2,673.18       15,000.00      12,326.82           17.8       3,750.00
     TOTAL WATER DEPARTMENT            109,173.40 *    134,999.92*          80.8*   369,656.48 *  1,620,000.00*  1,250,343.52*          22.8*    404,999.76

SEWER PLANT DEPARTMENT
426121  REGULAR SALARIES                18,673.30       21,666.66           86.1     67,236.65      260,000.00     192,763.35           25.8      64,999.98
426122  OVERTIME SALARIES                7,653.94        6,666.66          114.8     25,425.47       80,000.00      54,574.53           31.7      19,999.98
426150  MEDICARE TAX                       367.64             .00             .0      1,294.20             .00       1,294.20 OVER**      .0            .00
426151  PAYROLL TAXES                    1,572.24        2,083.33           75.4      5,534.94       25,000.00      19,465.06           22.1       6,249.99
426152  RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS         2,948.59        3,333.33           88.4      9,006.00       40,000.00      30,994.00           22.5       9,999.99
426153  GROUP INSURANCE                  9,294.33       10,000.00           92.9     21,382.99      120,000.00      98,617.01           17.8      30,000.00
426156  UNIFORMS                           186.96             .00             .0      1,372.62             .00       1,372.62 OVER**      .0            .00
426230  UTILITIES                        9,129.33       10,000.00           91.2     29,935.50      120,000.00      90,064.50           24.9      30,000.00
426231  ELECTRICITY FOR PUMPS            3,059.40        4,583.33           66.7     16,928.98       55,000.00      38,071.02           30.7      13,749.99
426242  TELEPHONE                          266.09          416.66           63.8        772.86        5,000.00       4,227.14           15.4       1,249.98
426263  FUEL & OIL                         594.13        1,250.00           47.5      1,576.72       15,000.00      13,423.28           10.5       3,750.00
426264  MAINT. OF VEHICLES/EQUIPMEN        356.75        2,083.33           17.1      1,239.75       25,000.00      23,760.25            4.9       6,249.99
426267  ENTERPRISE LEASE                 1,190.83        1,250.00           95.2      3,572.49       15,000.00      11,427.51           23.8       3,750.00
426280  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES            3,100.00        1,250.00          248.0      5,980.00       15,000.00       9,020.00           39.8       3,750.00
426290  INS-RISK MANAGEMENT              6,936.17        6,416.66          108.0     22,924.83       77,000.00      54,075.17           29.7      19,249.98
426300  MATERIALS & SUPPLIES             3,047.24        8,333.33           36.5     11,367.75      100,000.00      88,632.25           11.3      24,999.99
426310  OFFICE SUPPLIES                     11.92           83.33           14.3         36.38        1,000.00         963.62            3.6         249.99
426339  MAINT & REPAIRS TO SYS             969.36        9,166.66           10.5     26,725.63      110,000.00      83,274.37           24.2      27,499.98
426340  SMALL TOOLS & EQUIPMENT            206.87           83.33          248.2        550.83        1,000.00         449.17           55.0         249.99
426414  SCHOOLS & CONVENTION                  .00           83.33             .0           .00        1,000.00       1,000.00             .0         249.99
426499  MISCELLANEOUS                      535.07        1,666.66           32.1      3,856.07       20,000.00      16,143.93           19.2       4,999.98
     TOTAL SEWER DEPARTMENT             70,100.16 *     90,416.60*          77.5*   256,720.66 *  1,085,000.00*    828,279.34*          23.6*    271,249.80

     TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS                805,490.09 *    956,916.37*          84.1* 2,621,564.61 * 11,543,000.00*  8,921,435.39*          22.7*  2,930,749.11

NONOPERATING EXPENSES
485010  TRANSFER-GENERAL FUND          412,482.59      500,000.00           82.4  1,196,183.75    6,000,000.00   4,803,816.25           19.9   1,500,000.00
485012  TRSF-EMPLOYEE PAY RAISES FU     20,000.00-      25,000.00           80.0     70,000.00-     300,000.00     370,000.00           23.3      75,000.00
485040  TRANSFER-SALES TAX HEALTH I     31,200.00-      20,833.33          149.7     62,400.00-     250,000.00     312,400.00           24.9      62,499.99
485070  TRANSFER-SALES TAX MUN RET       7,375.00-       7,416.66           99.4     22,125.00-      89,000.00     111,125.00           24.8      22,249.98
485100  TRANSFER-UTILITY SYSTEM FD            .00             .00             .0    100,331.20-            .00     100,331.20 OVER**      .0            .00
485210  TRANSFER-PAYROLL FUND                 .00             .00             .0      1,312.71             .00       1,312.71 OVER**      .0            .00
     TOTAL NONOPER EXPENSES            353,907.59 *    553,249.99*          63.9*   942,640.26 *  6,639,000.00*  5,696,359.74*          14.1*  1,659,749.97

     RETAINED EARNINGS                  39,454.85 *  2,975,666.32*           1.3*   309,123.94-* 35,768,000.00* 36,077,123.94*            .8*  8,986,998.96

77



     FEMA REIMBURSEMENT - HURRICANS T A T E M E N T  O F  O P E R A T I O N                              REPORT DATE   3/31/24

         DESCRIPTION                      CURRENT        CURRENT        CURRENT          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D
                                           AMOUNT         BUDGET       % BUDGET         AMOUNT         BUDGET     DIFFERENCE       % BUDGET         BUDGET
REVENUES
361000  INTEREST EARNINGS                     .00             .00             .0         38.48-            .00          38.48 OVER**      .0            .00
     TOTAL REVENUES                           .00 *           .00*            .0*        38.48-*           .00*         38.48*OVER**      .0*           .00

EXPENDITURES
GENERAL GOVERNMENT
ADMINISTRATIVE DEPT
     TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE DEPT                .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

     TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENT                 .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

PUBLIC SAFETY
POLICE DEPARTMENT
     TOTAL POLICE DEPT                        .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

FIRE DEPARTMENT
     TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT                    .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

     TOTAL PUBLIC SAFETY                      .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

STREET DEPARTMENT
     TOTAL STREET DEPARTMENT                  .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT
     TOTAL ELECTRIC DEPT                      .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

SEWER DEPARTMENT
     TOTAL SEWER DEPT                         .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

PARKS
     TOTAL PARKS                              .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

TRANSFERS
485100  TRSF- UTILITY SYSTEM FUND             .00             .00             .0    100,331.20             .00     100,331.20 OVER**      .0            .00
     TOTAL TRANSFERS                          .00 *           .00*            .0*   100,331.20 *           .00*    100,331.20*OVER**      .0*           .00

     PROFIT/LOSS                              .00 *           .00*            .0*   100,292.72 *           .00*    100,292.72*OVER**      .0*           .00

78



     2012 REVENUE/REF BONDS DEBT SS T A T E M E N T  O F  O P E R A T I O N                              REPORT DATE   3/31/24

         DESCRIPTION                      CURRENT        CURRENT        CURRENT          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D
                                           AMOUNT         BUDGET       % BUDGET         AMOUNT         BUDGET     DIFFERENCE       % BUDGET         BUDGET
REVENUES
     TOTAL REVENUES                           .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

DEBT SERVICE
     TOTAL DEBT SERVICE                       .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

TRANSFERS
     TOTAL TRANSFERS                          .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

     TOTAL DEBT SRV & TRANSFERS               .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

     PROFIT/LOSS                              .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

79



     2014 SALES TAX REV BDS DEBT SS T A T E M E N T  O F  O P E R A T I O N                              REPORT DATE   3/31/24

         DESCRIPTION                      CURRENT        CURRENT        CURRENT          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D
                                           AMOUNT         BUDGET       % BUDGET         AMOUNT         BUDGET     DIFFERENCE       % BUDGET         BUDGET
REVENUES
361000  INTEREST EARNINGS                   35.93-            .00             .0         94.78-            .00          94.78 OVER**      .0            .00
     TOTAL REVENUES                         35.93-*           .00*            .0*        94.78-*           .00*         94.78*OVER**      .0*           .00

DEBT SERVICE
     TOTAL DEBT SERVICE                       .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

TRANSFERS
485350  TRANSFER-CITY SALES TAX FUN     16,876.17-            .00             .0     50,628.51-            .00      50,628.51 OVER**      .0            .00
     TOTAL TRANSFERS                    16,876.17-*           .00*            .0*    50,628.51-*           .00*     50,628.51*OVER**      .0*           .00

     TOTAL DEBT SRV & TRANSFERS         16,876.17-*           .00*            .0*    50,628.51-*           .00*     50,628.51*OVER**      .0*           .00

     PROFIT/LOSS                        16,912.10-*           .00*            .0*    50,723.29-*           .00*     50,723.29*OVER**      .0*           .00

80



     2016 REVENUE BONDS DEBT SRV  S T A T E M E N T  O F  O P E R A T I O N                              REPORT DATE   3/31/24

         DESCRIPTION                      CURRENT        CURRENT        CURRENT          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D
                                           AMOUNT         BUDGET       % BUDGET         AMOUNT         BUDGET     DIFFERENCE       % BUDGET         BUDGET
REVENUES
361000  INTEREST EARNINGS                     .57-            .00             .0         30.17-            .00          30.17 OVER**      .0            .00
     TOTAL REVENUES                           .57-*           .00*            .0*        30.17-*           .00*         30.17*OVER**      .0*           .00

DEBT SERVICE
472005  2016 REVENUE BONDS PAYABLE            .00             .00             .0     82,000.00             .00      82,000.00 OVER**      .0            .00
473005  INTEREST PAYABLE                      .00             .00             .0      2,835.00             .00       2,835.00 OVER**      .0            .00
475499  BANK SERVICE CHARGE                 10.00             .00             .0         20.00             .00          20.00 OVER**      .0            .00
     TOTAL DEBT SERVICE                     10.00 *           .00*            .0*    84,855.00 *           .00*     84,855.00*OVER**      .0*           .00

TRANSFER
485050  TRANSFER-M & O FIRE DEPT FU      7,318.75-            .00             .0     21,931.75-            .00      21,931.75 OVER**      .0            .00
     TOTAL TRANSFERS                     7,318.75-*           .00*            .0*    21,931.75-*           .00*     21,931.75*OVER**      .0*           .00

     TOTAL TRSF & DEBT SERVICE           7,308.75-*           .00*            .0*    62,923.25 *           .00*     62,923.25*OVER**      .0*           .00

     PROFIT/LOSS                         7,309.32-*           .00*            .0*    62,893.08 *           .00*     62,893.08*OVER**      .0*           .00

81



     2021 REVENUE BOND DEBT SERVICS T A T E M E N T  O F  O P E R A T I O N                              REPORT DATE   3/31/24

         DESCRIPTION                      CURRENT        CURRENT        CURRENT          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D
                                           AMOUNT         BUDGET       % BUDGET         AMOUNT         BUDGET     DIFFERENCE       % BUDGET         BUDGET
REVENUES
361000  INTEREST EARNINGS                    2.19-            .00             .0        119.49-            .00         119.49 OVER**      .0            .00
     TOTAL REVENUES                          2.19-*           .00*            .0*       119.49-*           .00*        119.49*OVER**      .0*           .00

DEBT SERVICE
472005  2021 REVENUE BONDS PAYABLE            .00             .00             .0    315,000.00             .00     315,000.00 OVER**      .0            .00
473005  INTEREST PAYABLE                      .00             .00             .0     23,537.50             .00      23,537.50 OVER**      .0            .00
475499  BANK SERVICE CHARGE                 10.00             .00             .0         20.00             .00          20.00 OVER**      .0            .00
     TOTAL DEBT SERVICE                     10.00 *           .00*            .0*   338,557.50 *           .00*    338,557.50*OVER**      .0*           .00

TRANSFERS
485350  TRANSFER-CITY SALES TAX FUN     30,130.21-            .00             .0     90,476.21-            .00      90,476.21 OVER**      .0            .00
     TOTAL TRANSFERS                    30,130.21-*           .00*            .0*    90,476.21-*           .00*     90,476.21*OVER**      .0*           .00

     TOTAL DEBT SERVICE & TRANSFERS     30,120.21-*           .00*            .0*   248,081.29 *           .00*    248,081.29*OVER**      .0*           .00

     PROFIT/LOSS                        30,122.40-*           .00*            .0*   247,961.80 *           .00*    247,961.80*OVER**      .0*           .00

82



     PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT SEWERAGE FS T A T E M E N T  O F  O P E R A T I O N                              REPORT DATE   3/31/24

         DESCRIPTION                      CURRENT        CURRENT        CURRENT          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D
                                           AMOUNT         BUDGET       % BUDGET         AMOUNT         BUDGET     DIFFERENCE       % BUDGET         BUDGET
REVENUES
311000  AD VALOREM TAX                   1,081.01-       7,083.33           15.2     35,593.00-      85,000.00     120,593.00           41.8      21,249.99
361000  INTEREST EARNINGS                   29.84-            .00             .0         85.81-            .00          85.81 OVER**      .0            .00
     TOTAL REVENUES                      1,110.85-*      7,083.33*          15.6*    35,678.81-*     85,000.00*    120,678.81*          41.9*     21,249.99

EXPENDITURES
CAPITAL OUTLAY
405499  MISCELLANEOUS                      102.98             .00             .0        102.98             .00         102.98 OVER**      .0            .00
     TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY                  102.98 *           .00*            .0*       102.98 *           .00*        102.98*OVER**      .0*           .00

TRANSFER
485065  TRSF-2021 LCDBG-SEWER REHAB           .00        7,083.33             .0     18,131.63       85,000.00      66,868.37           21.3      21,249.99
     TOTAL TRANSFER                           .00 *      7,083.33*            .0*    18,131.63 *     85,000.00*     66,868.37*          21.3*     21,249.99

     TOTAL EXPENDITURES                    102.98 *      7,083.33*           1.4*    18,234.61 *     85,000.00*     66,765.39*          21.4*     21,249.99

     PROFIT/LOSS                         1,007.87-*     14,166.66*           7.1*    17,444.20-*    170,000.00*    187,444.20*          10.2*     42,499.98

83



     AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN FUND    S T A T E M E N T  O F  O P E R A T I O N                              REPORT DATE   3/31/24

         DESCRIPTION                      CURRENT        CURRENT        CURRENT          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D
                                           AMOUNT         BUDGET       % BUDGET         AMOUNT         BUDGET     DIFFERENCE       % BUDGET         BUDGET
REVENUES
     TOTAL REVENUES                           .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

EXPENDITURES
WATER DEPARTMENT
     TOTAL WATER DEPT                         .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

SEWER DEPARTMENT
     TOTAL SEWER DEPT                         .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

     TOTAL EXPENDITURES                       .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

     PROFIT/LOSS                              .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

84



     DRA-WATER SECTOR PROGRAM FUNDS T A T E M E N T  O F  O P E R A T I O N                              REPORT DATE   3/31/24

         DESCRIPTION                      CURRENT        CURRENT        CURRENT          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D
                                           AMOUNT         BUDGET       % BUDGET         AMOUNT         BUDGET     DIFFERENCE       % BUDGET         BUDGET
REVENUES
     TOTAL REVENUES                           .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

EXPENDITURES
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
CONSTRUCTION
     TOTAL DEMOLITION EXPENSES                .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

     TOTAL EXPENDITURES                       .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

TRANSFER
     TOTAL TRANSFERS                          .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

     PROFIT/LOSS                              .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

85



     COMEAUX PARK RENOVATION FUND S T A T E M E N T  O F  O P E R A T I O N                              REPORT DATE   3/31/24

         DESCRIPTION                      CURRENT        CURRENT        CURRENT          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D
                                           AMOUNT         BUDGET       % BUDGET         AMOUNT         BUDGET     DIFFERENCE       % BUDGET         BUDGET
REVENUES
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE
     TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE              .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

     TOTAL REVENUE                            .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

EXPENDITURES
COMEAUX PARK
     TOTAL EXPENDITURES                       .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

     PROFIT/LOSS                              .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

86



     AIRPORT IMPROVEMENT FUND     S T A T E M E N T  O F  O P E R A T I O N                              REPORT DATE   3/31/24

         DESCRIPTION                      CURRENT        CURRENT        CURRENT          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D
                                           AMOUNT         BUDGET       % BUDGET         AMOUNT         BUDGET     DIFFERENCE       % BUDGET         BUDGET
REVENUES
333003  FEDERAL GRANT-AWOS REPLACEM     82,373.18-            .00             .0     82,373.18-            .00      82,373.18 OVER**      .0            .00
333130  STATE GRANT-AWOS REPLACEMEN      9,152.57-            .00             .0      9,152.57-            .00       9,152.57 OVER**      .0            .00
     TOTAL REVENUES                     91,525.75-*           .00*            .0*    91,525.75-*           .00*     91,525.75*OVER**      .0*           .00

EXPENDITURES
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
     TOTAL ADMIN EXPENSES                     .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

CONSTRUCTION
406290  CONTRACTOR-AWOS REPLACEMENT     91,525.75             .00             .0     91,525.75             .00      91,525.75 OVER**      .0            .00
     TOTAL CONSTRUCTION                 91,525.75 *           .00*            .0*    91,525.75 *           .00*     91,525.75*OVER**      .0*           .00

     TOTAL EXPENDITURES                 91,525.75 *           .00*            .0*    91,525.75 *           .00*     91,525.75*OVER**      .0*           .00

TRANSFER
     TOTAL TRANSFERS                          .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

     PROFIT/LOSS                              .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

87



     LCDBG IMPROVEMENT PROJECT FUNS T A T E M E N T  O F  O P E R A T I O N                              REPORT DATE   3/31/24

         DESCRIPTION                      CURRENT        CURRENT        CURRENT          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D         ANNUAL          Y-T-D
                                           AMOUNT         BUDGET       % BUDGET         AMOUNT         BUDGET     DIFFERENCE       % BUDGET         BUDGET
REVENUES
333000  STATE-FEDERAL GRANT                   .00             .00             .0    226,137.00-            .00     226,137.00 OVER**      .0            .00
333001  STATE/FEDERAL GRANT '21 SEW           .00             .00             .0    721,207.66-            .00     721,207.66 OVER**      .0            .00
333002  STATE/FED GRANT-LLOP PIER       38,044.58-            .00             .0    278,956.80-            .00     278,956.80 OVER**      .0            .00
333100  LOCAL FUNDS                           .00             .00             .0     20,000.00-            .00      20,000.00 OVER**      .0            .00
333101  LOCAL FUNDS-'21 SEWER                 .00             .00             .0     60,880.53-            .00      60,880.53 OVER**      .0            .00
333102  LOCAL FUNDS-LLOP PIER PROJE           .00             .00             .0     11,920.00-            .00      11,920.00 OVER**      .0            .00
     TOTAL REVENUES                     38,044.58-*           .00*            .0* 1,319,101.99-*           .00*  1,319,101.99*OVER**      .0*           .00

EXPENDITURES
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
405283  ADMIN-FIRM-'21 SEWER                  .00             .00             .0     17,800.00             .00      17,800.00 OVER**      .0            .00
405284  ADMIN-FIRM                            .00             .00             .0     20,000.00             .00      20,000.00 OVER**      .0            .00
405285  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-ASBES           .00             .00             .0     21,500.00             .00      21,500.00 OVER**      .0            .00
     TOTAL ADMIN EXPENSES                     .00 *           .00*            .0*    59,300.00 *           .00*     59,300.00*OVER**      .0*           .00

CONSTRUCTION
406280  ENGINEERS-'21 SEWER                   .00             .00             .0     43,080.53             .00      43,080.53 OVER**      .0            .00
406281  ENGINEERS-LLOP PIER PROJECT           .00             .00             .0     11,920.00             .00      11,920.00 OVER**      .0            .00
406285  CONTRACTORS                           .00             .00             .0    204,637.00             .00     204,637.00 OVER**      .0            .00
406286  CONTRACTOR-'21 SEWER                  .00             .00             .0    759,165.96             .00     759,165.96 OVER**      .0            .00
406290  CONTRACTOR-LLOP PIER PROJEC     42,271.76             .00             .0    309,952.00             .00     309,952.00 OVER**      .0            .00
     TOTAL CONSTRUCTION                 42,271.76 *           .00*            .0* 1,328,755.49 *           .00*  1,328,755.49*OVER**      .0*           .00

     TOTAL EXPENDITURES                 42,271.76 *           .00*            .0* 1,388,055.49 *           .00*  1,388,055.49*OVER**      .0*           .00

TRANSFER
     TOTAL TRANSFERS                          .00 *           .00*            .0*          .00 *           .00*           .00*            .0*           .00

     PROFIT/LOSS                         4,227.18 *           .00*            .0*    68,953.50 *           .00*     68,953.50*OVER**      .0*           .00

88



89



Thursday, April 25th from 5:00 - 7:00 PM
Vermilion Parish Library, 405 E St Victor St, Abbeville, LA 70510

Tuesday, April 16th from 5:00 - 7:00 PM 
Belle Chasse Auditorium, 8398 LA-23, Belle Chasse, LA 70037

Wednesday, April 17th from 5:00 - 7:00 PM 
Edward Dufresne Community Center, 274 Judge Edward Dufresne Parkway, Luling, LA 70070

Tuesday, April 23rd from 5:00 - 7:00 PM 
Grand Lake Elementary School, 1039 LA-384, Grand Lake, LA 70607

Tuesday, April 30th from 5:00 - 7:00 PM 
Warren J. Harang, Jr. Municipal Auditorium, 310 N Canal Blvd, Thibodaux, LA 70301

Tuesday, May 7th from 5:00 - 7:00 PM 
Docville Farm, 5124 E Street, E St Bernard Hwy, Violet, LA 70092

Before the 2029 Coastal Master Plan analyses begin, we want to hear from you! Share your ideas and
let us know what coastal issues are important to your community. Join us for a Community

Conversation and have a voice in creating the most impactful Coastal Master Plan yet!

For the 2029 Coastal Master Plan

A complimentary meal will be served at each meeting.

NEW DATE/LOCATION

90



ABBEVILLE - NEW DATE/LOCATION
Thursday, April 25th, 5:00 - 7:00 PM

Vermilion Parish Library 405 E St Victor St, Abbeville, LA 70510

Tuesday, April 16th from 5:00 - 7:00 PM 
Belle Chasse Auditorium, 8398 LA-23, Belle Chasse, LA 70037

Wednesday, April 17th from 5:00 - 7:00 PM 
Edward Dufresne Community Center, 274 Judge Edward Dufresne Parkway, Luling, LA 70070

Tuesday, April 23rd from 5:00 - 7:00 PM 
Grand Lake Elementary School, 1039 LA-384, Grand Lake, LA 70607

Tuesday, April 30th from 5:00 - 7:00 PM 
Warren J. Harang, Jr. Municipal Auditorium, 310 N Canal Blvd, Thibodaux, LA 70301

Tuesday, May 7th from 5:00 - 7:00 PM 
Docville Farm, 5124 E Street, E St Bernard Hwy, Violet, LA 70092

Before the 2029 Coastal Master Plan analyses begin, we want to hear from you! Share your ideas and let us
know what coastal issues are important to your community. Join us for a Community Conversation and have

a voice in creating the most impactful Coastal Master Plan yet!

For the 2029 Coastal Master Plan

A complimentary meal will be served at each meeting.

Additional Meeting Dates:

91



92



 The following was offered by                                                                             , seconded 

by                                                                                      , and duly resolved: 

 

RESOLUTION NO. _________ 

A RESOLUTION COMMITTING ADDITIONAL FUNDS 

AND AUTHORIZE THE ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS 

FOR SIDEWALK AND STREET 

 IMPROVEMENTS ON GRACELAND AVENUE  

CAPITAL OUTLAY PROGRAM 

 

 

 WHEREAS, the City of Abbeville received an appropriation from the State of Louisiana 

in the amount of $325,000 for Sidewalk and Street Improvements on Graceland Avenue under 

the Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Capital Outlay Program; and 

 WHEREAS, the City of Abbeville committed a local match of twenty-five percent 

(25%) of the total project cost; and 

 WHEREAS, plans and specifications have been prepared and the current total project 

estimate (including planning, construction and 5% contingencies) is approximately $590,000; 

and  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City of Abbeville hereby commits 

additional local funds to cover all project costs over the state appropriation and the originally 

pledged 25% match, which is currently estimated to be approximately $171,000, and agrees to 

pay any and all costs that may exceed this amount after bids have been received with funds from 

the City Salex Tax Fund NOW account. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Councilmen of the City 

of Abbeville that Sellers & Associates is hereby authorized to advertise for bids for this project 

upon approval to do so by the State of Louisiana, Facility Planning and Control. 

 THEREUPON, the above resolution was approved. 

****************************************************************************** 

 

C E R T I F I CA T E 

 

 I, Kathy Faulk, Clerk of the City of Abbeville, do hereby certify that the above is a true 

and exact copy of a resolution adopted by the Councilmen of the City of Abbeville on      

                                            , 2024, at which time a quorum was present and voting. 

 

 

 

 

KATHY FAULK, CLERK 

CITY OF ABBEVILLE, LOUISIANA 

 

 

N:\DATA\9443\FP&C Documents\Abbeville Resolution - Additional Funds.wpd 
93



The following resolution was offered by          , seconded by 

 and duly resolved:

RESOLUTION

A RESOLUTION PERTAINING TO THE
MUNICIPAL WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION 

ENVIRONMENTAL AUDIT REPORT (JANUARY 2023 - DECEMBER 2023)

WHEREAS, the City of Abbeville’s Louisiana Pollutant Discharge 
Elimination System Permit requires that an annual environmental audit report be prepared 
for the City's wastewater treatment and collection system; and  

WHEREAS, the Municipal Water Pollution Prevention Environmental Audit

Report for the period from January 2023 through December 2023 has been completed; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council have reviewed the Municipal Water

Pollution Prevention Environmental Audit Report which is attached to this resolution; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and City Council 
of the City of Abbeville to set forth the following actions necessary to maintain the permit 
requirements contained in the Louisiana Water Discharge Permit (LPDES) number 
LA0039748    .

1. Continue to maintain the collection and treatment facility.

THEREUPON, the above resolution was duly adopted.

************************************************************************

C E R T I F I C A T E

I, Kathy Faulk, Clerk of the City of Abbeville, do hereby certify that the above 

is a true and exact copy of a resolution adopted by the Mayor and City Council of the City 

of Abbeville on                                               , 2024 at which time a quorum was present and 

voting.

KATHY FAULK
CLERK
CITY OF ABBEVILLE

94



The following resolution was offered by                                                           , seconded by 
                                                                   and duly resolved:

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the City of Abbeville is in need of improvements to its water

system whose PWS ID Number is LA1113001; and  

WHEREAS, loans for this project may be available through the Bipartisan

Infrastructure Law operated by the Louisiana Department of Health Office of Public Health. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City

of Abbeville that:

1. The Mayor is hereby authorized to submit a Loan Application Form

100A and accompanying documents to the Department of Health on

behalf of the City of Abbeville for the purpose of placing this project

on the Comprehensive Priority List for funding through the Bipartisan

Infrastructure Law; and,

2. The Mayor is further authorized to furnish such additional information

as may reasonably be required in connection with the Loan

Application; and,

3. The Mayor is hereby designated as the Official Project Representative

and is hereby given signature authority for all relative documents for

the City of Abbeville for any project that may result from the

submission of the Loan Application Form 100A and accompanying

documents. Furthermore, the Mayor representing the City of Abbeville

is hereby given the power and authority to do all things necessary to

implement, maintain, amend, and renew such documents relative to any

such project.

THEREUPON, the above resolution was declared adopted.

************************************************************

C E R T I F I C A T E

I, Kathy Faulk, City Clerk of the City of Abbeville, do hereby certify that the

above is a true and exact copy of a resolution adopted by the Council Members of the City

of Abbeville at a regular meeting held on _______________________, 2024 at which time

a quorum was present and voting.

                                                                       
KATHY FAULK, CITY CLERK
CITY OF ABBEVILLE

N:\DATA\9233 Abbeville WTP-2023\9233-11 LDH DWRLF\9233 LDH Resolution.wpd

95



RESOLUTION NO.:  _________ 
  

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN A 

BILL OF SALE CONCERNING THE WOODEN STRUCTURE 

HOME LOCATED AT 303 JOFFRE ST., ABBEVILLE, 

LOUISIANA. 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Abbeville City Council understands and recognizes the need transact 

business keeping the public safety in mind.  The sale of this surplus property will allow the City of 

Abbeville to improve the nearby fire station in a way that is beneficial to the City of Abbeville and make 

the area safer for the residents. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City of Abbeville City Council hereby 

expresses its full and complete support for the Mayor to execute the Bill of Sale concerning the home 

located at 303 Joffre St., Abbeville, Louisiana. 

 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall become effective immediately upon 

adoption by the City of Abbeville City Council and approved by the Mayor. 

 

This resolution having been submitted to vote, the vote thereon was a follows: 

 Yeas  _________ 

 

 Nays  _________  

 

 Absent:  _________ 

 

 APPROVED AND ADOPTED on this _____ day of  _______________, 2024. 

              

Hon. Roslyn R. White, Mayor    Mr. Carlton Campbell 

       Councilman at Large 

 

              

Mr. Tony Hardy     Mr. Francis Touchet, Jr. 

Councilman District A     Mayor Pro-Tem/Councilman District B 

 

              

Mr. Brady Broussard, Jr.    Ms. Terry Y. Broussard 

Councilman District C     Councilwoman District D 

 

C E R T I F I C A T E 

 

 I Kathleen S. Faulk, the duly qualified and appointed Clerk of the City of Abbeville, State of 

Louisiana, do hereby certify that the above and foregoing resolution was duly approved at the regular 

meeting of the Mayor and City Council of the City of Abbeville held on __________________, 2024. 

 THUS DONE AND SIGNED in Abbeville, Louisiana, on this ______ day of 

__________________________, 2024.         

       Kathleen S. Faulk, City Secretary/Treasurer 

96



97



98



99



100



101



N 89° 54' 20" E - 1116.32'

S 
00

° 0
2'

 2
9"

 E
 - 

97
3.

85
'

S 89° 59' 46" W - 1118.12'
70.00'

N 89° 57' 57" E - 250.00'
180.00'

N
 0

0°
 0

3'
 5

3"
 E

 - 
97

2.
09

'

C-1

72
.0

0'

45
.0

0'

55.00'

50
.0

0'

50.00'

45.00'

42
.0

0'
N

 0
0°

 0
3'

 5
3"

 E
 - 

46
1.

68
'

N 89° 54' 20" E - 120.00'

S 
00

° 0
3'

 5
3"

 W
 - 

24
5.

79
'

42
.0

0'

42
.0

0'

N 89° 54' 20" E - 120.00'

42
.0

0'

N 89° 54' 20" E - 95.01'

N 90° 00' 00" E

N
 0

0°
 0

3'
 5

3"
 E

 - 
11

7.
68

'

N
 0

0°
 0

3'
 5

3"
 E

 - 
11

7.
27

'

N
 0

0°
 0

3'
 5

3"
 E

 - 
11

7.
68

'

N 89° 54' 20" E - 715.71'
45.21'45.00'

N 89° 54' 20" E - 210.00'
50.00'

55.00'50.00' 50.00'

50.00' 50.00'

N
 0

0°
 0

3'
 5

3"
 E

 - 
12

0.
00

'

N 89° 54' 20" E - 130.00'

N
 0

0°
 0

3'
 5

3"
 E

 - 
12

0.
00

'

N 89° 54' 20" E - 130.00' N 89° 54' 20" E - 130.00'

N 89° 54' 20" E - 130.00'
55.00' 50.00' 55.00'50.00'

S 89° 54' 20" W - 210.00'

50.00'

50.00' 50.00' 50.00'

50
.0

0'

N
 0

0°
 0

3'
 5

3"
 E

 - 
11

5.
78

'

N
 0

0°
 0

3'
 5

3"
 E

 - 
12

0.
00

'

N
 0

0°
 0

3'
 5

3"
 E

 - 
12

0.
00

'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

S 
00

° 0
3'

 5
3"

 W
 - 

59
0.

00
'

15.72'

20
.0

7'

40.50'

30.07' 29.93'

N
 0

0°
 0

3'
 5

3"
 E

 - 
59

0.
00

'
95

.0
7'

94
.9

3'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
94

.9
3'

95
.0

7'

55.00'

50
.0

0'

50.00'

50.00'

55.00'50.00' 50.00'

50.00' 50.00'

N
 0

0°
 0

3'
 5

3"
 E

 - 
12

0.
00

'

N
 0

0°
 0

3'
 5

3"
 E

 - 
12

0.
00

'

N 89° 54' 20" E - 130.00' N 89° 54' 20" E - 130.00'

N 89° 54' 20" E - 130.00' N 89° 54' 20" E - 130.00'
55.00' 50.00' 55.00'50.00' 50.00'

S 89° 54' 20" W - 210.00'
50.00' 50.00' 50.00'

50
.0

0'

N
 0

0°
 0

3'
 5

3"
 E

 - 
12

0.
00

'

N
 0

0°
 0

3'
 5

3"
 E

 - 
12

0.
00

'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

S 
00

° 0
3'

 5
3"

 W
 - 

59
0.

00
'

30.07' 29.93'

N
 0

0°
 0

3'
 5

3"
 E

 - 
59

0.
00

'
95

.0
7'

94
.9

3'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
94

.9
3'

95
.0

7'

30.07'29.93' 30.07'29.93'

45.00' 45.00'45.00'

N 89° 54' 20" E - 210.00' N 89° 54' 20" E - 101.69'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

42
.0

0'
42

.0
0'

42
.0

0'
42

.0
0'

42
.0

0'
42

.0
0'

42
.0

0'

45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00'

45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00' 45.00'200.00'

51.29'

S 89° 54' 20" W - 94.93'51.11'

200.00'

N 89° 54' 20" E - 120.00'

N 89° 54' 20" E - 120.00'

45
.0

0'
42

.0
0'

42
.0

0'
42

.0
0'

42
.0

0'
42

.0
0'

42
.0

0'

44
9.

96
'

45
0.

13
'

N
 0

0°
 0

3'
 5

3"
 E

 - 
46

0.
73

'

19
.9

3'
S 

00
° 0

3'
 5

3"
 W

 - 
23

9.
98

'

10
.0

5'

42
.0

0'
42

.0
0'

42
.0

0'
42

.0
0'

42
.0

0'

N
 0

0°
 0

3'
 5

3"
 E

 - 
11

5.
07

'

50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00'
N 89° 54' 20" E - 716.91'

16.91'

50.21'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'

N
 0

0°
 0

3'
 5

3"
 E

95
.4

7'

N
 0

0°
 0

3'
 5

3"
 E

 - 
11

5.
15

'

N
 0

0°
 0

3'
 5

3"
 E

 - 
11

5.
23

'

N
 0

0°
 0

3'
 5

3"
 E

 - 
11

5.
31

'

N
 0

0°
 0

3'
 5

3"
 E

 - 
11

5.
38

'

N
 0

0°
 0

3'
 5

3"
 E

 - 
11

5.
46

'

N
 0

0°
 0

3'
 5

3"
 E

 - 
11

5.
54

'

N
 0

0°
 0

3'
 5

3"
 E

 - 
11

5.
62

'

N
 0

0°
 0

3'
 5

3"
 E

 - 
11

5.
70

'

N
 0

0°
 0

3'
 5

3"
 E

 - 
11

5.
86

'

N
 0

0°
 0

3'
 5

3"
 E

 - 
11

6.
02

'

N
 0

0°
 0

3'
 5

3"
 E

 - 
11

5.
94

'

N
 0

0°
 0

3'
 5

3"
 E

 - 
11

6.
10

'

N 89° 54' 20" E

N
 0

0°
 0

3'
 5

3"
 E

 - 
11

6.
17

'

101.10'

50.00'

100.24'

55.00'
N 89° 54' 20" E - 126.84'

50.00'30.07'

N
 0

0°
 0

3'
 5

3"
 E

 - 
12

0.
00

'

N 89° 54' 20" E - 127.22'

N 89° 54' 20" E - 126.94'

N 89° 54' 20" E - 127.03'

N 89° 54' 20" E - 127.12'

N 89° 54' 20" E - 127.31'

N 89° 54' 20" E - 127.50'

N 89° 54' 20" E - 127.40'

N 89° 54' 20" E - 127.59'

29.93'
S 89° 54' 20" W - 102.74'

50.00'

N
 0

0°
 0

3'
 5

3"
 E

 - 
12

0.
00

'

75.55'92.35'

73
.6

7'
90

.0
6'

75
.0

0'
89

.6
8'

N 89° 54' 20" E - 150.00'

S 89° 54' 20" W - 150.00'

S 77° 04' 39" E
S 78° 06' 35" W

83.32' 68.00'

11
7.

68
'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'

55.00' 50.00'

N
 0

0°
 0

3'
 5

3"
 E

 - 
59

0.
00

'
95

.2
1'

94
.7

9'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

C-2

C-3
C-4

C-
5

C-7 C-8

C-15

C-14

C-20 C-19

C-28

C-27

C-
26

C-25

C-23 C-22

C
-2

1

C-13C-11

C-12

C-18

C-16C-17

C-29

C-6

C
-9

C-10

10
1.

07
'

S 
26

° 1
7' 

42
" W

S 46
° 0

9' 
34

" W
 - 1

51
.67

'

104.82'

S 65° 43' 50" W

C-24

106.89'

S 62° 49' 47" E

S 42° 33' 03" E - 153.97'
105.29'

S 23° 13' 25" E

93
.1

0'
S 

00
° 0

2'
 5

1"
 W

CURVE RADIUS ARC DELTA CHORD BEARING CHORD
C1 25.00' 39.20' 89° 50' 27" N 44° 59' 06" E 35.31'
C2 25.00' 21.04' 48° 13' 05" N 24° 02' 40" W 20.42'
C3 50.00' 18.98' 21° 44' 40" N 37° 16' 53" W 18.86' 
C4 50.00' 27.00' 30° 56' 26" N 10° 56' 20" W 26.67'
C5 50.00' 27.00' 30° 56' 26" N 20° 00' 06" E 26.67'
C6 50.00' 27.00' 30° 56' 26" N 50° 56' 32" E 26.67'
C7 50.00' 27.00' 30° 56' 26" N 81° 52' 58" E 26.67'
C8 50.00' 35.57' 40° 45' 23" S 62° 16' 08" E 34.82'
C9 25.00' 16.50' 37° 49' 11" S 60° 50' 36" E 16.20'
C10 25.00' 4.52' 10° 22' 12" S 84° 56' 15" E 4.52'
C11 25.00' 39.20' 89° 50' 27" N 44° 59' 06" E 35.31'
C12 25.00' 39.34' 90° 09' 33" S 45° 00' 54" E 35.40'
C13 25.00' 39.20' 89° 50' 27" N 44° 59' 06" E 35.31'
C14 25.00' 39.34' 90° 09' 33" S 45° 00' 54" E 35.40'
C15 25.00' 39.20' 89° 50' 27" N 44° 59' 06" E 35.31'
C16 25.00' 39.34' 90° 09' 33" N 45° 00' 54" W 35.40'
C17 25.00' 39.20' 89° 50' 27" S 44° 59' 06" W 35.31'
C18 25.00' 39.34' 90° 09' 33" N 45° 00' 54" W 35.40'
C19 25.00' 39.20' 89° 50' 27" S 44° 59' 06" W 35.31'
C20 25.00' 39.34' 90° 09' 33" N 45° 00' 54" W 35.40'
C21 25.00' 21.03' 48° 11' 23" S 65° 48' 38" W 20.41'
C22 50.00' 18.43' 21° 07' 22" S 52° 16' 38" W 18.33'
C23 50.00' 31.80' 36° 26' 18" S 81° 03' 28" W 31.27'
C24 50.00' 31.80' 36° 26' 18" N 62° 30' 15" W 31.27'
C25 50.00' 31.80' 36° 26' 18" N 26° 03' 57" W 31.27'
C26 50.00' 31.80' 36° 26' 18" N 10° 22' 21" E 31.27'
C27 50.00' 17.13' 19° 38' 03" N 38° 24' 32" E 17.05'
C28 25.00' 21.01' 48° 09' 40" N 24° 08' 43" E 20.40'
C29 25.00' 39.34' 90° 09' 33" N 45° 00' 54" W 35.40'

CURVE TABLE

EASEMENTS TO PUBLIC USE.
LINES,  AND DEDICATE ALL DRAINAGE & UTILITY
ESTABLISH THE MINIMUM BUILDING RESTRICTION
PLAN OF SUBDIVISION WITH MY FREE CONSENT,
HEREON AND THAT I HEREBY ADOPT THIS
OF THE PROPERTY SHOWN AND DESCRIBED
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I AM THE OWNER

PRELIMINARY FOR REVIEW ONLY
NOT FOR RECORDATION

102

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILDCAT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Harvest Time Tabernacle

AutoCAD SHX Text
or Assigns

AutoCAD SHX Text
Centerline

AutoCAD SHX Text
(80' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
James A. Noel, Sr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
&

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fd. 1 1/4" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Iron Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Section 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
Section 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
Corner

AutoCAD SHX Text
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text
(Abbeville High School)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vermilion Parish School Board

AutoCAD SHX Text
Marilyn H. Noel

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 27

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 28

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 31

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 32

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 35

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 37

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 38

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 39

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 36

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 86

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 85

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 84

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 82

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 81

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 80

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 79

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 77

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 76

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 75

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 74

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 73

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 72

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 71

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 70

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 69

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 68

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 67

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 66

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 65

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 64

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 63

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 62

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 61

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 49

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 50

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 51

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 52

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 54

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 55

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 56

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 57

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 58

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 59

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 60

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 53

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 41

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 42

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 43

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 44

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 45

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 46

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 47

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 48

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 100

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 99

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 98

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 97

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 96

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 95

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 111

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 87

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 88

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 89

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 90

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 91

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 92

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 93

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 94

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 105

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 106

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 107

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 108

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 109

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 110

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 112

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 113

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 114

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 115

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 116

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 117

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 118

AutoCAD SHX Text
- 0.06 ACRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,607.82 SQ. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
- 0.062 ACRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,723.9 SQ. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNRISE BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 78

AutoCAD SHX Text
Noel Land Investments, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Noel Land Investments, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUARTERSAWN COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURTYARD PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNTAIN PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUMMINGBIRD LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLUSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLUSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'x 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'x 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.146

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.110

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.116

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.116

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.116

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.116

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.116

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.121

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.116

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.116

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.110

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.132

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.121

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.121

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.132

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.132

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.132

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.132

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.132

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.133

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.133

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.133

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.133

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.133

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.133

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.133

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.133

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.138

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.138

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.148

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.148

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.148

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.148

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.149

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.149

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.148

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.148

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.148

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.148

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.146

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.146

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.146

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.146

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.146

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.149

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.149

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.148

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACREAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACREAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
113

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
115

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.138

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.138

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.138

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.138

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.138

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.148

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.149

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.149

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.149

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.149

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.149

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.149

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.149

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.149

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.149

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.149

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.149

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.149

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.149

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.149

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.149

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.149

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.149

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.149

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.149

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.149

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.149

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.149

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.149

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.149

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.149

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.149

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.138

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.138

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.138

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.138

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.138

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.138

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.138

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.116

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.116

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.116

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.149

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.149

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.126

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.146

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.149

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.115

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.111

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACREAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACREAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.107

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.139

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.139

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.111

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.103

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.121

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.121

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.121

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.121

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.121

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.121

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.121

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.121

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.121

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.121

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.121

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.121

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.121

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.121

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.122

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.146

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.146

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
s:\pa-projects\fy-2021\21-148 - noel land investments, llc  - subdivision\drawings\21-148 p plat.dwg\----

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u  LEGEND  %%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES MUNICIPAL ADDRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.) SUBDIVISION OF THE PROPERTY WILL HAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEGLIGIBLE EFFECTS ON THE NEIGHBORING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY & INFRASTRUCTURE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.) LOUISIANA ONE CALL TICKET # 220352384.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U TYPICAL UTILITY NICHE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES SET 1/2" IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES FOUND 1/2" IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES SET P.K. TACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES FOUND P.K. TACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 15.11 NAVD 1988

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TOP OF FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.B.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL AREA OF LOTS - 16.009 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL ACREAGE - 20.809 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U GENERAL NOTES %%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL NO. OF LOTS - 118

AutoCAD SHX Text
(C) SEWERAGE - CITY OF ABBEVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(B) WATER - CITY OF ABBEVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(F) CABLE T.V. - COX COMMUNICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) TELEPHONE - AT&T

AutoCAD SHX Text
(A) ELECTRICITY - CITY OF ABBEVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITIES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
(D) NATURAL GAS - CENTERPOINT ENERGY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
Situated in the southwest quarter of Section 19, T 12 S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R 3 E, in the City of Abbeville, Third Ward of Vermilion

AutoCAD SHX Text
A RESIDENTIAL COMMUNITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL AREA OF ROADWAY - 4.678 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(G) STORM DRAINAGE - CITY OF ABBEVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE DEVELOPMENT - 0.122 ACRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INVESTMENTS, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U OWNER / DEVELOPER %%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
(337)652-6260

AutoCAD SHX Text
207 CHARITY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEVILLE, LA 70510

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAMES NOEL, JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOEL LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVED AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT. NO BUILDING,

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF UTILITIES AND DRAINAGE FACILITIES ARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.) EASEMENTS FOR INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREES OR SHRUBS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTED WITHIN SAID EASEMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE - 5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT - 15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U SETBACKS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR - 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES LOT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
T 12 S - R 4 E

AutoCAD SHX Text
BK. Y-244 PG. 62

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
   1.) PROPERTY MAY BE SUBJECT TO R/W'S,

AutoCAD SHX Text
      SERVITUDES AND/OR EASEMENTS THAT ARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
      NOT SHOWN. RECORDS FOR UTILITIES WERE

AutoCAD SHX Text
      NOT CHECKED BY THIS SURVEYOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
   2.) BEARINGS ARE BASED ON LOUISIANA SOUTH,

AutoCAD SHX Text
      STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM. HORIZONTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
& VERTICAL DATUM BASED ON NETWORK RTK,

AutoCAD SHX Text
      SMARTNET NORTH AMERICA. REFERENCE TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
      PLATS BY JOSEPH E. SCHEXNAIDER, DATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
   3.) ACCORDING TO FEMA D-FIRM, COMMUNITY No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
      220264, MAP No. 22113C0355F, CITY OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
      ABBEVILLE, EFFECTIVE JANUARY 19, 2011, THIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
      PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN ZONE X.

AutoCAD SHX Text
    4.) THERE MAY BE ADDITIONAL PROCEDURES

AutoCAD SHX Text
       REQUIRED BY THE VARIOUS JURISDICTIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
       AGENCIES GOVERNING THE DIVISION OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
       PROPERTY & THE ISSUANCE OF BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
       AND/OR DEVELOPMENTAL PERMITS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
    5.) THERE ARE NO APPARENT ENCROACHMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
       ON THIS PARCEL, OTHER THAN THOSE SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
       HEREON.

AutoCAD SHX Text
    6.) SECTION LINES ARE SHOWN IN THEIR APPROX-

AutoCAD SHX Text
       IMATE LOCATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
      JUNE 15, 1983 & DECEMBER 7, 1999, BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
      JOHN B. BENOIT, DATED MARCH 11, 1987 &

AutoCAD SHX Text
Parish, State of Louisiana

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. JOHN M. HARDY DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LA STATE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILDCAT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RICHARD STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. JANE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. VALCOURT STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUCRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCIA AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. VILLIEN AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEAUX LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRACELAND AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WABASHE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH LAFITTE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROBERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VETERANS MEMORIAL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 15.69 NAVD 1988

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TOP OF FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.B.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APRIL 1, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.A.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.J.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approved

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Of

AutoCAD SHX Text
21-148

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
File No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Abbeville, Louisiana

AutoCAD SHX Text
(337)893-8397

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSOCIATES, L.L.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTING ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
C 2022 PRIMEAUX, TOUCHET & ASSOCIATES, L.L.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
& ASSOCIATES, L.L.C., AND SHALL NOT BE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF PRIMEAUX, TOUCHET

AutoCAD SHX Text
USED FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER THAN THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFIC PURPOSE AND SITE-SPECIFIC PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED WITHOUT THE WRITTEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSENT OF PRIMEAUX, TOUCHET & ASSOCIATES, L.L.C.;

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMEAUX, TOUCHET & ASSOCIATES, L.L.C. ACCEPTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE USE OF THIS DRAWING OTHER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THAN FOR ITS INTENDED PURPOSE.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMEAUX, TOUCHET  &

AutoCAD SHX Text
124 North State Street, Suite 200

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.J.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.J.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHWAY 338

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOVETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uTYPICAL PAVEMENT SECTION%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" ASPHALT WEARING COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" SOIL CEMENT BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/2% CROSS SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT TO BE 1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE LIP OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
10% BY VOLUME

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECRTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
      RICHARD J. PRIMEAUX, DATED DECEMBER 7, 2021.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECRTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTENANCE OF THE ISLAND AT THE ENTRANCE &

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.) HOA TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PERPETUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE DETENTION PONDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEREMY P. SOIREZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO. 5048

AutoCAD SHX Text
(337)893-8397

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEVILLE, LOUISIANA

AutoCAD SHX Text
124 NORTH STATE STREET, SUITE 200

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMEAUX, TOUCHET & ASSOCIATES, L.L.C.



COVER SHEET1

CONTENTSSHEET NO.

INDEX TO DRAWINGS

CENTERLINE GEOMETRY2
WATER FACILITIES3
SEWER FACILITIES4
DRAINAGE FACILITIES5
GRADING & DRAINAGE FACILITIES6
WATER DETAILS7
WATER DETAILS8
SEWER DETAILS9
ROADWAY & DRAINAGE DETAILS10
CATCH BASIN DETAILS11
MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS12

REVIEW FOR

103

AutoCAD SHX Text
s:\pa-projects\fy-2021\21-148 - noel land investments, llc  - subdivision\drawings\21-148 const.dwg\----

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
Of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job No. 21-148

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTING ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSOCIATES, L.L.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMEAUX, TOUCHET  &

AutoCAD SHX Text
(337)893-8397

AutoCAD SHX Text
Abbeville, Louisiana

AutoCAD SHX Text
124 North State Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U VICINITY MAP %%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADWAY, WATER, STORM DRAINAGE & SANITARY SEWER IMPROVEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOVETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF ABBEVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERMILION PARISH, LOUISIANA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OCTOBER 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
Suite 200

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U DOVETAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROBERT WELL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOEL LAND INVESTMENTS, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUTH FARM SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILDCAT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORMOSIA ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBEVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHOOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEAUX LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIFTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIXTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCIA AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLIEN AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST ELAINE ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALCOURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOUISIANA STATE HIGHWAY NO. 14 - BY-PASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VETERANS MEMORIALS DRIVE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELVENA

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRACELAND AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALVIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMEAUX ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RICHARD         ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TABOR ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ODEA ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOUISIANA    STATE    HIGHWAY    NO.   338

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN HARDY DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ABBEVILLE SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLLIE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOUISIANA STATE HIGHWAY NO. 338

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED APRIL 1, 2024



NOTES:
1.)  REFER TO TYPICAL ROADWAY SECTION ON  SHEET 10.

2.)  RADIUS IS TO BACK OF CURB.

REVIEW FOR

104

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILDCAT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Harvest Time Tabernacle

AutoCAD SHX Text
or Assigns

AutoCAD SHX Text
Centerline

AutoCAD SHX Text
(80' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
James A. Noel, Sr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
&

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Section 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
Section 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
(Abbeville High School)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vermilion Parish School Board

AutoCAD SHX Text
Marilyn H. Noel

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 27

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 28

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 31

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 32

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 35

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 37

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 38

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 39

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 36

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 86

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 85

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 84

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 82

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 81

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 80

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 79

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 77

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 76

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 75

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 74

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 73

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 72

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 71

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 70

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 69

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 68

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 67

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 66

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 65

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 64

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 63

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 62

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 61

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 49

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 50

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 51

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 52

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 54

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 55

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 56

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 57

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 58

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 59

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 60

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 53

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 41

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 42

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 43

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 44

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 45

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 46

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 47

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 48

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 100

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 99

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 98

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 97

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 96

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 95

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 111

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 87

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 88

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 89

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 90

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 91

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 92

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 93

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 94

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 105

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 106

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 107

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 108

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 109

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 110

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 112

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 113

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 114

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 115

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 116

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 117

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 118

AutoCAD SHX Text
- 0.06 ACRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,607.82 SQ. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
- 0.062 ACRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,723.9 SQ. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 78

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FUTURE DEVELOPMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLUSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLUSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'x 50' ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'x 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Top 13.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv. 9.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Top 13.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv. 8.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Top 13.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv. 8.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" Clay

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" Clay

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fiber Optic Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Top 12.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Top 13.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bottom 4.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
72" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
72" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'x 18' Conc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
33" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
34" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
21" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
26" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
29" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Top 13.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bottom 11.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Open Ditch

AutoCAD SHX Text
Open Ditch

AutoCAD SHX Text
Noel Land Investments, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FUTURE DEVELOPMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Noel Land Investments, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" Water Main

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" Water Main

AutoCAD SHX Text
Open Ditch

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 86

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
s:\pa-projects\fy-2021\21-148 - noel land investments, llc  - subdivision\drawings\21-148 const.dwg\----

AutoCAD SHX Text
T 12 S - R 4 E

AutoCAD SHX Text
BK. Y-244 PG. 62

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 15.69 NAVD 1988

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TOP OF FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.B.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 13.42 NAVD 1988

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TOP OF FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.B.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.A.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.J.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approved

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Of

AutoCAD SHX Text
21-148

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
File No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Abbeville, Louisiana

AutoCAD SHX Text
(337)893-8397

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSOCIATES, L.L.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTING ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
C 2022 PRIMEAUX, TOUCHET & ASSOCIATES, L.L.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
& ASSOCIATES, L.L.C., AND SHALL NOT BE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF PRIMEAUX, TOUCHET

AutoCAD SHX Text
USED FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER THAN THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFIC PURPOSE AND SITE-SPECIFIC PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED WITHOUT THE WRITTEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSENT OF PRIMEAUX, TOUCHET & ASSOCIATES, L.L.C.;

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMEAUX, TOUCHET & ASSOCIATES, L.L.C. ACCEPTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE USE OF THIS DRAWING OTHER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THAN FOR ITS INTENDED PURPOSE.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMEAUX, TOUCHET  &

AutoCAD SHX Text
124 North State Street, Suite 200

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.J.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.J.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 15.11 NAVD 1988

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TOP OF FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.B.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE GEOMETRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOVETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOEL LAND INVESTMENTS, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u  LEGEND  %%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES SET 1/2" IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES FOUND 1/2" IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES SET P.K. TACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES FOUND P.K. TACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
13+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
14+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 20+00.00 C QUARTERSAWN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 3+82.76 C SUNRISE BLVD. =

AutoCAD SHX Text
21+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
22+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
23+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
24+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
25+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
26+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
27+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
28+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
29+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
30+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
31+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
41+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
42+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
43+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
44+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
45+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
46+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
51+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
52+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
53+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
54+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
55+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
56+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNRISE

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUARTERSAWN COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURTYARD PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNTAIN PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUMMINGBIRD LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 23+46.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.I ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 00+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
C WILDCAT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N=539103.4551

AutoCAD SHX Text
E=3036108.2930

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. = 14.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 0+10.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGIN ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
N=539103.4729

AutoCAD SHX Text
E=3036119.0708

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. = 14.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N=539104.0868

AutoCAD SHX Text
E=3036491.0482

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. = 14.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N=538757.5331

AutoCAD SHX Text
E=3036490.6567

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. = 14.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 40+00.00 C COURTYARD PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 26+56.56 C HUMMINGBIRD LANE =

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N=538758.0448

AutoCAD SHX Text
E=3036800.6574

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. = 14.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.I. ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 31+19.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
END ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N=538758.8087

AutoCAD SHX Text
E=3037263.5154

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. = 13.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 50+00.00 C FOUNTAIN PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 29+66.56 C HUMMINGBIRD LANE =

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N=538758.5564

AutoCAD SHX Text
E=3037110.6582

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. = 14.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.I. ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 14+97.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
END ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N=539451.4870

AutoCAD SHX Text
E=3037263.0156

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. = 14.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 56+90.00 C FOUNTAIN PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 13+46.21 C TERRACE LANE =

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N=539451.2368

AutoCAD SHX Text
E=3037111.4408

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. = 15.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.I. ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 46+90.00 C COURTYARD PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 10+36.21 C TERRACE LANE =

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N=539450.7252

AutoCAD SHX Text
E=3036801.4401

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. = 14.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.I. ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.I. ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 07+26.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.I ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N=539450.2135

AutoCAD SHX Text
E=3036491.4393

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. = 14.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNRISE BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUARTERSAWN COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISLAND BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 00+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
C WILDCAT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N=539103.4551

AutoCAD SHX Text
E=3036108.2930

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. = 14.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 1+70.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGIN TRANSITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 20+00.00 C QUARTERSAWN CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 3+82.76 C SUNRISE BLVD. =

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N=539104.0868

AutoCAD SHX Text
E=3036491.0482

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. = 14.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.I. ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 2+35.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
END RANSITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISLAND BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OCTOBER 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"x 80' A2000

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE DRAIN @ 0.30%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
(MATCH DITCH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"x 80' A200

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE DRAIN @ 0.30%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
(MATCH DITCH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES PROPOSED CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILDCAT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(80' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Centerline

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRANCE GEOMETRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
15+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESPONSIBLE FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF ISLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESPONSIBLE FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF ISLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/16/24

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS CITY REVIEW COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.A.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESPONSIBLE FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESPONSIBLE FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/01/24

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS REVIEW COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.A.S.



REVIEW FOR

105

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILDCAT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Harvest Time Tabernacle

AutoCAD SHX Text
or Assigns

AutoCAD SHX Text
Centerline

AutoCAD SHX Text
(80' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
James A. Noel, Sr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
&

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Section 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
Section 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
(Abbeville High School)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vermilion Parish School Board

AutoCAD SHX Text
Marilyn H. Noel

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 27

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 28

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 31

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 32

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 35

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 37

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 38

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 39

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 36

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 86

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 85

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 84

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 82

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 81

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 80

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 79

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 77

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 76

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 75

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 74

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 73

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 72

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 71

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 70

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 69

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 68

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 67

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 66

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 65

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 64

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 63

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 62

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 61

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 49

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 50

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 51

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 52

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 54

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 55

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 56

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 57

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 58

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 59

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 60

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 53

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 41

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 42

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 43

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 44

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 45

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 46

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 47

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 48

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 100

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 99

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 98

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 97

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 96

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 95

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 111

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 87

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 88

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 89

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 90

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 91

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 92

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 93

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 94

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 105

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 106

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 107

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 108

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 109

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 110

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 112

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 113

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 114

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 115

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 116

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 117

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 118

AutoCAD SHX Text
- 0.06 ACRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,607.82 SQ. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
- 0.062 ACRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,723.9 SQ. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 78

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FUTURE DEVELOPMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLUSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLUSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'x 50' ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'x 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Top 13.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv. 9.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Top 13.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv. 8.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Top 13.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv. 8.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" Clay

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" Clay

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fiber Optic Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Top 12.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Top 13.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bottom 4.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
72" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
72" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'x 18' Conc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
33" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
34" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
21" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
26" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
29" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Top 13.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bottom 11.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Open Ditch

AutoCAD SHX Text
Open Ditch

AutoCAD SHX Text
Noel Land Investments, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FUTURE DEVELOPMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Noel Land Investments, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" Water Main

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" Water Main

AutoCAD SHX Text
Open Ditch

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
s:\pa-projects\fy-2021\21-148 - noel land investments, llc  - subdivision\drawings\21-148 const.dwg\----

AutoCAD SHX Text
T 12 S - R 4 E

AutoCAD SHX Text
BK. Y-244 PG. 62

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 15.69 NAVD 1988

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TOP OF FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.B.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 13.42 NAVD 1988

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TOP OF FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.B.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.A.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.J.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approved

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Of

AutoCAD SHX Text
21-148

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
File No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Abbeville, Louisiana

AutoCAD SHX Text
(337)893-8397

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSOCIATES, L.L.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTING ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C 2022 PRIMEAUX, TOUCHET & ASSOCIATES, L.L.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
& ASSOCIATES, L.L.C., AND SHALL NOT BE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF PRIMEAUX, TOUCHET

AutoCAD SHX Text
USED FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER THAN THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFIC PURPOSE AND SITE-SPECIFIC PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED WITHOUT THE WRITTEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSENT OF PRIMEAUX, TOUCHET & ASSOCIATES, L.L.C.;

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMEAUX, TOUCHET & ASSOCIATES, L.L.C. ACCEPTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE USE OF THIS DRAWING OTHER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THAN FOR ITS INTENDED PURPOSE.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMEAUX, TOUCHET  &

AutoCAD SHX Text
124 North State Street, Suite 200

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.J.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.J.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 15.11 NAVD 1988

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TOP OF FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.B.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER FACILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOVETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOEL LAND INVESTMENTS, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u  LEGEND  %%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES SET 1/2" IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES FOUND 1/2" IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES SET P.K. TACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES FOUND P.K. TACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"x8" TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
300' OF 8" PVC WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
346' OF 8" PVC WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE I

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" FIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
102' OF 8" PVC WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"x 90%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
208' OF 8" PVC WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"x3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
152' OF 8" PVC WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE I

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" FIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"x3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE I

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" FIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"x 90%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
208' OF 8" PVC WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
202' OF 8" PVC WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"x3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE I

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" FIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
646' OF 3" PVC WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
646' OF 3" PVC WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"x3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"x8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS&V

AutoCAD SHX Text
170' OF 8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
51' OF 8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
124' OF 8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"x11 1/4%%D BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"x11 1/4%%D BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PLUG FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
174' OF 8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
18' OF 8" PVC WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
144' OF 8" PVC WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PLUG FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
175' OF 8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNRISE BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUARTERSAWN COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURTYARD PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNTAIN PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUMMINGBIRD LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN x 70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
JACK OR BORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO CLEAR TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
102' OF 8" PVC WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OCTOBER 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
90' OF 8" PVC WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
14' OF 8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/16/24

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS CITY REVIEW COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.A.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISLAND BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESPONSIBLE FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF ISLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESPONSIBLE FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESPONSIBLE FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/01/24

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS REVIEW COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.A.S.



REVIEW FOR

106

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILDCAT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Harvest Time Tabernacle

AutoCAD SHX Text
or Assigns

AutoCAD SHX Text
Centerline

AutoCAD SHX Text
(80' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
James A. Noel, Sr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
&

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Section 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
Section 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
(Abbeville High School)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vermilion Parish School Board

AutoCAD SHX Text
Marilyn H. Noel

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 27

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 28

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 31

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 32

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 35

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 37

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 38

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 39

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 36

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 86

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 85

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 84

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 82

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 81

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 80

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 79

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 77

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 76

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 75

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 74

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 73

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 72

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 71

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 70

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 69

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 68

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 67

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 66

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 65

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 64

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 63

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 62

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 61

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 49

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 50

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 51

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 52

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 54

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 55

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 56

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 57

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 58

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 59

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 60

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 53

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 41

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 42

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 43

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 44

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 45

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 46

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 47

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 48

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 100

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 99

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 98

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 97

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 96

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 95

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 111

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 87

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 88

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 89

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 90

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 91

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 92

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 93

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 94

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 105

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 106

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 107

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 108

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 109

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 110

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 112

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 113

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 114

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 115

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 116

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 117

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 118

AutoCAD SHX Text
- 0.06 ACRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,607.82 SQ. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
- 0.062 ACRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,723.9 SQ. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 78

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FUTURE DEVELOPMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLUSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLUSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'x 50' ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'x 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Top 13.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv. 9.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Top 13.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv. 8.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Top 13.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv. 8.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" Clay

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" Clay

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fiber Optic Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Top 12.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Top 13.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bottom 4.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
72" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
72" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'x 18' Conc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
33" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
34" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
21" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
26" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
29" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Top 13.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bottom 11.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Open Ditch

AutoCAD SHX Text
Open Ditch

AutoCAD SHX Text
Noel Land Investments, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FUTURE DEVELOPMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Noel Land Investments, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" Water Main

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" Water Main

AutoCAD SHX Text
Open Ditch

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
s:\pa-projects\fy-2021\21-148 - noel land investments, llc  - subdivision\drawings\21-148 const.dwg\----

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
T 12 S - R 4 E

AutoCAD SHX Text
BK. Y-244 PG. 62

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 15.69 NAVD 1988

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TOP OF FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.B.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 13.42 NAVD 1988

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TOP OF FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.B.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.A.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.J.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approved

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Of

AutoCAD SHX Text
21-148

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
File No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Abbeville, Louisiana

AutoCAD SHX Text
(337)893-8397

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSOCIATES, L.L.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTING ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C 2022 PRIMEAUX, TOUCHET & ASSOCIATES, L.L.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
& ASSOCIATES, L.L.C., AND SHALL NOT BE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF PRIMEAUX, TOUCHET

AutoCAD SHX Text
USED FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER THAN THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFIC PURPOSE AND SITE-SPECIFIC PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED WITHOUT THE WRITTEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSENT OF PRIMEAUX, TOUCHET & ASSOCIATES, L.L.C.;

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMEAUX, TOUCHET & ASSOCIATES, L.L.C. ACCEPTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE USE OF THIS DRAWING OTHER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THAN FOR ITS INTENDED PURPOSE.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMEAUX, TOUCHET  &

AutoCAD SHX Text
124 North State Street, Suite 200

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.J.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.J.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u  LEGEND  %%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES SET 1/2" IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES FOUND 1/2" IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES SET P.K. TACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES FOUND P.K. TACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 15.11 NAVD 1988

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TOP OF FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.B.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER FACILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOVETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOEL LAND INVESTMENTS, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 5.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP 13.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 7.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP 14.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 9.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP 13.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 9.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP 14.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH #7

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 8.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP 14.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH #8

AutoCAD SHX Text
138 LF OF 8" SSP @ 0.35%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 2.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 7.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP 14.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH #9

AutoCAD SHX Text
374 LF OF 8"  SSP @ 0.35%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 8.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP 13.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH #10

AutoCAD SHX Text
310 LF OF 8"  SSP @ 0.35%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. (S,E,W) 6.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP 13.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAP FOR FUTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
124 LF OF 8" SSP @ 0.35%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
274 LF OF 8" SSP @ 0.35%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 7.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP 13.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH #11

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 10.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP 14.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH #6

AutoCAD SHX Text
250 LF OF 8"  SSP @ 0.35%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
310 LF OF 8" SSP  @ 0.35%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
374 LF OF 8"  SSP @ 0.35%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
317 LF OF 8"  SSP @ 0.35%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 10.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP 14.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH #5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNRISE BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUARTERSAWN COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURTYARD PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNTAIN PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUMMINGBIRD LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
22' UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES SANITARY SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
250 LF OF 8"  SSP @ 0.35%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
276 LF OF 8" SSP @ 0.35%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
374 LF OF 8"  SSP @ 0.35%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 5.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP 15.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
COA SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OCTOBER 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/16/24

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS CITY REVIEW COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.A.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISLAND BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESPONSIBLE FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF ISLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESPONSIBLE FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESPONSIBLE FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/01/24

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS REVIEW COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.A.S.



REVIEW FOR

107

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILDCAT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Harvest Time Tabernacle

AutoCAD SHX Text
or Assigns

AutoCAD SHX Text
Centerline

AutoCAD SHX Text
(80' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
James A. Noel, Sr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
&

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Section 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
Section 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
(Abbeville High School)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vermilion Parish School Board

AutoCAD SHX Text
Marilyn H. Noel

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 27

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 28

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 31

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 32

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 35

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 37

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 38

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 39

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 36

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 86

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 85

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 84

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 82

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 81

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 80

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 79

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 77

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 76

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 75

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 74

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 73

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 72

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 71

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 70

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 69

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 68

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 67

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 66

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 65

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 64

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 63

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 62

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 61

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 49

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 50

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 51

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 52

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 54

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 55

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 56

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 57

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 58

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 59

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 60

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 53

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 41

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 42

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 43

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 44

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 45

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 46

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 47

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 48

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 100

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 99

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 98

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 97

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 96

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 95

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 111

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 87

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 88

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 89

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 90

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 91

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 92

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 93

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 94

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 105

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 106

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 107

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 108

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 109

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 110

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 112

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 113

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 114

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 115

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 116

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 117

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 118

AutoCAD SHX Text
- 0.06 ACRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,607.82 SQ. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
- 0.062 ACRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,723.9 SQ. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 78

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FUTURE DEVELOPMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLUSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLUSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'x 50' ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'x 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Top 13.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv. 9.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Top 13.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv. 8.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Top 13.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv. 8.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" Clay

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" Clay

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fiber Optic Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Top 12.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Top 13.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bottom 4.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
72" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
72" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'x 18' Conc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
33" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
34" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
21" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
26" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
29" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Top 13.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bottom 11.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Open Ditch

AutoCAD SHX Text
Open Ditch

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
Noel Land Investments, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FUTURE DEVELOPMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Noel Land Investments, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" Water Main

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" Water Main

AutoCAD SHX Text
Open Ditch

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
s:\pa-projects\fy-2021\21-148 - noel land investments, llc  - subdivision\drawings\21-148 const.dwg\----

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 15.11 NAVD 1988

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TOP OF FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.B.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T 12 S - R 4 E

AutoCAD SHX Text
BK. Y-244 PG. 62

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 15.69 NAVD 1988

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TOP OF FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.B.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 13.42 NAVD 1988

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TOP OF FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.B.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.A.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.J.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approved

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Of

AutoCAD SHX Text
21-148

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
File No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Abbeville, Louisiana

AutoCAD SHX Text
(337)893-8397

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSOCIATES, L.L.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTING ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C 2022 PRIMEAUX, TOUCHET & ASSOCIATES, L.L.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
& ASSOCIATES, L.L.C., AND SHALL NOT BE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF PRIMEAUX, TOUCHET

AutoCAD SHX Text
USED FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER THAN THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFIC PURPOSE AND SITE-SPECIFIC PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED WITHOUT THE WRITTEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSENT OF PRIMEAUX, TOUCHET & ASSOCIATES, L.L.C.;

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMEAUX, TOUCHET & ASSOCIATES, L.L.C. ACCEPTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE USE OF THIS DRAWING OTHER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THAN FOR ITS INTENDED PURPOSE.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMEAUX, TOUCHET  &

AutoCAD SHX Text
124 North State Street, Suite 200

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.J.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.J.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE FACILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOVETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOEL LAND INVESTMENTS, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u  LEGEND  %%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES SET 1/2" IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES FOUND 1/2" IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES SET P.K. TACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES FOUND P.K. TACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U NORTH POND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP BANK = 14.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"x 154' SDP

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.B.#3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP 14.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 9.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.#14

AutoCAD SHX Text
G. 13.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 9.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"x 56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDP @

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"x 187' SDP @ 0.10%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.#13

AutoCAD SHX Text
G. 13.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 8.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.#12

AutoCAD SHX Text
G. 13.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 8.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"x 26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDP @

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.10%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.#11

AutoCAD SHX Text
G. 13.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 9.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"x 100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDP @

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.10%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.#10

AutoCAD SHX Text
G. 13.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 9.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.#9

AutoCAD SHX Text
G. 13.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 9.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"x 26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDP @

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.10%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"x 99' SDP @ 0.10%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"x 140' SDP @ 0.10%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"x 169' SDP @ 0.10%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.B.#2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP 14.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 10.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"x 187' SDP @ 0.10%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"x 26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDP @

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.10%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.#8

AutoCAD SHX Text
G. 13.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 10.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.#7

AutoCAD SHX Text
G. 13.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 10.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"x 26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDP @

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.10%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.#6

AutoCAD SHX Text
G. 13.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 10.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.#5

AutoCAD SHX Text
G. 13.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 10.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"x 140' SDP @ 0.10%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"x 162' SDP @ 0.10%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.B.#1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP 15.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 10.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"x 26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDP @

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.10%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.#4

AutoCAD SHX Text
G. 13.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 10.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.#3

AutoCAD SHX Text
G. 13.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 10.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.#2

AutoCAD SHX Text
G. 14.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 10.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"x 26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDP @

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.10%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.#1

AutoCAD SHX Text
G. 14.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 10.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.#15

AutoCAD SHX Text
G. 14.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 8.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"x 26' SDP @ 0.10%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.#16

AutoCAD SHX Text
G. 14.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 8.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.B.#5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP 13.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 8.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"x 37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDP @

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.10%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.#17

AutoCAD SHX Text
G. 13.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 8.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"x 160' SDP @ 0.10%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"x 26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDP @

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.10%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.#18

AutoCAD SHX Text
G. 13.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 8.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.#19

AutoCAD SHX Text
G. 13.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 8.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"x 74' @ 0.10%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 0.13%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.B.#6

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP 14.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 8.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 8.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"x 26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDP @

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.10%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.#21

AutoCAD SHX Text
G. 13.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 8.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.#22

AutoCAD SHX Text
G. 13.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 8.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.#20

AutoCAD SHX Text
G. 13.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 8.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"x 106' SDP @ 0.10%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"x 90' SDP @ 0.10%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"x 169' SDP @ 0.10%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"x 141' SDP @ 0.10%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.B.#8

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP 14.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 8.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"x 187' SDP @ 0.10%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"x 26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDP @

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.10%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.#23

AutoCAD SHX Text
G. 13.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 8.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.#24

AutoCAD SHX Text
G. 13.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 8.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.#26

AutoCAD SHX Text
G. 13.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 8.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.#25

AutoCAD SHX Text
G. 13.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 8.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"x 26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDP @

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.10%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"x 169' SDP @ 0.10%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.B.#9

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP 14.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 8.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"x 136' SDP @ 0.10%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.#28

AutoCAD SHX Text
G. 13.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 9.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"x 26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDP @

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.10%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.#27

AutoCAD SHX Text
G. 13.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 9.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"x 187' SDP @ 0.10%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"x 26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDP @

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.10%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.#30

AutoCAD SHX Text
G. 13.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 9.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.#29

AutoCAD SHX Text
G. 13.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 9.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDP

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES STORM DRAIN PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES GUTTER ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.)  COORDINATE ANY PIPELINE CROSSINGS WITH RESPECTIVE OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
    AND CITY OF ABBEVILLE'S REPRESENTATIVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
    RECEIVE PRIOR APPROVAL BY OWNER, ENGINEER, CITY OF ABBEVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.)  ALL CHANGES IN DESIGN, VARIATIONS OR ADDITIONAL WORK MUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
    TO ANY EXCAVATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.)  CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT LOUISIANA ONE CALL 48 HOURS PRIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
    ENGINEER OF ANY SUCH CONFLICTS IF THEY ARE DISCOVERED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
    PAVEMENT, STORM DRAINS AND UTILITIES AND IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY

AutoCAD SHX Text
    & CITY OF ABBEVILLE TO RESOLVE ANY HORIZONTAL CONFLICTS w/

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.)  CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO COORDINATE WITH OWNER, ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.)  SEE SHEET 2 FOR LAYOUT GEOMETRY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
    ABBEVILLE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
    PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY IS NOT THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CITY OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.)  MAINTENANCE OF DRAINAGE & DETENTION FACILITIES OUTSIDE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.)  ALL CATCH BASINS ARE TYPE I UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"x 187' SDP @ 0.10%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNRISE BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUARTERSAWN COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURTYARD PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNTAIN PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUMMINGBIRD LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"x 156' SDP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OCTOBER 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 8.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"x 50' HPPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTFALL @ 0.10%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
HPPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES HIGH PERFORMANCE POLYPROPYLENE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES PROPOSED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 9.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.I. #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP 14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 9.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD VERIFY

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"x 10' HPPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(MATCH DITCH INV.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"x 10' HPPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(MATCH DITCH INV.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"x 45' HPPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTFALL @ 0.10%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE INSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U INSET 

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"x 80' A2000

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE DRAIN @ 0.11%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
(MATCH DITCH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES PROPOSED CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
    OF THE HOA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.)  MAINTENANCE OF DETENTION POND WILL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/16/24

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS CITY REVIEW COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.A.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISLAND BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESPONSIBLE FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF ISLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESPONSIBLE FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESPONSIBLE FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 9.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FIELD VERIFY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 9.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FIELD VERIFY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 8.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 8.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL w/ FILCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER DETAIL SHEET 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 0.10%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND INV. 9.50 Avg.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U SOUTH POND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP BANK = 14.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND INV. 8.00 Avg.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADWAY EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. = 14.41%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.B.#7

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP 14.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 8.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 8.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"x 46' SDP

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 0.20%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"x 100' SDP @ 0.10%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.B.#4

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP 14.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 8.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"x 277' SDP @ 0.10%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
9)  VERIFY TOP ELEVATIONS IN FIELD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.10%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE DITCH FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. 900' @

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.11%%% (SEE THIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.)  DIMENSIONS ARE TO CENTER OF STRUCTURES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE DITCH FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. 900' @

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.11%%% (SEE THIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES 30# RIP RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/01/24

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS REVIEW COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.A.S.



REVIEW FOR

108

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILDCAT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Harvest Time Tabernacle

AutoCAD SHX Text
or Assigns

AutoCAD SHX Text
Centerline

AutoCAD SHX Text
(80' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
James A. Noel, Sr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
&

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Section 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
Section 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
(Abbeville High School)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vermilion Parish School Board

AutoCAD SHX Text
Marilyn H. Noel

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 27

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 28

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 31

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 32

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 35

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 37

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 38

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 39

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 36

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 86

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 85

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 84

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 82

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 81

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 80

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 79

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 77

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 76

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 75

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 74

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 73

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 72

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 71

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 70

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 69

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 68

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 67

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 66

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 65

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 64

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 63

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 62

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 61

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 49

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 50

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 51

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 52

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 54

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 55

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 56

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 57

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 58

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 59

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 60

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 53

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 41

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 42

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 43

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 44

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 45

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 46

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 47

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 48

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 100

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 99

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 98

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 97

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 96

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 95

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 111

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 87

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 88

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 89

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 90

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 91

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 92

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 93

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 94

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 105

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 106

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 107

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 108

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 109

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 110

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 112

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 113

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 114

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 115

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 116

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 117

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 118

AutoCAD SHX Text
- 0.06 ACRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,607.82 SQ. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
- 0.062 ACRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,723.9 SQ. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 78

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FUTURE DEVELOPMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLUSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLUSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'x 50' ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'x 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Top 13.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv. 9.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Top 13.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv. 8.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Top 13.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv. 8.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" Clay

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" Clay

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fiber Optic Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Top 12.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Top 13.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bottom 4.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
72" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
72" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'x 18' Conc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
33" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
34" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
21" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
26" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
29" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Top 13.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bottom 11.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Open Ditch

AutoCAD SHX Text
Open Ditch

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
Noel Land Investments, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FUTURE DEVELOPMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Noel Land Investments, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" Water Main

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" Water Main

AutoCAD SHX Text
Open Ditch

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
s:\pa-projects\fy-2021\21-148 - noel land investments, llc  - subdivision\drawings\21-148 const.dwg\----

AutoCAD SHX Text
T 12 S - R 4 E

AutoCAD SHX Text
BK. Y-244 PG. 62

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 15.69 NAVD 1988

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TOP OF FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.B.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 13.42 NAVD 1988

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TOP OF FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.B.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.A.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.J.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approved

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Of

AutoCAD SHX Text
21-148

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
File No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Abbeville, Louisiana

AutoCAD SHX Text
(337)893-8397

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSOCIATES, L.L.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTING ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C 2022 PRIMEAUX, TOUCHET & ASSOCIATES, L.L.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
& ASSOCIATES, L.L.C., AND SHALL NOT BE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF PRIMEAUX, TOUCHET

AutoCAD SHX Text
USED FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER THAN THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFIC PURPOSE AND SITE-SPECIFIC PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED WITHOUT THE WRITTEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSENT OF PRIMEAUX, TOUCHET & ASSOCIATES, L.L.C.;

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMEAUX, TOUCHET & ASSOCIATES, L.L.C. ACCEPTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE USE OF THIS DRAWING OTHER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THAN FOR ITS INTENDED PURPOSE.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMEAUX, TOUCHET  &

AutoCAD SHX Text
124 North State Street, Suite 200

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.J.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.J.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 15.11 NAVD 1988

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TOP OF FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.B.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 GRADING & DRAINAGE FACILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOVETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOEL LAND INVESTMENTS, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u  LEGEND  %%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES SET 1/2" IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES FOUND 1/2" IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES SET P.K. TACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES FOUND P.K. TACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNRISE BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUARTERSAWN COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURTYARD PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNTAIN PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUMMINGBIRD LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
13+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
14+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
21+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
22+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
23+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
24+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
25+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
26+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
27+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
28+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
29+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
30+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
31+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
41+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
42+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
43+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
44+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
45+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
46+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
51+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
52+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
53+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
54+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
55+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
56+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 14.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 0+10.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 14.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 20+00.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 14.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 5+55.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 13.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 7+26.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 14.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 8+83.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 13.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 46+90.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 14.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 11+93.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 14.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 56+90.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 15.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 15+00.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 14.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 3+82.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 21+73.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 13.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 23+46.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 14.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 25+01.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 13.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 40+00.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 14.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 28+11.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 13.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 50+00.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 14.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 31+19.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 13.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 26+56.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 41+73.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 13.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 43+46.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 14.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 45+19.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 14.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 10+36.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 29+66.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 51+73.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 13.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 53+46.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 15.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 55+19.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 14.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 13+46.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
OCTOBER 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES PROPOSED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES PROPOSED CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
(MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADWAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/16/24

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS CITY REVIEW COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.A.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISLAND BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESPONSIBLE FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF ISLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"x 80' A2000

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE DRAIN @ 0.11%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
(MATCH DITCH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL w/ FILCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER DETAIL SHEET 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESPONSIBLE FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESPONSIBLE FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERPETUAL MAINTENANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/01/24

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS REVIEW COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.A.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 29+79.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.B. #9

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 26+70

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.B. #8

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 23+95.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B. #20

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 13+33.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.B. #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 10+23.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.B. #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 7+82.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B. #11

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 7+26.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.B. #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 6+68.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B. #14

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 3+32.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 14.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 3+69.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.B. #5

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 2+32.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.B. #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 1+39.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 14.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 22+98.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.B. #7

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 23+46.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.B. #6

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 22+80.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B. # 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U NORTH POND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP BANK = 14.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND INV. 9.50 Avg.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U SOUTH POND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP BANK = 14.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND INV. 8.00 Avg.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5



REVIEW FOR

109

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: CONCRETE FILL (1-2-5) MUST BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POURED IN PLACE. COARSE AGGREGATE IS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED. FILL MUST BE THOROUGHLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED EARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR ALL BENDS 6" AND LARGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL THRUST BLOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF FITTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED EARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED EARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRUST BLOCKS AT TEES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRCULAR OR SQUARE SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE CONCRETE PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON ALL VALVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL CONCRETE BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDER ALL VALVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL VALVE & BOX INSTALLATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD VALVE BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
(MAY BE OMITTED IF

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SDR 35 PVC PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH BELL IS INCLUDED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL VALVE & BOX INSTALLATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELOW NORMAL BURY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL DETECTION WIRE INSTALLATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD VALVE BOX ASSEMBLY (COMPLETE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT DETECTION WIRE TO DETECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE BY MEANS OF DIRECT BURY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABLE TIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(APPROVED BY ENGINEER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 12 SOLID INSULATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPPER WIRE (DETECTION WIRE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIE EVERY 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRUST BLOCK BEARING AREA IN SQUARE FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUG OR 90%%d BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
45%%d BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
22-1/2%%d BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM COUNT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF BLOCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ALL FIRE HYDRANTS AND VALVE BOXES SHALL BE INSTALLED TO MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
  THE FINISHED ELEVATION/GRADE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. ALL FITTINGS, VALVES AND FIRE HYDRANTS MUST BE SUPPORTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
  THROUGHOUT BY CONCRETE BLOCKING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. BOLTS MUST BE OPERABLE (FREE OF CONCRETE).

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. ALL FITTINGS, VALVES AND FIRE HYDRANTS, PIPE AND SERVICE TUBING

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. RESTRAIN FITTINGS TO CASINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. ALL INSTALLATIONS STANDARDS/METHODS NOT SPECIFICALLY STATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
  IN THE CURRENT CITY UTILITIES SYSTEM'S SPECIFICATIONS MUST ADHERE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO VALVE SHALL BE OPERATED TO ALLOW WATER TO BE TRANSMITTED FROM

AutoCAD SHX Text
A UTILITIES SYSTEM SOURCE WITHOUT THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF CITY WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT. VIOLATORS WILL BE PROSECUTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEAD END MAINS MUST BE RESTRAINED BY MEANS A CONCRETE DEADMAN SYSTEM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
  MUST CONFIRM TO THE CURRENT CITY UTILITIES SYSTEM'S SPECIFICATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
  TO THE STANDARD OF JURISDICTION (AWWA, NFPA, MANUFACTURER STANDARDS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIXED PRIOR TO BEING POURED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL OFFSET - 6" MAIN AND LARGER

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRUST BLOCK CHART

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCKING ACCORDING TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.I. OR PVC PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF OFFSET DISTANCE IS TO BE MINIMIZED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
90%%d BENDS MAY BE SUBSTITUTED FOR THE 45%%d BENDS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTRAIN WITH DEADMAN ASSEMBLY AS SHOWN ON TYPICAL TERMINAL VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" CU. YD. GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.J. HUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED EARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE THRUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEEP DRAIN HOLES OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHORING TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHORING TEE, COUPLING & ELBOW TO BE INCLUDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN UNIT COST FOR FIRE HYDRANT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHORING COUPLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED TYPICAL FIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT BLOCKING BLOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(AS PER DETAIL THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL FIRE HYDRANT INSTALLATION - M.J.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE I

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO VALVE WILL BE INSTALLED ON A SECTION OF MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH GREATER THAN 6' OF COVER WITHOUT SPECIFIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVAL FROM THE ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
3X

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL 2" VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
& BOX INSTALLATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.I. PIPE ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTRAIN WITH DEADMAN ASSEMBLY-BLOCKING AREA MUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONFORM TO THRUST BLOCK TABLE "PLUG OR 90%%d BEND COLUMN"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LUMP SUM PAYMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: RESTRAIN 6", & 8" PIPE BY MEANS OF TWO ZINC COATED ALL THREAD RODS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTRAIN 10" AND LARGER PIPE BY MEANS OF FOUR ZINC COATED ALL THREAD RODS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
45%%d

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'+

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
45%%d

AutoCAD SHX Text
45%%d

AutoCAD SHX Text
45%%d

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'+

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL STREAM CROSSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
*VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
*VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
*VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
*VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS 160 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS 160

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.J. COUPLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTRAIN PIPE BY MEANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF 1/4" STAINLESS STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE ROPE AND TWO-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE TUBING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PE 3408 SDR 9: NO GLUE JOINTS,

AutoCAD SHX Text
FITTINGS OR SCHEDULE 40 PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILL BE ALLOWED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPPER O.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PACK JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P.J. 1/4 BEND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHEDULE 40 STEEL PIPES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL OFFSET/STREAM CROSSING 2" MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAPPED TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL TAPPED TEE CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" C.I. BODY GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH SCREWED ENDS (FOR BOTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1   OR 2" SERVICES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" X 6" BRONZE NIPPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL TAPPING SLEEVE & VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT-IN-SLEEVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT-IN VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED EARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL CUT IN SLEEVE & VALVE AND TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE FIRE HYDRANT MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOZZLE SHALL BE INSTALLED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERPENDICULAR AND FACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE ROADWAY CENTER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT LEAD - LENGTH OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPING FROM SUPPLY MAIN TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT IN ADDITION TO THE TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALLATION. PAYMENT SHALL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER FOOT OF PIPING. RESTRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT NO ADDITIONAL PAY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMESTONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILCRETE MIX SHALL MEET CITY STANDARDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
610 LIMESTONE MUST BE COMPACTED IN 12" LIFTS TO 95%%% S.P. FOR EACH LIFT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A VIBRATORY COMPACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMESTONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL STREET REPAIR ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOT MIX ASPHALT TO BE COMPACTED TO 100%%% DENSITY. TYPE 3 WEARING COURSE IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCORDANCE WITH LOUISIANA STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR ROADS & BRIDGES,

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATEST EDITION. MINIMUM THREE INCHES (3") THICK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAW CUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TACK COAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAW CUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVER PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT'S CONCRETE PAVEMENT DETAILS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
610 LIMESTONE MUST BE COMPACTED IN 12" LIFTS TO 95%%% S.P. FOR EACH LIFT. A VIBRATORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL NEW JOINTS SHALL CONFORM TO THE EXISTING JOINTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILCRETE MIX SHALL MEET CITY STANDARDS AND SHALL BE POURED AS SHOWN ABOVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A BROOM FINISH IS REQUIRED AND CONCRETE CURED BY AN APPROVED METHOD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 RESULTS SHALL BE FORWARDED TO THE CITY.  TRAFFIC MAY BE PUT ON CONCRETE PATCH WHEN 3000

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE TEST CYLINDERS SHALL BE MADE BY THE CONTRACTOR OR TESTING LABORATORY AND BREAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWEL 3/4" BAR 9" INTO EXISTING AND 9" INTO NEW CONCRETE. INSTALL AS PER PUBLIC WORKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL STREET REPAIR CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 PSI STRENGTH IS REACHED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMESTONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONCRETE SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX. WATER PER BAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL CLASS "AA"

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF CEMENT (GAL.) = 5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. BAG OF CEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER CU. YD. OF CONC. = 7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER CEMENT RATIO = 0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DEPTH VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
- SEE NOTE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL DEPTH SAW CUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMESTONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVER PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEST TAPPING SLEEVE AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
150 PSI PRIOR TO TAPPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' MAXIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED EQUAL). NO DIRECT PAY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPLICER SYSTEM (3M - DBR OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
File No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
Not to Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approved

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  THIS SHEET HAS BEEN ADAPTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM CITY OF LAFAYETTE STANDARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPLICABLE TO THIS PROJECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT ALL DETAILS ON THIS SHEET ARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURPOSES & ARE TO BE USED AS NEEDED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THEY ARE SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURPOSE.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE USE OF THIS DRAWING OTHER THAN FOR ITS INTENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSOCIATES, L.L.C. ACCEPTS NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF PRIMEAUX & ASSOCIATES, L.L.C.; PRIMEAUX &

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHICH IT WAS PREPARED WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURPOSE AND SITE-SPECIFIC PROJECT FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER THAN THE SPECIFIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF PRIMEAUX &

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSOCIATES, L.L.C., AND SHALL NOT BE USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
C 2023 PRIMEAUX & ASSOCIATES, L.L.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KJT

AutoCAD SHX Text
KAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KJT

AutoCAD SHX Text
KJT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Abbeville, Louisiana

AutoCAD SHX Text
(337)893-8397

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSOCIATES, L.L.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTING ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMEAUX, TOUCHET  &

AutoCAD SHX Text
124 North State Street, Suite 200

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOVETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOEL LAND INVESTMENTS, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
s:\pa-projects\fy-2021\21-148 - noel land investments, llc  - subdivision\drawings\details\waterdetails.dwg\----

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
Of

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
21-148

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/16/24

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS CITY REVIEW COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.A.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT PAY ITEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OCTOBER 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/01/24

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS REVIEW COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.A.S.



REVIEW FOR

110

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADED 610

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMESTONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTANCE VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE BY CUSTOMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
A - 1" PACK JOINT CORPORATION (FORD F1000)*

AutoCAD SHX Text
B - 1" HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE PE3408 160

AutoCAD SHX Text
C - 1" YOKEBOX VALVE - PACK JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
D - FORD YOKE BOX - YL244-244 (1"x1")

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE TAPS MUST BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAPPED BY MEANS OF FORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
"77" TAPPING MACHINE.*

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUPON MUST BE PRESENTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO FIELD ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSERTS MUST BE USED ON ALL TUBING CONNECTIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO DIRECT PAYMENT. (FORD #52 OR DISTRICT APPROVED).

AutoCAD SHX Text
PSI (SELL CLASS 355434-C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
E - 5/8"x 3/4" METER (INSTALLED BY WATER DISTRICT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
F - 5/8"x 3/4" EXPANSION  CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
G - 1" PACK JOINT OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
H - 1" PLASTIC PIGTAIL 18"  LONG 1" HIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSITY POLYETHYLENE PE  3408 160 PSI

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SELL CLASS 355434-C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
I - 1" PACK JOINT FITTING TO PIPE THREAD (FORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
C84-33)*

AutoCAD SHX Text
J - CUSTOMER'S VALVE & BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
K - SERVICE SADDLE CLAMPS - FORD DOUBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAP MODEL (F-202)*

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR APPROVED EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE COME AS ONE COMPOSITE UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY CONTRACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL 1" CHECK VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(STOCKHAM B-345) w/ 1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRASS CLOSE NIPPLE ON #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORD BOX INSTALLATIONS &

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON TRAILER HOME INSTALLATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
& AS DIRECTED.  INSTALLATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
IS BETWEEN ITEM (I) & (J).

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uTYPICAL WATER SERVICE CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOMEOWNER TO CONTACT CITY OF ABBEVILLE FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" METER REQUIRES No. 4 FORD BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
METER INSTALLATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
File No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
Not to Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approved

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURPOSE.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE USE OF THIS DRAWING OTHER THAN FOR ITS INTENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSOCIATES, L.L.C. ACCEPTS NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF PRIMEAUX & ASSOCIATES, L.L.C.; PRIMEAUX &

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHICH IT WAS PREPARED WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURPOSE AND SITE-SPECIFIC PROJECT FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER THAN THE SPECIFIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF PRIMEAUX &

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSOCIATES, L.L.C., AND SHALL NOT BE USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
C 2023 PRIMEAUX & ASSOCIATES, L.L.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KJT

AutoCAD SHX Text
KAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KJT

AutoCAD SHX Text
KJT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Abbeville, Louisiana

AutoCAD SHX Text
(337)893-8397

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSOCIATES, L.L.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTING ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMEAUX, TOUCHET  &

AutoCAD SHX Text
124 North State Street, Suite 200

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOVETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOEL LAND INVESTMENTS, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
s:\pa-projects\fy-2021\21-148 - noel land investments, llc  - subdivision\drawings\details\waterdetails.dwg\----

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
Of

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
21-148

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UWATERLINE LAYOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
    WORK MUST RECEIVE PRIOR APPROVAL BY CITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.)  ALL CHANGES IN DESIGN, VARIATIONS OR ADDITIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
    48 HOURS PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.)  CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT LOUISIANA ONE CALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
    ANY HORIZONTAL CONFLICTS WITH  OTHER UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
    CITY OF ABBEVILLE AND ENGINEER TO RESOLVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.)  CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO COORDINATE WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
   1.) WATER MAINS SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM HORIZONTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
      SEPARATION OF 6 FEET FROM ANY EXISTING OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
   2.) WATER MAINS SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM VERTICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
      SEPARATION OF 18 INCHES BETWEEN OUTSIDE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
   3.) ALL IMPROVEMENTS SHALL MEET LAC TITLE 51

AutoCAD SHX Text
      (SANITARY CODE), LEAD REQUIREMENTS PER PART

AutoCAD SHX Text
      MANDATED BY THE LOUISIANA LOW LEAD ACT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
    CONFLICTS IF THEY ARE DISCOVERED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
    AND IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY ENGINEER OF ANY SUCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
    OF ABBEVILLE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
      BE MEASURED EDGE TO EDGE OF MAINS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
      PROPOSED SEWER MAINS/LINES. DISTANCE SHALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
      WATER MAIN AND OUTSIDE OF SEWER MAIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
      XII (WATER SUPPLIES) AND XIV (PLUMBING) AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
      (ACT 362).

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/16/24

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS CITY REVIEW COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.A.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OCTOBER 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/01/24

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS REVIEW COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.A.S.



REVIEW FOR

111

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8 BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8 BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"x 6" WYE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U SINGLE WYE %%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U DOUBLE WYE %%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WYE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
Street Right Of Way

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE OF STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
45%%d

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= 0.60%

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUSH w/ F.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4x 4 POST,

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEASURED AT P

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' MIN. F.L. TO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
45%%d

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U SEWER SERVICE CONNECTION w/ RISER %%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D SHORT BODY DUCTILE IRON TEE (PAY ITEM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR SEWER MAINS 8" AND ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
RISERS TO BE INSTALLED WHEN DIMENSION IS OVER 6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMESTONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
WYE TO BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUGGED

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D ASTM D3034 SDR 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAVY WALL SEWER PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6% MIN. - 1.00% DESIRABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE LINE (PAY ITEM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE PLUGGED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO SINGLE WYES (PAY ITEM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAID FOR UNDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BID ITEM FOR 6"x

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WYE CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUGGED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WYE TO BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRASS SCREW PLUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CLEANOUT w/ 6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH ELEV. TO BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET IN FIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"x 6" TEE WYE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAID UNDER BID

AutoCAD SHX Text
ITEM FOR 6"x 6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WYE CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SEWER SERVICE CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL THIS SHEET FOR CLEANOUTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
File No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
Not To Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approved

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURPOSE.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE USE OF THIS DRAWING OTHER THAN FOR ITS INTENDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSOCIATES, L.L.C. ACCEPTS NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF PRIMEAUX & ASSOCIATES, L.L.C.; PRIMEAUX &

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHICH IT WAS PREPARED WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURPOSE AND SITE-SPECIFIC PROJECT FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER THAN THE SPECIFIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF PRIMEAUX &

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSOCIATES, L.L.C., AND SHALL NOT BE USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
C 2023 PRIMEAUX & ASSOCIATES, L.L.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U INSIDE MANHOLE DROPS %%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE INTO MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERTIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCE MAIN TIE-IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
* 1/8" X 1" STAINLESS STEEL STRAP. ANCHOR TO WALLS WITH S.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' ON CTR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
  BOLTS. S.S. STRAP AND BOLTS ARE TO BE A MINIMUM GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
  TYPE 316

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERTIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR MORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FITTINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOLVENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.J.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.A.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORE EXISTING MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR SHALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO INSTALL FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORE EXISTING MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR SHALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO INSTALL FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u SEWER SERVICE IN UTILITIES EASEMENT %%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL CONDUIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTENSION EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFORMER PAD (3'-6"x 4'-0")

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEDESTAL (9"x 14")

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE I

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE III

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE IV

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE II

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/6 DIA. OF PIPE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2 DIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMESTONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4 DIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u TYPICAL SEWER FOUNDATIONS %%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SERVICE RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMESTONE BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AROUND RISER TO BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALLED WITH THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE OF A FORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
Of

AutoCAD SHX Text
21-148

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
Abbeville, Louisiana

AutoCAD SHX Text
(337)893-8397

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSOCIATES, L.L.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTING ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMEAUX, TOUCHET  &

AutoCAD SHX Text
124 North State Street, Suite 200

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOVETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOEL LAND INVESTMENTS, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
s:\pa-projects\fy-2021\21-148 - noel land investments, llc  - subdivision\drawings\details\sewdet.dwg\----

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.J.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.J.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U TYPICAL SEWER MANHOLE (PRE-CAST CONCRETE) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U (WITHOUT RISER) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U SEWER SERVICE CONNECTION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U TYPICAL BACKFILL FOR SEWER MANHOLE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U TYPICAL MAIN LINE DROP MANHOLE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U MANHOLE FRAME AND COVER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U CONCRETE ADJUSTING DONUT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D ON COVER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CI RING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(OAE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECO

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
23-3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-3/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
23-1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WATER TIGHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(STANDARD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
     A STAINLESS STEEL "RAINSTOPPER" MANHOLE COVER INSERT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7)  MANHOLES OUTSIDE OF THE PAVED RIGHT-OF-WAY OR OTHER PAVED SURFACES SHALL HAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PRE-CAST CONCRETE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALLOW SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
95%%% WHEN ON SHOULDER OR EDGE OF ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND UNIFORM W/ GROUT AFTER VACUUM TEST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE RINGS, ETC.) SHALL BE SEALED FLUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL EXTERIOR JOINTS ( SECTIONS, COLLARS,

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDE & OUTSIDE WITH PRECO PATCH (OAE).

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIFT HOLES TO BE PLUGGED FLUSH & UNIFORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
VACUUM TEST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND UNIFORM W/ PRECO PATCH (OAE) AFTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE RINGS, ETC.) SHALL BE SEALED FLUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL O-RING/INTERIOR JOINTS ( SECTIONS, COLLARS,

AutoCAD SHX Text
  REQUIREMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
  PRE-CAST CONCRETE ILLUSTRATED BELOW FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
  SEE COMMENTS FOR TYPICAL SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEALING OF INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN TO CONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECO

AutoCAD SHX Text
(OAE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CI RING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWN TO CONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
     INSIDE AND OUTSIDE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6)  ALL PIPE PENETRATIONS SHALL BE CORED AND REQUIRE PRECO PATCH (OAE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMESTONE UNDER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE TO BE USED FOR CUTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEYOND 8' DEEP, CUT-IN MANHOLES,

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR WHERE CALLED FOR IN PLANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-3/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
33-1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
22"

AutoCAD SHX Text
23-1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
26"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE MESH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:   SHALLOW AND TYPICAL SEWER MANHOLE (PRE-CAST CONCRETE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1)  ALL SECTIONS ARE CUSTOM MADE AND CONFORM TO ASTM SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
   DESIGNATION C-478 OR LATEST REVISION FOR PRECAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
4)  OPENINGS FOR SEWER PIPE CAN BE MADE AT ANY LOCATION BELOW CONCRETE DONUT'S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3)  INVERT SHALL HAVE A MIN. 15%%d SLOPE, HEIGHT TO 1/2 PIPE, AND LONG

AutoCAD SHX Text
5)  WATERTIGHT CONNECTIONS SHALL BE INSTALLED ON ALL MANHOLE PENETRATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2)  MAINS AND SERVICES SHALL EXTEND 6" INTO MANHOLES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS TURNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE MANHOLE, RISERS, AND TOPS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR EQUAL (WORD "SEWER"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAST IRON RING AND COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUT COLLAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
15%%d

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-6" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
90%%% COMPACTION OF SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' TO 4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
15%%d

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR HEIGHT ADJUSTMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCED CONCRETE DONUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" WALL THICKNESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CONE (CONCENTRIC OR ECCENTRIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUT COLLAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAST IRON RING AND COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIVALENT TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UNDISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURROUNDING SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WHEN OUTSIDE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D LIMESTONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO TOP OF PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  DROP TO BE THE SAME SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
       AS THE SEWER MAIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15%%d

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
35-1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
26-1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
23-1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' OR LESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
WYE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAY ITEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
45%%d BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAY ITEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WYE

AutoCAD SHX Text
45%%d

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
25-3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
32-1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMESTONE TO TOP OF PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
90%%% COMPACTION OF SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAY ITEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITS OF MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITS OF MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
VULCAN PATTERN NO. VM-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUT, AMOUNT AS REQ'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR SHALLOW MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT OF WAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: COMPACTION WITHIN THE RIGHT OF WAY SHALL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
90%%% STANDARD PROCTOR DENSITY IN 12" LIFTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2 PIPE DIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENETRATIONS TO BE MADE IN FIELD AS REQ'D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
OCTOBER 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/16/24

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS CITY REVIEW COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.A.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/01/24

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS REVIEW COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.A.S.



REVIEW FOR

112

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCURB & GUTTER DETAIL%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U      MOUNTABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" R

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" R

AutoCAD SHX Text
13 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH TO BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPUTED ALONG

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" R

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCURB & GUTTER DETAIL%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH TO BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPUTED ALONG

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" R

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4'-0" Min.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIAMETER + 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARGEST PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAST IRON FRAME & GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT THE CORNER OF THE INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORNERS IN PAVEMENT EXCEPT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHERE A JOINT INTERSECTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2- #4 x 36" LONG TYP. ALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 @ 4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 CORNER BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
VULCAN FOUNDRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
V-5622

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U PLAN %%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 @ 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VULCAN FOUNDRY PATTERN NO. V-1403

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAST IRON MANHOLE FRAME & COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH WORD "DRAIN" CAST INTO COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(OR APPROVED EQUAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 CORNER BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U COVER %%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U JUNCTION BOX %%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
23-1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U SECTION %%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4'-0" Min.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-3/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
23-1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U FRAME %%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
22"

AutoCAD SHX Text
25-7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
33-1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VULCAN FOUNDRY PATTERN NO. V-1403

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH WORD "DRAIN" CAST INTO COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAST IRON MANHOLE FRAME & COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUGHEN CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO 1/4" AMPLITUDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U DROP INLET %%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 @ 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4'-0" Min.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U SECTION %%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
(OR APPROVED EQUAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARGEST PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIAMETER + 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
23 1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 @ 4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4'-0" Min.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 @ 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 @ 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRATE SEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"x 2"x 1/4" L

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUGHEN CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO 1/4" AMPLITUDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uTYPICAL PAVEMENT SECTION%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" ASPHALT WEARING COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" SOIL CEMENT BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/2% CROSS SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT TO BE 1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE LIP OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
10% BY VOLUME

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECRTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECRTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U TYPICAL CROSS DRAIN BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE & INVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PLAN FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIL-CRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTSIDE DIAMETER + 12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADWAY BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U TYPICAL PROFILE FOR PLACING RIP RAP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEO-FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
Channel

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
30# RIP RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bottom

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1 Min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water Elev.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRUGATED HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UALTERNATE TYPICAL MOUNTABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
s:\pa-projects\fy-2021\21-148 - noel land investments, llc  - subdivision\drawings\details\roadway det.dwg\----

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.A.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.J.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approved

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Of

AutoCAD SHX Text
21-148

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
File No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Abbeville, Louisiana

AutoCAD SHX Text
(337)893-8397

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSOCIATES, L.L.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTING ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C 2022 PRIMEAUX, TOUCHET & ASSOCIATES, L.L.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
& ASSOCIATES, L.L.C., AND SHALL NOT BE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF PRIMEAUX, TOUCHET

AutoCAD SHX Text
USED FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER THAN THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFIC PURPOSE AND SITE-SPECIFIC PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED WITHOUT THE WRITTEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSENT OF PRIMEAUX, TOUCHET & ASSOCIATES, L.L.C.;

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMEAUX, TOUCHET & ASSOCIATES, L.L.C. ACCEPTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE USE OF THIS DRAWING OTHER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THAN FOR ITS INTENDED PURPOSE.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMEAUX, TOUCHET  &

AutoCAD SHX Text
124 North State Street, Suite 200

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.J.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.J.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADWAY & DRAINAGE DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOVETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOEL LAND INVESTMENTS, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OCTOBER 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/16/24

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS CITY REVIEW COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.A.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/01/24

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS REVIEW COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.A.S.



REVIEW FOR

113

AutoCAD SHX Text
72"

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
23 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U GRATE TOP VIEW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
72"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U SECTION A-A 

AutoCAD SHX Text
23 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 5/16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U SECTION B-B 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U ELEVATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U FRAME TOP VIEW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
VULCAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADE IN U.S.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
V-4516

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U SECTION C-C 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U SECTION D-D 

AutoCAD SHX Text
73 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
72 1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
70 5/16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
82"

AutoCAD SHX Text
25 1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
21 1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
23 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
32 1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 BARS @

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" CTRS. TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH OF 7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 BARS @ 9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CTRS. BEYOND

AutoCAD SHX Text
7' DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 13/16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH OF BASIN AS REQ'D    (12' MAX.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIAMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VULCAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADE IN U.S.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
V-4516

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U PLAN VIEW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U SECTION A-A 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 SLOPE BARS REQ'D

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR PIPE SIZE GREATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
THAN 36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE SIZE & LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES, CUT STEEL TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR, AS REQ'D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 BARS @

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" CTRS. TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH OF 7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH TO 8 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH 8 TO 12 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE DIA.  1

AutoCAD SHX Text
W   2

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 TO 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
FT-IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
FT-IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FT-IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FT-IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FT-IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FT-IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FT-IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
8-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR TRUNKLINE. FRONTWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR "CROSSING PIPE" MAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT EXCEED 42" DIAMETER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERS TO SIDEWALL PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIED FOR SKEWED PIPE,

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUT W SHALL NOT EXCEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-2".

AutoCAD SHX Text
W & X DIMENSION MAY BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES: 1.  CATCH BASIN IS DESIGNED ACCORDING TO CURRENT AASHTO PROCEDURES.  CATCH BASIN IS DESIGNED ACCORDING TO CURRENT AASHTO PROCEDURES. CONTRACT SPECIFICATIONS TITLED "STORM DRAINAGE MANHOLES, INLETS, CATCH BASINS, AND YARD DRAINS" SHALL APPLY. 2. CONTRACTOR TO SUBMIT SHOP DRAWINGS AND RECEIVE APPROVAL FROM CONTRACTOR TO SUBMIT SHOP DRAWINGS AND RECEIVE APPROVAL FROM PROJECT ENGINEER PRIOR TO UTILIZING A PRECAST CONCRETE STRUCTURE. 3. THE BASIN SHALL NOT BE CONSTRUCTED ABOVE THE BOTTOM OF PAVEMENT THE BASIN SHALL NOT BE CONSTRUCTED ABOVE THE BOTTOM OF PAVEMENT ELEVATION UNTIL PAVING ADJACENT TO THE BASIN IS IN PLACE. 4. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON PLANS CATCH BASIN SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON PLANS CATCH BASIN SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED WITH A VULCAN V-4516 OR APPROVED EQUAL. 5. STEPS ARE NOT SHOWN AND ARE NOT REQUIRED. STEPS ARE NOT SHOWN AND ARE NOT REQUIRED. 6. ALL REBAR TO BE GRADE 60. ALL REBAR TO BE GRADE 60. 7. DURING INLET CONSTRUCTION, A MINIMUM OF SIX BALES OF HAY SHALL BE DURING INLET CONSTRUCTION, A MINIMUM OF SIX BALES OF HAY SHALL BE PLACED AROUND INLETS AS DIRECTED BY THE PROJECT ENGINEER. EACH BALE OF HAY SHALL BE ANCHORED WITH 2-2"x2"x4' STAKES. THE COST OF THE BALED HAY AND STAKES SHALL BE INCLUDED IN COST OF INLET IF BALED HAY PAY ITEM IS NOT INCLUDED IN PROJECT. 8. MAX PIPE PARALLEL TO CURB: 72" RCP OR 84" CMP, MAX PIPE PERIMETER TO MAX PIPE PARALLEL TO CURB: 72" RCP OR 84" CMP, MAX PIPE PERIMETER TO CURB: 42" RCP OR 48" CMP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U DETAIL OF ROLLOVER TYPE CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX. DEPTH: 12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX. PIPES: 42" RCP x 72" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 BARS @

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 1/2" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VULCAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADE IN U.S.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
V-4516

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 9" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U TOP VIEW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWING TOP SLAB REINFORCING STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 BARS @

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 1/2" CTRS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 BARS @ 9" CTRS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 BARS @ 9" CTRS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 9" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 BARS @ 9" CTRS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 BARS @ 9" CTRS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U SECTION E-E 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWING BOTTOM SLAB REINFORCING STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U CURB TRANSITION DETAIL (TOP VIEW) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VULCAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADE UB U.S.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
V-4516

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACE OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACE OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTTER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTTER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
36 7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36 7/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0" CURB TRANSITION (NO DIRECT PAYMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0" CURB TRANSITION (NO DIRECT PAYMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUNTABLE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUNTABLE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
s:\pa-projects\fy-2021\21-148 - noel land investments, llc  - subdivision\drawings\details\roadway det.dwg\----

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.A.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.J.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approved

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Of

AutoCAD SHX Text
21-148

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
File No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Abbeville, Louisiana

AutoCAD SHX Text
(337)893-8397

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSOCIATES, L.L.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTING ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C 2022 PRIMEAUX, TOUCHET & ASSOCIATES, L.L.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
& ASSOCIATES, L.L.C., AND SHALL NOT BE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF PRIMEAUX, TOUCHET

AutoCAD SHX Text
USED FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER THAN THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFIC PURPOSE AND SITE-SPECIFIC PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED WITHOUT THE WRITTEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSENT OF PRIMEAUX, TOUCHET & ASSOCIATES, L.L.C.;

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMEAUX, TOUCHET & ASSOCIATES, L.L.C. ACCEPTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE USE OF THIS DRAWING OTHER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THAN FOR ITS INTENDED PURPOSE.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMEAUX, TOUCHET  &

AutoCAD SHX Text
124 North State Street, Suite 200

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.J.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.J.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOVETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOEL LAND INVESTMENTS, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OCTOBER 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/16/24

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS CITY REVIEW COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.A.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/01/24

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS REVIEW COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.A.S.



REVIEW FOR

114

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
APRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U PARTIAL INLET %%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB &

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U COMPLETED INLET %%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB &

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR SIMILAR STRUCTURES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROTECTION AROUND INLETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U DITCH BOTTOM INLET %%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDER GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUT FILTER FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND STAKED SILT BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U ELEVATION %%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' MAX. (SILT FENCE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' MAX. (SILT BARRIER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL 13.3#/FT. MIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR 3" MIN. DIA. WOOD,

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST (OPTIONS: 4"x 4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HWL

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(20 GA MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
POULTRY MESH

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SILT FENCE ONLY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
POSITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRINCIPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20%%D%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
POSITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPTIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(CANTED 20%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWARD FLOW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
POULTRY MESH

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SILT FENCE ONLY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U SECTION %%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 REQ'D PER BALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR BALES w/

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x 2"x 4' WOOD STAKES

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF BALE & LIGHTLY COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL ALONG UPSTREAM EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4", OR PLACE 4"-6" LOOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U SECTION %%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL BALE PLACEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U PLAN %%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALES ACROSS PAVED DITCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL BE RESTRAINED UTILIZING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x 2" WOOD FRAMING OR OTHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED METHOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARRIER FOR DITCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U ELEVATION %%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' MIN. OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL METHODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARRIERS FOR FILL SLOPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U PLAN %%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' ON

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U PLAN %%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U ELEVATION %%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U ELEVATION %%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERLAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY ARCHITECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEIGHT AS DIRECTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALES TO BE USED AT SELECTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITES WHERE THE NATURAL GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPES TOWARD THE TOE OF THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARRIER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION TO BE SEEN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN TO BE PLACED IN A

AutoCAD SHX Text
"CONCRETE WASHOUT AREA"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT 6" OR GREATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELOW WOOD BOARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORANGE CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE TO BE PLACED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF WASHOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALONG REAR & SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALONG ALL SIDES OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUAL TO BE PLACED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x 12"  WOOD BOARD OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WASHOUT DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR PER GOVERNING JURISDICTION REGULATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO COMPLY w/ SPPC PLAN TO BE SUPPLIED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL DETAILS ARE MINIMUM. CONTRACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE 14/C4.3 FOR RAMPS AT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
& DRIVE INTERSECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
& AT CHANGES IN WALK DIRECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALV. NAIL @ 12" O.C.  LOCATE JOINTS 20' MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 BY REDWOOD OR RIGID FOAM EXP. JOINT w/ 3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3000 PSI

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" DEEP PAVING SEALANT JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AFTER REMOVING 3/4" WIDE SCREED CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U EXPANSION JOINTS AT WALKS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' WIDE SCORE EVERY 8' O.C. MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' WIDE SCORE EVERY 5' O.C. MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
3000 PSI CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" DEEP V SCORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U SCORED SIDEWALK JOINTS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARNING PAVERS OVER ENTIRE MAIN CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE 2 1/2" THICK 24"x 36" DETECTABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP SURFACE.  COLOR TO BE YELLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:10 MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:10 MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:12 MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U RAMP DETAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U STREET LIGHT INSTALLATION DETAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-6" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" DIA. MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACT OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
s:\pa-projects\fy-2021\21-148 - noel land investments, llc  - subdivision\drawings\details\roadway det.dwg\----

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.A.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.J.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approved

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Of

AutoCAD SHX Text
21-148

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
File No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Abbeville, Louisiana

AutoCAD SHX Text
(337)893-8397

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSOCIATES, L.L.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTING ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C 2022 PRIMEAUX, TOUCHET & ASSOCIATES, L.L.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
& ASSOCIATES, L.L.C., AND SHALL NOT BE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF PRIMEAUX, TOUCHET

AutoCAD SHX Text
USED FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER THAN THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFIC PURPOSE AND SITE-SPECIFIC PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED WITHOUT THE WRITTEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSENT OF PRIMEAUX, TOUCHET & ASSOCIATES, L.L.C.;

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMEAUX, TOUCHET & ASSOCIATES, L.L.C. ACCEPTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE USE OF THIS DRAWING OTHER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THAN FOR ITS INTENDED PURPOSE.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMEAUX, TOUCHET  &

AutoCAD SHX Text
124 North State Street, Suite 200

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.J.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.J.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOVETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOEL LAND INVESTMENTS, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OCTOBER 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/16/24

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS CITY REVIEW COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.A.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/01/24

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS REVIEW COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.A.S.



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



70.00'
N 89° 57' 57" E - 250.00'

180.00'

NOTES:
1.)  THIS PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN FLOOD ZONE X AS DETERMINED FROM

FEMA D-FIRM MAP, COMMUITY No. 220264, MAP No. 22113C0335F, CITY
OF ABBEVILLE, EFFECTIVE JANUARY 19, 2011.

A = 1.449 ACRES

C   = 0.25W

S = 0.11%
L = 560'

Q       = 0.98 cfs5 YEAR

2.)  BEARINGS ARE BASED ON LOUISIANA SOUTH, STATE PLANE COORDINATE
SYSTEM.  REFERENCE TO PLAT BY RICHARD J. PRIMEAUX, DATED DECEMBER
7, 2021.

E-1A

E-1B

E-2

E-1A

A = 2.862 ACRES

C   = 0.25W

S = 0.15%
L = 360'

Q       = 2.24 cfs5 YEAR

E-1B

A = 20.643 ACRES

C   = 0.25W

S = 0.22%
L = 1,175'

Q       = 12.63 cfs5 YEAR

E-2

Q       = 15.85 cfs (to outfall ditch)TOTAL

REVIEW FOR

171

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILDCAT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Harvest Time Tabernacle

AutoCAD SHX Text
or Assigns

AutoCAD SHX Text
Centerline

AutoCAD SHX Text
(80' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
James A. Noel, Sr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
&

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fd. 1 1/4" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Iron Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Section 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
Section 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
Corner

AutoCAD SHX Text
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text
(Abbeville High School)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vermilion Parish School Board

AutoCAD SHX Text
Marilyn H. Noel

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Noel Land Investments, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Noel Land Investments, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Top 13.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv. 9.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Top 13.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv. 8.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Top 13.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv. 8.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" Clay

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" Clay

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fiber Optic Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Top 12.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tel Ped

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 14.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 14.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.22 x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 14.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
x Inv. 10.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 14.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.90 x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 15.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 14.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 14.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 14.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
x Inv. 10.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 14.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 15.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 14.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.6 x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 10.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 14.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 15.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 14.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.4 x

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.1 x

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.95 x

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.8 x

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.6 x

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.3 x

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.1 x

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.7 x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 14.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 15.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 14.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 14.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 14.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 14.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 14.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 14.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 14.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 14.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 14.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 14.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 14.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 14.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 12.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 11.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 14.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 11.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 12.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 14.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 14.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.9 x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 12.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.8 x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x  10.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 11.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 15.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 14.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 14.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 14.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 15.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 16.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 16.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 15.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 15.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 15.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 14.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 14.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 15.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 16.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 15.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 15.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 15.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 14.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 14.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 15.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 15.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 15.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 15.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 15.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 15.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 15.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 15.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 15.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 14.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 15.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 15.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 15.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 12.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 14.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 14.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 15.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 15.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 14.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 14.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 14.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 14.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 12.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 14.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 12.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.9 x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 12.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 12.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 12.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.1 x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 12.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.6 x

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.8 x

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5 x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 12.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 12.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 12.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 11.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 12.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 12.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.8 x

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.8 x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 12.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.7 x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
x Inv. 5.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
x Inv. 5.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
x Inv. 4.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
x Inv. 6.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 12.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 12.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 12.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 12.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 12.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 11.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 7.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 6.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.8 x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 6.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.3 x

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.8 x

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5 x

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.9 x

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.9 x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 4.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 12.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 11.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 12.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 14.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 14.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 14.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 12.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 13.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
x Inv. 8.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
x Inv. 5.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
x Inv. 9.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
x Inv. 8.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 12.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.2 x

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5 x

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.0 x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 12.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
x Inv. 9.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
x Inv. 7.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
Open Ditch

AutoCAD SHX Text
Open Ditch

AutoCAD SHX Text
Open Ditch

AutoCAD SHX Text
Open Ditch

AutoCAD SHX Text
33" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
34" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
21" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
26" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
29" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
x Inv. 10.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
x Inv. 10.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Top 13.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bottom 4.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
x Inv. 5.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
x Inv. 5.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
x Inv. 4.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
72" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
72" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'x 18' Conc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
x Inv. 6.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
x Inv. 8.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
x Inv. 5.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
x Inv. 9.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
x Inv. 8.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
x Inv. 9.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
x Inv. 7.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Top 13.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bottom 11.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
s:\pa-projects\fy-2021\21-148 - noel land investments, llc  - subdivision\drawings\21-148da.dwg\----

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 15.11 NAVD 1988

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TOP OF FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.B.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
T 12 S - R 4 E

AutoCAD SHX Text
BK. Y-244 PG. 62

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. JOHN M. HARDY DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LA STATE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILDCAT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RICHARD STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. JANE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. VALCOURT STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUCRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCIA AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. VILLIEN AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEAUX LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRACELAND AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WABASHE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH LAFITTE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROBERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VETERANS MEMORIAL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 15.69 NAVD 1988

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TOP OF FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.B.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 13.42 NAVD 1988

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TOP OF FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.B.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OCTOBER 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.A.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.J.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approved

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Of

AutoCAD SHX Text
21-148

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
File No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Abbeville, Louisiana

AutoCAD SHX Text
(337)893-8397

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSOCIATES, L.L.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTING ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
C 2022 PRIMEAUX, TOUCHET & ASSOCIATES, L.L.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
& ASSOCIATES, L.L.C., AND SHALL NOT BE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF PRIMEAUX, TOUCHET

AutoCAD SHX Text
USED FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER THAN THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFIC PURPOSE AND SITE-SPECIFIC PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED WITHOUT THE WRITTEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSENT OF PRIMEAUX, TOUCHET & ASSOCIATES, L.L.C.;

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMEAUX, TOUCHET & ASSOCIATES, L.L.C. ACCEPTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE USE OF THIS DRAWING OTHER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THAN FOR ITS INTENDED PURPOSE.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMEAUX, TOUCHET  &

AutoCAD SHX Text
124 North State Street, Suite 200

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.J.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.J.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHWAY 338

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-DEVELOPMENT DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOVETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOEL LAND INVESTMENTS, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u  LEGEND  %%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES SET 1/2" IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES FOUND 1/2" IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES SET P.K. TACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES FOUND P.K. TACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES FLOW DIRECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES DRAINAGE AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES EXISTING CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ditch

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ditch

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/01/24

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS REVIEW COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.A.S.



70.00'
N 89° 57' 57" E - 250.00'

180.00'

A = 8.444 ACRES

C   = See Sub-Drainage AreasW

S = See Sub-Drainage Areas

L = See Sub-Drainage Areas

Q       = 18.51 cfs5 YEAR

P-1

NOTES:
1.)  THIS PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN FLOOD ZONE X AS DETERMINED FROM

FEMA D-FIRM MAP, COMMUITY No. 220264, MAP No. 22113C0335F, CITY
OF ABBEVILLE, EFFECTIVE JANUARY 19, 2011.

2.)  BEARINGS ARE BASED ON LOUISIANA SOUTH, STATE PLANE COORDINATE
SYSTEM.  REFERENCE TO PLAT BY RICHARD J. PRIMEAUX, DATED DECEMBER
7, 2021.

P-1

P-2

P-3

P-6

P-4

P-5

in Hydraulic Report

in Hydraulic Report

in Hydraulic Report

A = 8.415 ACRES

C   = See Sub-Drainage AreasW

S = See Sub-Drainage Areas

L = See Sub-Drainage Areas

Q       = 19.41 cfs5 YEAR

P-2

in Hydraulic Report

in Hydraulic Report

in Hydraulic Report

A = 0.644 ACRES

C   = 0.25W

S = 0.10%
L = 339'

Q       = 0.49 cfs5 YEAR

P-3
A = 1.514 ACRES

C   = 0.27W

S = 0.10%
L = 490'

Q       = 1.19 cfs5 YEAR

P-4

A = 1.516 ACRES

C   = 0.27W

S = 0.10%
L = 572'

Q       = 1.15 cfs5 YEAR

P-5
A = 0.687 ACRES

C   = 0.25W

S = 0.10%
L = 230'

Q       = 0.57 cfs5 YEAR

P-6

 NORTH POND DETENTION: 

TOTAL DETENTION CAPACITY AVAILABLE = 39,544 ft3

MAX. WATER SURFACE ELEVATION = 14.00'
TOTAL DETENTION VOLUME FOR 5-YEAR STORM = 29,467 ft3

WATER SURFACE ELEVATION FOR 5-YEAR STORM = 13.32'
Q                                 = 6.03 cfsOUTFLOW, 5-YEAR STORM

Q                   = 18.51 + 0.49 = 19.00 cfsTOTAL INFLOW

 SOUTH POND DETENTION: 

TOTAL DETENTION CAPACITY AVAILABLE = 48,538 ft3

MAX. WATER SURFACE ELEVATION = 14.00'
TOTAL DETENTION VOLUME FOR 5-YEAR STORM = 47,649 ft3

WATER SURFACE ELEVATION FOR 5-YEAR STORM = 13.85'
Q                                 = 6.23 cfsOUTFLOW, 5-YEAR STORM

Q                   = 19.41 + 9.83 +0.57 = 29.81 cfsTOTAL INFLOW

TOTAL OUTFALL = 6.03 + 6.23 + 1.19 + 1.15 = 14.60 cfs

REVIEW FOR

A = 3.779 ACRES

C   = See Sub-Drainage AreasW

S = See Sub-Drainage Areas

L = See Sub-Drainage Areas

Q       = 9.83 cfs5 YEAR

P-7

in Hydraulic Report

in Hydraulic Report

in Hydraulic Report

P-7

172

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILDCAT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Harvest Time Tabernacle

AutoCAD SHX Text
or Assigns

AutoCAD SHX Text
Centerline

AutoCAD SHX Text
(80' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
James A. Noel, Sr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
&

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fd. 1 1/4" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Iron Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Section 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
Section 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
Corner

AutoCAD SHX Text
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text
(Abbeville High School)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vermilion Parish School Board

AutoCAD SHX Text
Marilyn H. Noel

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 27

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 28

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 31

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 32

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 35

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 37

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 38

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 39

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 36

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 86

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 85

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 84

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 82

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 81

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 80

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 79

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 77

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 76

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 75

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 74

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 73

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 72

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 71

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 70

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 69

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 68

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 67

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 66

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 65

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 64

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 63

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 62

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 61

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 49

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 50

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 51

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 52

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 54

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 55

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 56

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 57

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 58

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 59

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 60

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 53

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 41

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 42

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 43

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 44

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 45

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 46

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 47

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 48

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 100

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 99

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 98

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 97

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 96

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 95

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 94

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 93

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 109

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 87

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 88

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 89

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 90

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 91

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 92

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 93

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 94

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 105

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 106

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 107

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 108

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 110

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 111

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 112

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 113

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 114

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 115

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 116

AutoCAD SHX Text
- 0.06 ACRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,607.82 SQ. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
- 0.062 ACRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,723.9 SQ. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNRISE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 78

AutoCAD SHX Text
Noel Land Investments, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Noel Land Investments, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUARTERSAWN COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURTYARD PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUMMINGBIRD     LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Top 13.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv. 9.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Top 13.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv. 8.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Top 13.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv. 8.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" Clay

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" Clay

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fiber Optic Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Top 12.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tel Ped

AutoCAD SHX Text
Open Ditch

AutoCAD SHX Text
Open Ditch

AutoCAD SHX Text
33" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
34" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
21" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
26" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
29" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Top 13.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bottom 4.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
72" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
72" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'x 18' Conc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Top 13.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bottom 11.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNTAIN PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
s:\pa-projects\fy-2021\21-148 - noel land investments, llc  - subdivision\drawings\21-148da.dwg\----

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES LOT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
T 12 S - R 4 E

AutoCAD SHX Text
BK. Y-244 PG. 62

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. JOHN M. HARDY DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LA STATE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILDCAT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RICHARD STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. JANE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. VALCOURT STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUCRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCIA AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. VILLIEN AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEAUX LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRACELAND AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WABASHE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH LAFITTE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROBERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VETERANS MEMORIAL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 15.69 NAVD 1988

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TOP OF FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.B.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 13.42 NAVD 1988

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TOP OF FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.B.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
OCTOBER 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.A.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.J.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approved

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Of

AutoCAD SHX Text
21-148

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
File No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Abbeville, Louisiana

AutoCAD SHX Text
(337)893-8397

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSOCIATES, L.L.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTING ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C 2022 PRIMEAUX, TOUCHET & ASSOCIATES, L.L.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
& ASSOCIATES, L.L.C., AND SHALL NOT BE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF PRIMEAUX, TOUCHET

AutoCAD SHX Text
USED FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER THAN THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFIC PURPOSE AND SITE-SPECIFIC PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED WITHOUT THE WRITTEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSENT OF PRIMEAUX, TOUCHET & ASSOCIATES, L.L.C.;

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMEAUX, TOUCHET & ASSOCIATES, L.L.C. ACCEPTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE USE OF THIS DRAWING OTHER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THAN FOR ITS INTENDED PURPOSE.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMEAUX, TOUCHET  &

AutoCAD SHX Text
124 North State Street, Suite 200

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.J.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.J.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHWAY 338

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u  LEGEND  %%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES SET 1/2" IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES FOUND 1/2" IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES SET P.K. TACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES FOUND P.K. TACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 15.11 NAVD 1988

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TOP OF FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.B.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES FLOW DIRECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES DRAINAGE AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST-DEVELOPMENT DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOVETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOEL LAND INVESTMENTS, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH OUTFALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"x 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
HPPP OUTFALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE @ 0.10%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH OUTFALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"x 40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
HPPP OUTFALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE @ 0.10%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES PROPOSED CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"x 80' A200

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE DRAIN @ 0.11%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/01/24

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS REVIEW COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.A.S.



REVIEW FOR

173

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILDCAT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Harvest Time Tabernacle

AutoCAD SHX Text
or Assigns

AutoCAD SHX Text
Centerline

AutoCAD SHX Text
(80' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
James A. Noel, Sr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
&

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Section 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
Section 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
(Abbeville High School)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vermilion Parish School Board

AutoCAD SHX Text
Marilyn H. Noel

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 27

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 28

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 31

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 32

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 35

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 37

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 38

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 39

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 36

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 86

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 85

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 84

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 82

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 81

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 80

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 79

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 77

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 76

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 75

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 74

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 73

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 72

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 71

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 70

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 69

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 68

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 67

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 66

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 65

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 64

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 63

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 62

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 61

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 49

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 50

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 51

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 52

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 54

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 55

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 56

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 57

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 58

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 59

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 60

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 53

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 41

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 42

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 43

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 44

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 45

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 46

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 47

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 48

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 100

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 99

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 98

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 97

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 96

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 95

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 111

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 87

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 88

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 89

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 90

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 91

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 92

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 93

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 94

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 105

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 106

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 107

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 108

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 109

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 110

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 112

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 113

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 114

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 115

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 116

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 117

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 118

AutoCAD SHX Text
- 0.06 ACRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,607.82 SQ. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
- 0.062 ACRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,723.9 SQ. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 78

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FUTURE DEVELOPMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLUSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLUSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'x 50' ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'x 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Top 13.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv. 9.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Top 13.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv. 8.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Top 13.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inv. 8.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" Clay

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" Clay

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fiber Optic Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Top 12.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of Asphalt

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Top 13.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bottom 4.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
72" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
72" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'x 18' Conc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
33" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
34" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
21" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
26" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
29" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Top 13.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bottom 11.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Open Ditch

AutoCAD SHX Text
Open Ditch

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
Noel Land Investments, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FUTURE DEVELOPMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Noel Land Investments, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" Water Main

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" Water Main

AutoCAD SHX Text
Open Ditch

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
s:\pa-projects\fy-2021\21-148 - noel land investments, llc  - subdivision\drawings\21-148 da 3.dwg\----

AutoCAD SHX Text
T 12 S - R 4 E

AutoCAD SHX Text
BK. Y-244 PG. 62

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 15.69 NAVD 1988

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TOP OF FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.B.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 13.42 NAVD 1988

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TOP OF FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.B.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.A.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.J.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approved

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Of

AutoCAD SHX Text
21-148

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
File No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Abbeville, Louisiana

AutoCAD SHX Text
(337)893-8397

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSOCIATES, L.L.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSULTING ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
C 2022 PRIMEAUX, TOUCHET & ASSOCIATES, L.L.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
& ASSOCIATES, L.L.C., AND SHALL NOT BE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF PRIMEAUX, TOUCHET

AutoCAD SHX Text
USED FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER THAN THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFIC PURPOSE AND SITE-SPECIFIC PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED WITHOUT THE WRITTEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSENT OF PRIMEAUX, TOUCHET & ASSOCIATES, L.L.C.;

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMEAUX, TOUCHET & ASSOCIATES, L.L.C. ACCEPTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE USE OF THIS DRAWING OTHER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THAN FOR ITS INTENDED PURPOSE.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIMEAUX, TOUCHET  &

AutoCAD SHX Text
124 North State Street, Suite 200

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.J.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.J.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 15.11 NAVD 1988

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TOP OF FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.B.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER DESIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOVETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOEL LAND INVESTMENTS, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%u  LEGEND  %%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES SET 1/2" IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES FOUND 1/2" IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES SET P.K. TACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES FOUND P.K. TACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES STORM DRAIN PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES GUTTER ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNRISE BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUARTERSAWN COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURTYARD PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNTAIN PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACE  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUMMINGBIRD  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE FACILITIES MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
999

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
999

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OCTOBER 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"x 80' A200

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE DRAIN @ 0.11%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
(MATCH DITCH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
- DENOTES PROPOSED CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
113

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
115

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
999

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/01/24

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDRESS REVIEW COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.A.S.



174



175


	Top
	1.	Abolish Public Works Equipment Maintenance Worker
	2.	Public Works Administrative Technical Assistant
	3.	Police Dept personnel
	1.	Bryan Fisher
	2.	Brent Landry
	1.	Minutes
	February 6, 2024 regular meeting
	February 20, 2024 regular meeting
	March 5, 2024 regular meeting
	March 19, 2024 regular meeting
	April 2, 2024 regular meeting
	April 2, 2024 Committee Meeting

	2.	Bills
	March 2024 check register

	3.	Budget to actual report
	March 2024 budget to actual report

	1.	Public hearing-ordinance
	Ordinance 6-13 c amendment

	2.	Adopt ordinance
	3.	Darla Meaux-Code enforcement
	4.	Louisiana Military Museum
	5.	Community conversation coastal master plan
	2024CommunityConversations Print Flyer (3)

	6.	PPE #6 Lafitte Park
	9414-04 PPE#6 - Partial Execution

	7.	Commit local funds-Graceland
	Abbeville Resolution - Additional Funds-Graceland

	8.	Environmental audit report-water pollution
	2023 MWPP Resolution

	9.	Water plant loan
	9233 LDH Resolution

	10.	Bill of Sale-303 Joffre Street
	Resolution - bill of sale

	11.	Fire dept hoses
	CASCO quote for hoses

	12.	LUCAS machine
	Quote for LUCAS chest compression system

	13.	Ladder truck repair
	Delta Fire-Quote for ladder truck

	14.	Dovetail Subdivision
	GDD No2 - 4-3-24  -Dovetail
	21-148 (4-1-24)-Dovetail
	STM WTR MGMT RPT REV 3-24-Dovetail

	15.	Food truck park permit
	Drawing_Site plan 090623
	Plat of property 090723

	16.	Purchase building next to APD
	17.	Security-Stonebridge apartments
	1.	No old business
	Bottom

